% o

N

YORK

CEITY QF

COUNCIL @
N\

/

Notice of a public meeting of

To:

Planning Committee A

Councillors Crawshaw (Chair), Fisher (Vice-Chair), Ayre,
Hollyer, Kelly, Merrett, Nelson, Steels-Walshaw,
Steward, Waudby and Whitcroft

Date: Tuesday, 19 March 2024

Time: 2.30 pm

Venue: The George Hudson Board Room - 1st Floor West

Offices (F045)

AGENDA

1.

Declarations of Interest (Pages 1 - 2)
At this point in the meeting, Members and co-opted members are
asked to declare any disclosable pecuniary interest, or other
registerable interest, they might have in respect of business on this
agenda, if they have not already done so in advance on the
Register of Interests. The disclosure must include the nature of the
interest.

An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes
apparent to the member during the meeting.

[Please see attached sheet for further guidance for Members].

Public Participation

At this point in the meeting members of the public who have
registered to speak can do so. Members of the public may speak
on agenda items or on matters within the remit of the committee.

Please note that our registration deadlines are set as 2
working days before the meeting, in order to facilitate the
management of public participation at our meetings. The
deadline for registering at this meeting is 5:00pm on Friday 15
March 2024.



To register to speak please visit
www.york.gov.uk/AttendCouncilMeetings to fill in an online
registration form. If you have any questions about the
registration form or the meeting, please contact Democratic
Services. Contact details can be found at the foot of this agenda.

Webcasting of Public Meetings

Please note that, subject to available resources, this meeting will
be webcast including any registered public speakers who have
given their permission. The meeting can be viewed live and on
demand at www.york.gov.uk/webcasts.

During coronavirus, we made some changes to how we ran
council meetings, including facilitating remote participation by
public speakers. See our updates
(www.york.gov.uk/COVIDDemocracy) for more information on
meetings and decisions.

3. Plans List
This item invites Members to determine the following planning
application:

a) A1237 York Outer Ring Road A19 Roundabout (Pages 3 - 138)
Up To And Including Little Hopgrove
Roundabout York [22/02020/FULM}

Improvements to the A1237 York Outer Ring Road including dualling
of existing carriageway, improvements to roundabouts, provision of
5.1km shared use cycle and pedestrian route, signalised crossing
facilities for active travel users, 2no. overbridges and no.6
underpasses for pedestrians and cyclists with ancillary development
including sustainable drainage measures, flood compensatory storage
areas, woodland planting/landscaping, habitat creation, noise barriers,
revised field accesses, associated infrastructure and earthworks [Rural
West York, Rawcliffe and Clifton Without, Haxby and Wigginton,
Huntington and New Earswick Wards]

4. Urgent Business
Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the
Local Government Act 1972.


http://www.york.gov.uk/AttendCouncilMeetings
http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts
http://www.york.gov.uk/COVIDDemocracy

Democracy Officer:

Angela Bielby

Contact details:
e Telephone: (01904) 552599
e Email: a.bielby@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:
Registering to speak

Business of the meeting

Any special arrangements

Copies of reports and

For receiving reports in other formats

Contact details are set out above.

This information can be provided in your own language.
EPEAEMNESRHEEREIESS (cantonese)
g3 27 IR Neea SiEw (7l (TCS “HtA | (Bengali)

Ta informacja moze by¢ dostarczona w twoim

wiasnym jezyku. (Palish)

Bu bilgiyi kendi dilinizde almaniz miimkiindiir. (Turkish)
G e ) G < T (Ura)
@ (01904) 551550




This page is intentionally left blank



(1)

Page 1

Declarations of Interest — guidance for Members

Members must consider their interests, and act according to the

following:

Type of Interest

You must

Interests

Disclosable Pecuniary

Disclose the interest, not participate
in the discussion or vote, and leave
the meeting unless you have a
dispensation.

Other Registrable
Interests (Directly
Related)

OR

Non-Registrable
Interests (Directly
Related)

Disclose the interest; speak on the
item only if the public are also
allowed to speak, but otherwise not
participate in the discussion or vote,
and leave the meeting unless you
have a dispensation.

Other Registrable
Interests (Affects)
OR

Non-Registrable
Interests (Affects)

Disclose the interest; remain in the
meeting, participate and vote unless
the matter affects the financial
interest or well-being:

(a) to a greater extent than it affects
the financial interest or well-being of
a majority of inhabitants of the
affected ward; and

(b) a reasonable member of the
public knowing all the facts would
believe that it would affect your view
of the wider public interest.

In which case, speak on the item
only if the public are also allowed to
speak, but otherwise do not
participate in the discussion or vote,
and leave the meeting unless you
have a dispensation.

Agenda ltem 1

(2) Disclosable pecuniary interests relate to the Member concerned or
their spouse/partner.

(3) Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months must
not vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget calculations,



Page 2

and must disclose at the meeting that this restriction applies to
them. A failure to comply with these requirements is a criminal
offence under section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act
1992.



Page 3 Agenda Item 3a

COMMITTEE REPORT

Date: 19 March 2024 Ward: Rural West York, Rawcliffe and

Team:

Reference:
Application at:

For:

By:

Application Type:
Target Date:
Recommendation:

Clifton Without, Haxby and Wigginton,
Huntington and New Earswick

Parish: Skelton, Rawcliffe, Clifton Without,
Wigginton, New Earswick, Earswick,
Huntington

22/02020/FULM

A1237 York Outer Ring Road A19 Roundabout Up To And
Including Little Hopgrove Roundabout York

Improvements to the A1237 York Outer Ring Road including
dualling of existing carriageway, improvements to roundabouts,
provision of 5.1km shared use cycle and pedestrian route,
signalised crossing facilities for active travel users, 2no.
overbridges and no.6 underpasses for pedestrians and cyclists
with ancillary development including sustainable drainage
measures, flood compensatory storage areas, woodland
planting/landscaping, habitat creation, noise barriers, revised
field accesses, associated infrastructure and earthworks

City Of York Council

Major Full Application

30 April 2024

Approve

1.0 APPLICATION SITE

1.1. The application site broadly comprises of the northern section of the A1237
York Outer Ring Road (YORR) from approximately 315m West of the A19 Shipton
Road Roundabout extending eastwards to the Little Hopgrove Roundabout where
the A1237 meets Malton Road and the A64. The extent of the application site also
includes areas of the existing approach roads to the A1237 typically running
North/South from the YORR.

1.2. The total extent of the development site is approximately 79 hectares.
Included within this total area are 3.no work areas which will be utilised in the
construction phase to facilitate the development by way of providing storage for

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 4

plant, machinery, materials and ancillary operations. These areas are situated to the
North of the A1237/Clifton Moor Gate roundabout, land to the North West of the
A1237/Haxby Road Roundabout adjacent to the York-Scarborough Rail line and an
area of land situated to the East of Huntington Fire Station.

1.3. The extent of the application falls into the Parishes of: Rawcliffe, Skelton,
Clifton Without, Wigginton, New Earswick, Huntington and Earswick.

THE PROPOSAL

1.4. The proposed development consists of the dualling of the existing
carriageway, improvements to existing roundabouts, provision of 5.1km of shared
use cycle and pedestrian route, signalised crossing facilities, 2.no overbridges and
6.no underpasses for pedestrian and cycle use. Ancillary development consisting of
sustainable drainage measures, flood compensatory storage areas, woodland
planting/landscaping, habitat creation, noise attenuation measures, revised field
accesses and associated infrastructure and earthworks are also proposed.

A19 Shipton Road Roundabout to Clifton Moor Roundabout

1.5. Inthis section of the development the new carriageway will be located to the
North of the existing. The existing underpass at the A19 roundabout will be retained
and connected into the proposed radial cycle/footway facility. At the Clifton Moor
roundabout a new pedestrian/cycle underpass is proposed to provide connectivity
from the radial cycle/footway facility toward Clifton Moor situated to the South of the
A1237. The roundabout, repositioned to the north of its current location, will also
include a new fourth arm located on its northern side. The underpass will be located
to the East of the roundabout. Land to the North of the existing roundabout will be
utilised for the purposes of a construction compound; which will be temporary and
utilised during the construction phase

Wigginton Road Roundabout

1.6. At this junction the roundabout is to be widened to accommodate the
additional carriageways. On the northern approach of Wigginton Road existing bus
stops are to be relocated. A crossing point is proposed to the North of the
roundabout. A further signalised crossing point is proposed between the two
relocated bus stops approximately 180m to the North. Signalised crossings are also
proposed on the Eastern approach road of the A1237 and on the southern approach
road on Wigginton Road.

Haxby Road/A1237 Junction — New Earswick/Haxby

1.7. At this junction the roundabout will be enlarged and realigned to the East. The

approaches from the North (Haxby) and South (New Earswick) will be realigned to

connect to the relocated roundabout. New cycle/footway underpasses are proposed
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 5

to provide connectivity North and South these will also connect into the radial route
which travels eastwards toward the A1237/Strensall Road junction. A new road
bridge is also required at this junction to the West of the roundabout this is to
accommodate the new carriageway and span the York-Scarborough rail line which
is located below the existing road.

A1237/Strensall Road Junction — Huntington/Earswick

1.8. Works at this junction comprise of the enlargement of the existing roundabout
and the localised widening of existing approach roads. A new underpass is
proposed to the Western side of the roundabout to provide cycleway and footway
connectivity north and south of the road, this will also connect into the radial route
from the Haxby/New Earswick junction. A new road bridge is also proposed to the
West of the roundabout, this is required to accommodate the additional carriageway
and to the span the River Foss. A parallel crossing (Combined Pedestrian and Cycle
Zebra Crossing) is also proposed on Strensall Road approximately 150m to the
North of the roundabout. A signalised emergency access is also proposed to serve
the existing fire station this is to be located around the existing fire station access
from the A1237. In this section land to the East of the of the existing fire station to
the North of the A1237 will be utilised for the purposes of a construction compound.

A1237/Monks Cross/North Lane Junction

1.9. Works at this junction are to comprise of the localised widening of existing
approach and exit roads. The provision of a signalised equestrian crossing to the
east of the roundabout. Non signalised crossings are to be provided on the other
four arms of the roundabouit.

1.10. The bulk of the additional carriageway required to achieve a dualled road will
be located along the northern side of the A1237; with the exception of an
approximately 750m section leading to the Little Hopgrove Roundabout which is to
be situated to the southern side of the A1237.

1.11. The proposed scheme is intended, as is detailed within the submitted
information provided by the applicant, to support the reduction of carbon emissions
through a number of measures including:

- Demand reduction by optimising both the existing transport network and
network planning for future investment.

- Increasing modal share of active travel. Approximately 10% of the construction
budget has been allocated to active travel measures such as improved
crossing facilities and orbital pedestrian and cycle network with greater
connectivity with key employment/leisure/retail destinations in the area.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 6

- Promoting public transport — improvements to the ring road enables rapid
connection to the city’s park & Ride network at Rawcliffe Bar and Monks
Cross, both of which are in within accessible proximity to the Western and
Eastern extents of the application site.

- Accelerating uptake of zero emissions technology — the EV charging strategy
for York includes provision of ultra fast charging hyper hubs at Poppleton Bar
and Monks Cross Park & Ride sites. The scheme improvements will seek to
connect these areas providing better links to the chagrining network.

- Offsetting through landscape mitigation.

THE APPLICATION

1.12. The applicant is City of York Council in their role as Local Highway Authority.
The submitted application is seeking the granting of full planning permission for the
proposals outlined within paragraphs 1.1.-1.11. of this report.

1.13. The proposed development constitutes Schedule 2 development under The
Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017
(as amended). In June 2019 the applicant made a request to the Local Planning
Authority (LPA) for a screening opinion (LPA Ref: 19/01187/EIASN). In October
2019 the LPA advised that the development was considered likely to have a
significant environmental impact due to its scale, nature and design and that an
Environmental Impact Assessment would be required by virtue of the potential
impacts upon habitat and biodiversity, the historic built environment and noise
emissions.

1.14. In September 2020 the applicant made request to the LPA for a scoping
opinion in respect of the proposed development (LPA Ref: 20/01659/EIASP). In
January 2021 the LPA subsequently advised that the following matters should be
scoped into any subsequent Environmental Statement:

- Assessment of Alternatives

- Air Quality (construction and operation)

- Noise and Vibration (construction and operation)

- Nature Conservation (construction and operation)

- Historic Environment (construction)

- Landscape and Visual (construction and operation)

- Road Drainage and the Water Environment (construction and operation)
- Climate (construction and operation)

- Population and Human Health (construction and operation)

- Material Assets and Waste (construction and operation)

- Geology and Soils (construction and operation)

- Traffic and Transport (construction and operation)

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 7

- Lighting (construction and operation)
- Cumulative Effects (construction and operation)

1.15. The information provided within the submitted Environmental Statement is
sufficient for the LPA to understand the likely environmental effects of the proposals
and any required mitigation. EIA regulations require this environmental information
as well as representations received about the environmental effects of the
development to be taken into account in the determination of the planning
application.

1.16. In the event that the Council is minded to grant planning permission the
application shall have to be referred to the Secretary of State for them to assess the
case and determine whether a decision can be made or whether a call-in is
warranted for the Secretary of State to determine the application. This referral will be
necessary in accordance with The Town and Country Planning (Consultation)
(England) Direction 2021; due to the location of the site within the Green Belt.

2.0 POLICY CONTEXT

NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY FRAMEWORK

2.1. The revised National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) sets out the
government’s planning policies for England and how these are expected to be
applied. A revised NPPF was published in December 2023. Within the consultation
comments received to the application numerous references are made to earlier
iterations of the NPPF. The proposals however have been assessed against the
current NPPF.

2.2. Planning law requires that applications for planning permission must be
determined in accordance with the development plan unless material considerations
indicate otherwise (section 38(6) Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004).

2.3. The Statutory Development Plan for the City of York comprises the saved
policies and key diagram of the otherwise revoked Yorkshire and Humber Plan
Regional Spatial Strategy (2008) and any made Neighbourhood Plan; relevant to
this application are The Earswick Neighbourhood Plan and the Huntington
Neighbourhood Plan.

2.4. Although the RSS has otherwise been revoked, its policies which relate to the
York Green Belt have been saved together with the Key Diagram insofar as it
illustrates the general extent of the Green Belt around York. Saved policy YH9
states ‘the detailed inner boundaries of the Green Belt around York should be
defined in order to establish long term development limits that safeguard the special

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 8

character and setting of the historic city. The boundaries must take account of levels
of growth set out in the RSS and must also endure beyond the Plan period.

2.5. The vast majority of the application site falls within the general extent of the
Green Belt as shown on the Key Diagram of the saved RSS Green Belt policies;
with the exception of the southern section of the application site between the A19
and Clifton Moor Roundabouts.

NEIGHBOURHOOD PLANS

2.6. The application site covers multiple neighbourhood plan areas. In the context
of ‘made’ neighbourhood plans the Neighbourhood Plans for Earswick and
Huntington are relevant as noted in Paragraph 2.3 above. In addition to this the
application site also falls into the following defined neighbourhood plan areas; Haxby
and Wigginton, and Skelton; however, at present no draft neighbourhood plans exist
for these areas.

EARSWICK NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN
2.7. The Earswick Neighbourhood Plan was adopted by the City of York Council on
27" June 2019. The following policies within the Earswick Neighbourhood Plan are
considered to be relevant:

- ENP4 Green Belt

- ENP5 Local Green Spaces

- ENPG6 Ecology and Biodiversity

- ENP8 Trees and Hedgerows

- ENP11 Traffic Capacity and Sustainable Transport

- ENP12 Protecting Footpaths/Bridleways and Cycleways

- ENP13 Safe and Secure Parish

HUNTINGTON NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN
2.8. The Huntington Neighbourhood Plan was adopted by the City of York Council
on 20™ July 2021. The following policies within the Huntington Neighbourhood Plan
are considered to be relevant:

- H4 Design Principles

- H14 Green Belt

- H15 Local Green Spaces

- H16 River Foss

- H17 Biodiversity

- H18 Flooding and Water Management

- H19 Transport and Traffic Management

- H21 Walking and Cycling

YORK AND NORTH YORKSHIRE MINERALS AND WASTE JOINT PLAN
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 9

2.9. The York and North Yorkshire Minerals and Waste Joint Plan was adopted by
City of York Council in April 2022. The Minerals and Waste Joint Plan forms part of
the statutory development plan for the city. However, in the context of the proposals
contained within this application it is considered that there are no policies which are
specifically relevant to the assessment of this scheme.

PUBLICATION DRAFT LOCAL PLAN (DLP 2018)

2.10. The DLP was submitted for examination on 25" May 2018. Modifications were
consulted upon in February 2023 following examination. A further hearing session
will take place is March 2024. In accordance with paragraph 48 of the NPPF the
Draft Plan policies can be afforded weight according to:

-The stage of preparation of the emerging plan (the more advanced the preparation
the greater the weight that may be given);

- The extent to which there are unresolved objections to relevant policies (the less
significant the unresolved objections, the greater the weight that may be given); and

-The degree of consistency of the relevant policies in the emerging plan to the
policies in the previous NPPF published in March 2012. (N.B: Under transitional
arrangements plans submitted for examination before 24 January 2019 will be
assessed against the 2012 NPPF).

2.11. Key relevant DLP 2018 policies are:

DP2 — Sustainable Development
DP3 — Sustainable Communities
DP4 Approach to Development Management
SS1 - Delivering Sustainable Growth for York
SS2 — The Role of York’s Green Belt
D1 — Place Making
D2 — Landscape and Setting
D6 — Archaeology
GI2 — Biodiversity and Access to Nature
Gl4 — Trees and Hedgerows
Gl6 — New Open Space Provision
GB1 Development in the Green Belt
CC2 — Sustainable Design and Construction of New Development
ENV1 — Air Quality
ENV2 — Managing Environmental Quality
ENV3 — Land Contamination
ENV5 — Sustainable Drainage
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 10

T1 — Sustainable Access

T4 — Strategic Highway Network Capacity Improvements

T5 — Strategic Cycle and Pedestrian Network Links and Improvements
T7 — Minimising and Accommodating Generated Trips

T8 — Demand Management

2.12. The evidence base that underpins the proposed emerging policies is a
material consideration in the determination of this planning application. The directly
relevant evidence base is:

- City of York Housing Needs Update (2020).

- Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment Figure 6: Updated to 790
dwellings per annum Objectively Assessed Need (2019).

- Topic Paper 1: Approach to defining York’s Green Belt (2021).

- City of York Local Plan Transport Topic Paper Update (2019).

- City of York Local Plan Viability Assessment Update (2018).

- Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment and Appendices (2018).

- Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment and Annexes (2017).

- City of York Strategic Housing Market Assessment Update (2017).

- City of York Strategic Housing Market Assessment (2016).

- City of York Strategic Housing Market Assessment Addendum (2016).

- City of York Site Selection Paper Addendum (2014).

- City of York Local Plan Viability Study (September 2014).

- City of York Site Selection Paper and Annexes (2013).

- City of York Historic Character and Setting Technical Paper Update (2013).

- City of York Site Selection Paper and Annexes (2013).

- City of York Historic Character and Setting Technical Paper Update (2013).

- City of York Historic Character and Setting Technical Paper (2011).

- Approach to the Green Belt Appraisal and Maps (2003).

2.13. Paragraph 11 of the NPPF states that decisions should apply a presumption in
favour of sustainable development which means, for decision taking:

c) Approving development proposals that accord with an up-to-date development
plan without delay; orb) Where there are no relevant development policies, or the
policies which are most important for determining the application are out-of-date,
granting permission unless:

- The application of policies within this framework that protect areas or assets of

particular importance provides a clear reason for refusing the development
proposed; or

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 11

- Any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and demonstrably
outweigh the benefits, when assessed against the policies in this framework
taken as a whole.

2.14. However, the presumption does not apply application of Green Belt policies
as set out in the NPPF indicates that permission should be refused.

3.0 CONSULTATIONS

3.1. The application has been advertised via Site Notice, local press notice and
neighbour notification letter.

INTERNAL

3.2. CITY ARCHAEOLOGIST: No objections raised. As was discussed at pre-
application stage the scheme is most likely to impact upon a below ground
archaeological resource relating to the late prehistoric and Romano-British activity,
wartime structures and remains of Clifton airfield and potential geo-archaeological
deposits related to the River Foss. Further investigations will be required.
Recommends conditions to secure a Written Scheme of Investigation, post
determination archaeological evaluation, a programme of post determination
archaeological mitigation and a scheme of interpretation in relation to Clifton airfield.

3.3. FORWARD PLANNING TEAM (PLANNING POLICY): In principle no policy
objections are raised to the proposals subject to the development preserving the
openness of the Green Belt and not conflicting with the purposes of including land
within it; unless justified by Very Special Circumstances.

3.4. PUBLIC PROTECTION: No objections raised with regard to the construction
or operational phases of the development. However, in the event of planning
permission being granted it is requested that a series of conditions be attached
covering matters relating air quality, land contamination, lighting, noise, construction
management and construction working hours.

3.5. ECOLOGIST: December 2022: Further information is required with regard to
the management of construction operations and Biodiversity Net Gain.

July 2023: No objections raised subject to conditions relating to Biodiversity Net
Gain, Construction Environmental Management Plans, provision of measures to
safeguard protected species, provision of a Landscape and Ecological Management
Plan.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 12

3.6. LEAD LOCAL FLOOD AUTHORITY (DRAINAGE): No objections raised but
requests a series of conditions to be attached to the granting of any planning
permission.

3.7. HIGHWAYS (DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT): No objections raised but
recommends a series of conditions.

3.8. PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY: We have previously been in contact with the
YORR project team with regard to the affects upon public rights of way. We have no
further comments to make.

3.9. SAFER YORK PARTNERSHIP (NORTH YORKSHIRE POLICE): No
objections raised. It is pleasing to note that crime prevention has been taken into
consideration in the design and layout of the underpasses and footways.

3.10. LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT: No objections raised but recommends conditions
relating to the provision of a Construction Environmental Management Plan,
Arboricultural Method Statement, method for removal of existing roadway, finalised
planting and landscaping plans including maintenance provision, landscape and
ecological management plan.

EXTERNAL
3.11. SKELTON PARISH COUNCIL: Response received stating No Comments.

3.12. RAWCLIFFE PARISH COUNCIL: Do not object to the proposals but do wish
to make the following comments:

- There is no provision to improve the traffic flow at the egress over the bridge a
westerly direction past the A19 roundabout. We anticipate that the scheme will
lead to a worsening of the traffic bottlenecks at the A19/A1237 roundabout and
approaches which will negatively impact the residents of Rawcliffe.

- There is no provision to protect or improve the PROW at the end of Conway
Close, Rawcliffe, which crosses the A1237. This PROW is already unsafe to
use, this scheme will render this established footpath unusable due to the
increased traffic speed and additional traffic lanes.

- There is no provision for an underpass at the Wigginton Road roundabout. A
pelican crossing will not be sufficient for pedestrians and cyclists if traffic is
travelling at high speeds. The creation of the Clifton Moor Gate ‘village’
included in the City Local Plan has provision at the Clifton Moor roundabout for
an underpass, the same provision would be even more beneficial at the
Wigginton Road junction.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 13

- The Parish Council wants to protect and preserve the old runway as part of a
project which will record and make available to visitors the history of the airfield
and wartime activities that took place.

3.13. CLIFTON WITHOUT PARISH COUNCIL: Do not object to the proposals but
do wish to make the following comments:
- Wigginton Road roundabout: The parish council feel this is unsafe both for
pedestrians and cyclists.
- Hurricane Way Crossing: This does not follow the desire line, is a stage 2
crossing and does not have sufficient space for people waiting.
- There is no provision for a footpath from Conway Court to Skelton.
- There is no scheme to discourage traffic turning into the city centre.

3.14. WIGGINTON PARISH COUNCIL: Do not object to the proposals but do wish
to make the following comments:

- Residents have raised the lack of safe cycle routes from Wigginton village
across the ring road and to the centre of York.

- The stopping up and diversion of the Public Right of Way along the rail line
should be made suitable for both pedestrians and cyclists.

- The provision of new cycle infrastructure as part of the YORR scheme is even
more important because Wigginton is wedged between two strategic
development sites (ST9 North of Haxby and ST14 — Land West of Wigginton
Road).

- The safety of cycle crossings should not just be focused on the Haxby and
Wigginton Road roundabout. Opportunities to include infrastructure at this
stage to enable the creation of a safe cycle path along the Westfield Beck
public right of way should be considered.

3.15. NEW EARSWICK PARISH COUNCIL: No objections to the proposals and are
supportive in principle. As part of discussions leading up the development of the
scheme, Members highlighted the need to ensure there would be good pedestrian
access as part of the project and have noted the cycle and pedestrian facilities that
are included.

3.16. HUNTINGTON PARISH COUNCIL: No objections but wish to make the
following comments:

- We have concerns about the close proximate of the cycle path (Public
Footpath, Huntington No 5) between the River Foss and Strensall Road, we
would like to see a degree of separation in the region of 3 metres.

- We would like assurances that the underpass from Huntington to Earswick will
be adequately lit for the safety of users, given that the underpass is at an angle
where users cannot see the whole route through the underpass, we do not

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 14

want a dark area which might attract anti-social behaviour, and create an
unsafe environment for users.

We would like acoustic baffling to be installed before construction work begins
to minimise the disruption to residents both during and after construction, it is
iImportant that residents quality of life is not diminished by the ongoing works.
Given the scale of the application we would expect that conditions will be
imposed on the planning permission dealing with hours and methods of
working to mitigate disruption to residents by virtue of noise and light pollution.
There are concerns that; whilst Public Bridleway, Huntington No 4 is being
diverted the proposal to expect pedestrians, cyclists and riders to cross the
dualled carriageway via a Pegasus Signalised Equestrian Crossing facility with
parallel Toucan Crossing (signals for pedestrians and cyclists) is not adequate
and represents a clear danger to those using the crossing, we would prefer to
see either a bridge or underpass in this location, especially when you consider
there is going to be a development of over 900 homes in this area in the next
ten years and the area to the south of the bridleway is designated to become a
country park which will likely attract many visitors.

3.17. EARSWICK PARISH COUNCIL: Does not object to the proposals but wishes
to make the following comments:

The scheme will lead to a worsening of the traffic bottlenecks at the Strensall
Road/A1237 roundabout and approaches which will negatively impact the
residents of Earswick.

The projected traffic increase on the ORR will increase both air pollution and
noise for people living close to the ring road particularly on Strensall Road,
Stablers Walk and Shilton Garth Close. Noise reduction measures should be
improved to negate and preferably diminish road noise.

We have concerns regarding the proposed underpass from Earswick to
Huntington and would like assurances that it will be adequately lit for the safety
of both pedestrians and cyclists.

The proposed acoustic baffling should be installed before construction work
begins t minimise noise disruption to residents.

Conditions need to be imposed on the granting of planning permission limiting
the hours of working to mitigate disruption to residents particularly outside of
daylight hours and at weekends. There should be a complete ban on working
on Sundays in the Earswick area, including maintenance areas which are on
both sides of Earswick, to allow some respite for those residents living close to
the ring road.

Whilst noting that the proposed pedestrian/cyclist crossing has been moved
away from the immediate junction of the ring road, the proposed location on
Strensall Road is not suitable, particularly the loss of the layby and further

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 15

discussions would be welcome with a view to relocating the crossing nearer the
junction with Willow Grove, opposite the existing bus lay by.

- We are also concerned that the joint pedestrian/cycle footpath leading from the
proposed crossing to the underpass is too narrow.

3.18. ACTIVE TRAVEL ENGLAND: Recommend Conditional Approval.

- Initially provided a deferred response subject to further details in July 2023.

- Provided a second response in September 2023 where ATE recommended
Conditional Approval subject to a lighting scheme.

- ATE recommend that a suitable lighting strategy is secured.

- ATE believe that as part of the proposals the provision of road lighting at
cycleway and footway locations outside of the roundabout and other conflict
areas to improve the perception of safety and hazard identification for
pedestrians and cyclists where there would be no interaction with vehicular
traffic.

- A phasing strategy should be secured by planning condition to ensure that
appropriate low level lighting will be incorporated at regular intervals along
each foot/cycle way.

3.19. ENVIRONMENT AGENCY: No objections raised but makes comments and
recommendations in respect of various aspects of the proposals. The Environment
Agency also supports the list of conditions as outlined by the CYC Ecology
Response as well as their Biodiversity Net Gain comments, conditions and
recommendations:

Flood Risk: Advises that some sections of the proposals lie with Flood Zones 2
(Medium Probability) and 3 (High Probability). The proposals would be considered to
be essential infrastructure. EA recommends a condition requiring the development
to be carried out in accordance with the submitted flood risk assessment.

Advises that surface water drainage should be agreed with both CYC Drainage
Engineer and the Internal Drainage Board.

Environmental Permitting: Advises that the applicant may require the benefit of a
permit or exemption under the Environmental Permitting (England and Wales)
Regulations 2016.

Biodiversity: The ecological mitigation and enhancements that have been proposed
will require a Landscape and Ecological Management Plan (LEMP) to be in place.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 16

A Construction and Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) Biodiversity will be
required to demonstrate how construction related impacts of the development will be
avoided.

Biodiversity Net Gain (BNG): Recommends that the CYC Ecologist is consulted. A
BNG Assessment has been carried out using the Biodiversity Metric. However, we
feel the assessment provided is incomplete and deviates from guidance. EA
Recommends that updated BNG information is submitted.

Pollution Prevention: Given the number of waterbodies that are located within and
close proximity to the proposed projects boundary, we are concerned of potential
water pollution due to suspended soils and other pollutants entering controlled
waters during pre-operational and operation activities.

3.20. HISTORIC ENGLAND: No objections raised. Recommends that the views of
CYC specialist conservation and archaeological advisers are sought.

3.21. NATURAL ENGLAND: 5™ July 2023: No objections subject to appropriate
mitigation being secured. Mitigation should include the provision of a Construction
Environmental Management Plan and the provision of an oil interceptor and vortex
grit separator near Clifton Ings and Rawcliffe Meadows SSSI.

3.22. 16™ November 2022: Further Information Required to determine impacts on
designated sites and best most versatile agricultural land. As submitted the
application could have potential significant effects on Clifton Ings and Rawcliffe
Meadows SSSI. Natural England requires further information in order to determine
the significance of these impacts and the scope for mitigation. The following is
required:

- Further details/location plan of the embedded mitigation to treat and attenuate
drainage before it enters Clifton Ings ditch and Clifton Ings and Rawcliffe
Meadows SSSI.

- Further details of pollution prevention measures relating to Clifton Ings and
Rawcliffe Meadows SSSI.

3.23. FOSS INTERNAL DRAINAGE BOARD: 6™ March 2024 — No objections
raised subject to conditions.

- The IDB now recommends that any approval granted should include conditions
securing the proposed drainage works, 9m access and maintenance strips are
secured and the applicants attention is drawn to the requirement for consent
from the IDB to be secured for any discharge, culverting or diversion of a
watercourse.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 17

Obijections raised (9" November 22). Objections raised on the following grounds:

The Board maintained watercourses of Westfield Beck, River Foss and Sow
Dyke would be affected by the works.

Any works within 9m of the Board maintained watercourses must have the
boards prior written consent.

Revised access to Westfield Beck is unclear.

We must be able to access both sides of the River Foss — we cannot work from
one side given the size of the watercourse.

A lay-by will be required on both sides of the A1237 for a low loader trailer to
deliver larger machinery to the watercourse which cannot be driven on roads.
The diversion of Sow Dyke raises no issues in principle however further details
must be provided to allow a fuller review.

Further details with regard the need for extensions to bridges and culverts over
Board maintained watercourses.

Surface Water discharge rates need to be agreed.

Further drawings showing the existing and proposed catchment areas for each
outfall are required.

Simple details of flow control devices are required. These must be upstream of
the outfall structures.

Details of any surface storage systems should be provided.

Details of the existing outfall structures should be provide to establish whether
these need to be updated as part of the works.

No objection to the principle of the compensatory flood storage areas however
clarification should be provided as to whether any of these works are within 9m
of Board maintained watercourses.

3.24. NATIONAL HIGHWAYS: 1t November 2022 — Issued a holding direction
advising that planning permission not be granted due to the need for further
information to be provided including:

Collision Analysis at the Hopgrove Junction;

Evidence base of the current operation of the Hopgrove Junction and
development of a 2022 base year model for adequate assessment of the
scheme;

Junction capacity assessment for A64 Hopgrove; and

An agreement between CYC and National Highways regarding queuing on the
A1237 in the vicinity of the A64 Hopgrove Junction.

15t February 2023: National Highways Offer no objection:

National Highways Linsig Model indicates the Hopgrove Junction will operate in
excess of capacity on the A1237 approach to the Main Hopgrove Junction in
the morning peak; a deterioration in residual capacity is also observed on the
upstream approach from the A1237 at Little Hopgrove. In the evening peak the

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 18

A64 circulatory is forecast to operate in excess of capacity in both scenarios,
with the operation deteriorating further with the inclusion of York Outer Ring
Road.

- Should excessive queues on the A1237 form as a result of the implementation
of the proposals, the modelling as part of our review illustrates that there is an
opportunity to adjust the set up of the adaptive signal control at the junction to
achieve better overall performance at the junction without significant impacts
on the A64.

3.25. KYLE AND UPPER OUSE INTERNAL DRAINAGE BOARD: No objections
raised but recommends that in the event of planning permission being granted
conditions are attached relating to the provision of suitable drainage infrastructure.

3.26. NETWORK RAIL: No objections raised. Network Rail is aware of the scheme
and the developer has engaged with us to agree the use of railway land and
undertaking engineering works over and in proximity to the operational railway
environment. Subject to the developer entering into the relevant agreements and
continuing dialogue with use as the scheme moves forward, we have no
observations to make.

3.27. NATIONAL GRID: No representations or comments have been received.

3.28. NORTHERN GAS NETWORKS: No objections to the proposals, however they
may be apparatus in the area that may be at risk during construction works. Should
the planning application be approved, the promoter of the works will be required to
contact Northern Gas Networks directly to discuss our requirements in detail. Should
diversionary works be required these will be fully chargeable.

3.29. NATIONAL PLANNING CASEWORK UNIT: No comment to make on the
environmental statement.

3.30. NORTHERN POWERGRID: No representations or comments have been
received.

3.31. YORKSHIRE WILDLIFE TRUST: No comments to make on this application
and would like to support the comments of Natural England and the Environment
Agency. The lack of comment from YWT does not imply that there will be no impacts
on the natural environment, only that there are no specific constraints on this site
which warrant comment from us, due to our limited resources.

3.32. YORKSHIRE WATER: No objections raised but notes that there are various
Yorkshire Water assets within the development site which may be affected by the
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 19

proposed development and in some cases may require diversionary works to be
undertaken. Request a series of conditions in the interests of safeguarding these
assets including the public water supply.

4.0

REPRESENTATIONS

4.1. A total of 137.n0 objections and 4.no representations and 1.no letters of
support had been received at the time of writing.

4.2.

Summary of the objections received:

Traffic, Congestion and Rights of Way

Dualling will make no difference if you are not willing to remove the
roundabouts. It is these which cause congestion. A better solution would be
underpasses.

There is no evidence presented to suggest that a dual carriageway will
actually increase the throughput of traffic.

There will be an increase in stationary traffic where the road merges back to
single carriageway. Increasing air pollution.

During non-peak times vehicles will travel at a higher speed.

| cannot understand the sense and practicality of ‘stopping up’ the public right
of way New Earswick No.11 at the ring road.

The proposal is only concerned with increasing traffic flow on the A1237 itself
and does not consider the problems of traffic joining or trying to join the
bypass from York or from the North.

The A19 exit toward Ouse bridge is often restricted by traffic.

Every previous change to the A19 roundabout has made traffic worse.

The proposals will not resolve traffic issues.

Why haven’t alternatives such as reinstating tram lines being considered.

No information dealing with induced demand has been provided.

It will lead to an increase in traffic in the city centre as there are no mitigations
in the current proposals to prevent that, whilst increasing the flow of cars.
Whilst | support the recent, new, additional cycle measures added into this
plan | am generally opposed to the rest of it.

Growing traffic and growing capacity is illogical.

Car is again and still being prioritised.

The proposals present a massive opportunity for active travel, with the
potential to improve active travel routes within the city and to connect outer
villages to the city centre. The current application includes no commitment to
measures that will reduce traffic within the city.

Highway Safety
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 20

We are glad to see some modifications have been made to the Wigginton
Road junction, but we remain of the opinion that the junction remains
comprised in terms of safety.

We query the effectiveness of the safety audit carried out. The audit fails to
completely address the specific issue of heavy use by children and horses and
the proximity of the Cliftongate site to the north.

Conflicts between pedestrians and cyclists remain with no provision of a
controlled crossing to the West.

The proposed crossing to the East is not on the desire line. Most will choose
the shorter route to the western leg.

The controlled crossing will impact upon traffic flow.

We feel the Wigginton Road junction merited an underpass.

Vehicular accesses to the north of the development are further impacted.
The layby on Strensall Road was designed to comply with planning
requirements when the houses were built in 1971 to enable safe access and
egress of residents onto what was then deemed to be a busy road.

Strensall Road is now a major artery road into York therefore the lay-by has
become even more important.

Public, resident and safe delivery parking will be lost potentially creating
dangerous situations.

The site for the crossing on Strensall Road has been selected without local
resident input or consultation and is the widest part of the road.

There is already a ‘middle of the road’ crossing island in the road 20m from the
proposed site rendering this crossing redundant.

If a crossing is required, it would be better nearer the bus stops.

The rerouted bridleway will cause the same safety issues as the existing
situation.

The junctions at Wigginton Road and Monk’s Cross are unacceptably
dangerous for active transport users.

These improvements fail to consider active travel and does not off sufficient
safeguards to walkers and cyclists in line with the new hierarchy of users in
the reformed highway code.

The applicants report ‘Existing and Proposed cycle facilities P01 S3’
demonstrates that the proposed design fails on multiple points when
measured using the assessment tools provided in Local Transport Note 1/20.
The proposals at Wigginton Road Roundabout does not in any way reduce the
danger to cyclists crossing this junction. This is not a sustainable solution.
The proposals show Huntington Bridleway 4 on the northern side being
maintained. The consequence of this is that people will still walk down the
existing route and arrive at what would become the former crossing point
rather than retracing their steps to the new crossing point. This will create a
safety issue.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 21

The pedestrian crossing on Strensall Road is not in a position where it will be
used by a large number of users.

If the plans are passed restrictions on speed limited should be imposed in the
approaches to the roundabouts from all directions.

The permeability of the ring road for people on foot and on cycles, including for
children and other vulnerable people has not been addressed by this proposal.
Additional widening on Wigginton Road to the North of the roundabout in order
to provide a series of ghost island right turn facilities should be provided.

The positioning of the proposed uncontrolled pedestrian crossing point with a
refuge island to the north of the roundabout impacts upon the movements both
in and out of our clients existing access.

Some access needs to be provided with acceleration and deceleration lanes to
facilitate safe access and egress whilst ensuring the free flow of traffic.

The Wigginton Road roundabout is particularly dangerous for active travel
users. This is in huge contrast to the Haxby roundabout which is designed
excellently.

The provision of shared path provision for cyclists and walkers in unattractive
to both groups and adds to a deterrent effect simply due to the nature speed
difference between the two modes.

The proposed speed limits are too high.

Pollution

The proposals will lead to increased air pollution.

An increase in noise and vibration from stationary traffic for residents in
Rawcliffe.

Significant adverse effects from noise will be encountered in places.

The dualling between Clifton Moor and Shipton Road will have a negative
effect upon residents of Rawcliffe.

The development will lead to increased Green House Gas emissions.
Granting planning permission would disregard CYC’s own traffic reduction and
carbon targets.

The proposed lighting will harm ecology.

The proposals are incompatible with the Councils aim to be a net zero carbon
city by 2030. We need fewer cars on the road. This will only encourage more
people to drive.

The proposals should be scrapped and the money invested into projects to
encourage car sharing, implementing more extensive public transport
networks.

The carbon impacts have not been adequately modelled. It has been known
for decades that additional road capacity induces demand.

Noise pollution is already a significant problem.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 22

The Council has declared a climate emergency as has central Government.
What are the meaning of those declarations if we spend millions expanding
massive roads.

This scheme fails to promote anything tangible or positive towards becoming a
greener city and making a contribution toward the fight against climate
change.

There are insufficient mitigations for local residents especially on things like
worsened air quality.

Dualling will increase traffic, noise vibration and light pollution.

A huge green, tree and mixed vegetation space all around this would be
needed to offset and manage its crippling pollution footprint.

Once the majority of trees bordering the A1237 are removed noise will be
intensified and carbon dioxide that is currently absorbed by those trees will be
lost.

Ecology and Habitats

Significant amounts of trees will be removed. The replacements will take years
to grow into suitable and adequate replacements.

Habitats are dynamic they cannot simply be replaced.

Loosing so many mature trees from the existing embankments will be terrible.
Replacement trees should be evergreen.

Can more trees be planted on the enlarged roundabouts.

Impact upon existing business

The required land take is significantly more than first suggested. This will be
detrimental to our operations.

We are concerned about the affect upon existing businesses particularly
during the construction phase.

The development would be inches away from a children’s play area.

Our existing animal areas will be lost.

The application should recognise the need for accommodation works,
necessary alterations to buildings, enclosed areas and other residential
elements. These should have been included in the planning application.

General Comment

| would like to see where the proposed sound barriers are to be located.

There appears to have been no study with regard cost effectiveness of
extinguishing existing businesses.

The exit of the cycle/footway underpass at Huntington is on a bend and next to
a drive entrance, is this safe.

Existing levels of privacy and security will be adversely impacted.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



4.3.

Page 23

The notion that residents have been amply considered in these proposals is
wholly unfounded.

It is those who live closest to the proposals who will be most impacted.

The submission contains deeply flawed assumptions regarding the impacts,
benefits and mitigations.

Not a single homeowner on Strensall Road knew about these plans.

The development is not sustainable.

The development is in designated Green Belt and should therefore not go
ahead.

The Environmental Impact Assessment is inadequate.

If this application is passed it will jeopardise all future transport funding
schemes in York because it fails to meet the required Department for
Transport Design standards.

Can the earth bund be higher than the existing embankment.

Questions the rationale of the scheme.

The use of public money, both local and national, is not justified by the current
scheme which should be refused or withdrawn.

The proposals would destroy the character and quality of outer York, to further
industrialise and pollute it, to encourage even more traffic to use it as a rat run
and deface yet another approach to what is meant to be an historic tourist
attraction of global significance.

The possible very minor improvements justify the cost both financially and
environmentally, and in particular the area affecting Strensall roundabout.
Building a high speed multi-carriage way road creates a barrier to active
transport and is a significant deterrent to walking/cycling trips.

Summary of the representations received:

General Comment

4.4,

Until buses in the city are adequately sorted it will not matter what you do to
reduce car travel.

If approved, it provides an opportunity for York to join forward thinking cities
and towns in imposing a 20mph speed limit on all roads within the Outer Ring
Road.

The proposed 40mph speed limit on the roundabouts is too high. The existing
30mph limit should be retained.

There should also be a 40mph limit outside the fire station.

The scheme has a lot of merits, but some corners have been cut.

Summary of the support comments received:

General Comment
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



4.5.

Page 24

The proposals should include a more accessible pedestrian/cycling bridge
across the River Ouse before the Shipton Road Roundabout.

We are in favour of a cycle track which is much needed.

Pleased to see plans to ease congestion on the ring road.

Will a more accessible pedestrian/cycling bridge be provide across the River
Ouse before the Shipton Road Roundabouit.

In addition to the above representations and comments the following

representations have been received from interested third parties including local
action groups, interest groups/organisations and political parties:

4.6. YORK GREEN PARTY: The proposals should be rejected because:

It is not sustainable either in terms of development or use.

The development will lead to induced demand and more traffic in the city
centre and no mitigations are provided.

It is contrary to the climate emergency action plan which presumes a reduction
of 25% in private motor vehicles.

It will lead to an increase in traffic in the city centre as there are no mitigations
in the current proposals to prevent that, whilst increasing the flow of cars.

The development is designated as Green Belt land and should not therefore go
ahead.

The environment impact assessment while voluminous is totally inadequate.

It is overdevelopment

The provision for active transport users us totally inadequate.

4.7. YORK ENVIRONMENT FORUM: Opposes the proposals for the following
reasons:

Unnecessary: making changes to the Outer Ring Road are not necessary as
there are alternative means of tackling the issues of road use which introduced
would be as effective but with less harm to the environment.

Alternative Approach: The rationale of the ORR changes is that a better road
will reduce drivers’ road use in other parts of York. The alternative proposition
put forward by YEF is that congestion by road vehicles in York would be
reduced by a range of measures undertaken by statutory agencies, companies
and individual residents; including lower speed limits, more low traffic
neighbourhoods, free bike hire, subsidise bus fares, increasing parking bans
outside of schools, buses that carry bikes, bus priority measures. Responses to
the 2021 Big Conversation show that York residents would like to use buses
more and to make fewer and shorter car journeys.

Long Term Impact: We do not know from the application what the impact will
be on bus services, and behaviour of pedestrians and cyclists. We do know
that where other roads have been upgraded the result is that traffic congestion

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 25

eventually returns to what it what, the CYC modelling shows that this will
happen in 15 years time.

Carbon Emissions: York’s policy of net zero by 2030 and associated need for
carbon emission reductions will be undermined. The work on the ORR will
have a negative impact on carbon emissions and will therefore be contrary to
council policy.

Active Travel Facilities: The facilities and infrastructure suggested for
pedestrians and cyclists are not suitable for their needs. The proposed cycling
facilities across and parallel to the ring road are not compliant with Government
guidance in LTN1/20.

Green Environment Concerns: YEF is also concerned that removing
hedgerows will disrupt green corridors and have a negative impact on wildlife
and the measures proposed to avoid negative impact are not sufficient.

4.8. YORK CYCLE CAMPAIGN: YCC objects to this application and calls for it to
be refused because the proposed scheme:

Fails to meet the criteria for sustainable transport as laid out in the National
Planning Policy Framework.

Fails to provide infrastructure for cyclists that is safe and in line with
Department for Transport design guidance.

Fails to meet the schemes objectives including facilitating redistribution of
through traffic from the city centre.

May jeopardise future funding for transport schemes in York.

4.9. GET CYCLING (CIC): The ORR planning application fails on multiple points
when measured using the assessment tools provided in sustainable development
objectives as laid out in the National Planning Policy Framework. It will also call into
guestion the accessibility of further funding from the Department of Transport.

4.10. RAMBLERS ASSOCIATION YORK GROUP: We object to the proposals. The
original hope for this road was for a dual carriageway but finances did not allow and
it remains to be seen whether finances are available for the present proposal. If the
application is to be approved we would seek amendments for the benefit of non-
motorised users:

The path to the North side from Shipton Road be a shared use cycle route
rather than just a footpath.

There are several instances where the scheme appears to create difficulties for
pedestrians with restricted movement.

The shared use cycle route on the South side of Clifton Moor requires greater
division from the carriageway, similar to the New Earswick section.

The corral for the proposed toucan crossing to the east of Wigginton Road
should be revised to make it more convenient for large pushchairs.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 26

- We appreciate the shared use cycle route on the north side from Haxby Road
to the River Foss.

- The shared use cycle route continuation to Strensall Road requires greater
division from the carriageway for safety reasons.

4.11. CYCLING UK — NORTH YORKSHIRE: We object to the current proposals
and support the objections by York Cycle Campaign. The original hope for this road
was for a dual carriageway but finances did not allow and it remains to be seen
whether finances are available for the present proposal. If the application is to be
approved we would seek amendments for the benefit of non-motorised users:
- The path to the North side from Shipton Road be a shared use cycle route
rather than just a footpath.
- There are several instances where the scheme appears to create difficulties for
tandems and tricycles, as well as cyclists with restricted movement.
- The shared use cycle route on the South side of Clifton Moor requires greater
division from the carriageway, similar to the New Earswick section.
- We appreciate the shared use cycle route on the north side from Haxby Road
to the River Foss.
- The shared use cycle route continuation to Strensall Road requires greater
division from the carriageway for safety reasons.

4.12. YORK CIVIC TRUST: General Comment; York Civic Trust supports the
principle of dualling the Outer Ring Road, but only on the basis that it results in
benefits for roads within the city by reducing traffic levels there, and that the
substandard provision for busses and active travel is rectified. We set out our
position in our response to the applicant’s consultation on the scheme in November
2020. But in summary we would like to ensure that:

- The role of the scheme is fully assessed in terms of its contribution to York’s
proposed new Local Transport Plan.

- The benefits of increased capacity are locked in by a package of
complementary measures, including ones which reduce road capacity and
encourage alternatives to the car within the Outer Ring Road.

- There is a wide ranging consultation on such packages of measures, ideally
before the planning application for the Outer Ring Road is submitted.

- Itis a condition of any planning permission that a significant set of such
measures is implemented within a year of the completion of the upgrade.

- This includes measures to avoid any increase in flows on radial roads, by
enhancing the Park & Ride provision by providing priority for cycling and bus
travel, by promoting new public transport services and by using traffic signals
to control flows and speeds.

- Commitments are made to ensuring that priority is given to sustainable
transport for all the planned new developments close to the Outer Ring Road.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 27

Priority is provided for radial bus services at the Haxby and Strensall
roundabouts.

A continuous pedestrian and cycle route is provided to the North of the Outer
Ring Road between the Rawcliffe and Monks Cross roundabouts with any
surface crossings designed in accordance with LTN1/20.

A subway for pedestrians and cyclists is provided at the Wigginton Road
roundabout.

All five junctions are assessed using the new LTN1/20 junction assessment
tool, to ensure that they are fully compliant with the new requirements.

4.13. YORK & DISTRICT TRADES UNION COUNCIL: Object, on the following
grounds.

Supports the principle of dualling the Outer Ring Road, but only on the basis
that is results in benefits for the roads within the city centre by reducing traffic
levels there, and that the substandard provision for buses and active travel is
rectified.

The proposals are not sustainable as required by the NPPF. It will increase
traffic and carbon emissions over the do-nothing position and at a time when
the Council’s own net zero carbon strategy says we need to reduce transport
emissions.

The construction will involve a massive embodied carbon price too.

Modelling shows it will lead to increased congestion on a number of the radials
that feed into/cross it and will be over capacity in barely 15 years time.

The traffic assessment is technically deficient, and in particular it fails to assess
the implications for Saturday traffic at all, despite that having been historically
the most seriously congested day of the week around Clifton Moor.

The analysis of the implications for bus services, bus usage and active travel is
totally inadequate.

The upgrade proposals are not accompanied by the previously promised
complimentary measures to reduce through city traffic to relieve the severe
congestion and air pollution problems in and around the city centre, which
should be a minimum requirement.

The proposed cycling facilities across and parallel to the ring road are not
compliant with Government guidance in LTN1/20. The plans fail to provide
grade separated crossings at the Wigginton Road, Monks Cross and Hopgrove
Roundabouts and the two Public Rights of Way that cross it between junctions.
The proposals fail to comply with the Council’s own transport hierarchy in the
Local Transport plan and now in the emerging Local Plan which puts active
travel, the disabled and public transport at the top.

It is low value in conventional cost-benefit terms and the major sums of money
involved in the full dualling would be better spent on active travel and public

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 28

transport measures in the city and its villages and at the junctions that provide
good quality walking, cycling and public transport priorities.

- Positive action will be needed to divert traffic from inner York to the upgraded
Outer Ring Road.

- Priority should be given to buses crossing the Outer Ring Road and in due
course serving the new developments.

4.14. TREEMENDOUS: Raises extreme concern on the following grounds:

- The city’s Climate Change Strategy and carbon reduction plan which aim to
make us carbon Zero by 2023, will be extremely difficult if not impossible to
implement.

It will involve a colossal number of mature trees and hedgerows being felled on
the North side of the highway, to add to the 1270 trees and 11,470 metres of
hedgerow removed, with permission, in the last three years. It will take
enormous expense, land and time to replace canopy removed. York already
has one of the smallest percentages of canopy in the UK.

Upgrades to relieve congestion often end up leading to extra traffic, which in
time brings further demands for extra lanes, wider junctions and more roads.
This congestion which already exists at the eastern end of the YORR is bound
to increase.

There is insufficient emphasis on the need to increase efficient and sustainable
means of transport of transport — notably bus and bike for the able-bodied and
disabled, within the city and surrounding villages.

There is insufficient description of aftercare necessary to avoid losses similar to
those of the 40 trees on the Wetherby Roundabout 3 years ago.

5.0 APPRAISAL

Key Issues
5.1. The key issues are as follows:

Principle of Development

Green Belt

Highways, Access, and Road Safety

Traffic and Congestion

Active Travel

Landscape Impact

Ecology

Impact upon Heritage Assets Archaeology

Climate Change, Sustainable Design, Construction and Development
Pollution Control

- Flood Risk and Drainage

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 29

- Land Assembly and impacts upon existing uses
- Other Matters

- The case for Very Special Circumstances (VSC)
- Planning Balance

- Public Sector Equalities Duty (PSED)

PRINCIPLE OF DEVELOPMENT

5.2. Policy T4 of the Draft Local Plan 2018 (DLP 2018) sets out a series of
Strategic Highway Network Capacity Improvements that the DLP seeks to support
the general delivery of which are both general and specific enhancements as set out
in the Local Transport Plan 2011-2031 (LTP3). The strategic improvements outlined
within Policy T4 are separated into short-, medium- and long-term timescales over
the proposed plan period. Policy T4 has been subject to Main Modifications which
have been subject to consultation. Given this status limited weight can be given to
this policy.

5.3. ldentified short term improvements include improvements to a series of
junctions (including approaches) on the A1237. These include Haxby Road, Monks
Cross (North Lane), B1363 Wigginton Road, Strensall Road and Clifton Moor all
which would fall within the scope of the proposals within this application. The only
identified long-term improvement identified within Policy T4 is upgrading the A1237
to dual carriageway standard.

5.4. The York Outer Ring Road comprises of the A1237 and part of the A64 in
forming a ring around the city and links into the wider strategic road network.
However, York as whole comprises of the main urban areas typically located within
this ring and a series of outlying villages and towns which are located outside of this.
As a result whilst the existing ring road provides an orbital route primarily for
vehicular traffic there is still the need for a degree of permeability through the ring
road and into the main urban area and city centre.

5.5. The Draft Local Plan and Local Transport Plan both identify that the existing
high flows along the A1237 results in delays along the route but also results in the
redistribution of journeys onto surrounding residential routes; creating cross city
flows rather than orbital flows. Paragraph 14.37 of the DLP notes that in the longer
term, as more developments come on-stream further enhancements to the A1237
will be necessary to provide additional link capacity to cater for the projected
increases in traffic. This additional link capacity will improve traffic flow and journey
time reliability along it such that it will draw more cross traffic away from the radial
routes and inner urban routes. The LTP notes at Paragraph E4 that congestion on
the Inner Ring Road and main radial routes deters cycling, creates a barrier for
pedestrian movement and causes bus services to be unreliable. Pollution levels
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 30

from vehicle emissions on the Inner Ring Road has led to the designation of multiple
Air Quality Management Areas along the route.

5.6. The proposals contained within this application will provide capacity
enhancements to this section of the YORR. Enhanced capacity will, according to the
supporting information submitted within the application, including the Transport
Assessment, result in reduced journey times and more reliable journeys; reducing
instances of stationary traffic which will also benefit emissions. Capacity
enhancements will also assist with delivering the anticipated growth which comes
forward as a result of the proposals, such as strategic housing sites, identified within
the DLP 2018

5.7. Improvements and enhancements to the A1237 have been identified within
both the Draft Local Plan and the Local Transport Plan. These are intended to
provide the infrastructure that will support and compliment the wider growth and
development aspirations set out within the Local Plan. In principle improvements
and enhancements to the A1237 which draw more cross traffic away from existing
inner radial and urban routes could also act as a facilitator for improvements and
enhancements on these existing routes. As such the proposals are considered to be
acceptable in principle subject to all other material considerations being acceptable.
This is by virtue of the proposals seeking to address and deliver an identified
strategic transport aspiration within Policy T4 of the Draft Local Plan which in turn
could assist with delivering the overall growth and spatial vision within the Local
Plan.

5.8. Policy H19 of the Huntington Neighbourhood Plan also states that the
widening of the York Outer Ring Road will be strongly supported.

GREEN BELT

5.9. For the purposes of s.38(6) Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act, the
proposals should be assessed against the RSS Green Belt policies and any adopted
neighbourhood plans whose neighbourhood plan areas fall within the extent of the
application site. Polices contained within the National Planning Policy Framework
are also material considerations.

5.10. The majority of the application site would be regarded as being located within
the general extent of the York Green Belt, the exception to this is being the southern
side of the existing A1237 YORR between the A19 Shipton Road and Clifton Moor
Roundabouts.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 31

5.11. In line with the decision of the Court in Wedgewood v City of York Council
[2020] EWHC 780 (Admin); and in advance of the adoption of a Local Plan,
decisions on whether to treat land as falling within the Green Belt for development
management purposes should take into account the RSS general extent of the
Green Belt, the 2005 DCLP, the Draft Local Plan 2018 (insofar as can be
considered against paragraph 48 of the NPPF) and site specific features

5.12. Paragraph 152 of the NPPF states that inappropriate development is, by
definition, harmful to the Green Belt and should not be approved except in very
special circumstances. Paragraph 153 goes on to state that; when considering any
planning application local planning authorities should ensure that substantial weight
is given to any harm to the Green Belt. ‘Very special circumstances’ will not exist
unless the potential harm to the Green Belt by reason of inappropriateness, and any
other harm resulting from the proposal, is clearly outweighed by other
considerations.

5.13. Paragraphs 154 of the NPPF sets out a series of exceptions where new
buildings are not inappropriate in the Green Belt. The proposed development does
not comprise of the erection of any new buildings and as such would not be exempt
from being considered ‘inappropriate development’ in the context of Paragraph 154.
Paragraph 155 goes on to state that certain other forms of development are also not
inappropriate in the Green Belt provided that they preserve its openness and do not
conflict with the purposes of including land within it. This includes at (Paragraph 155
c)) local transport infrastructure which can demonstrate a requirement for a Green
Belt location.

5.14. Local transport infrastructure which can demonstrate a requirement for a
Green Belt location and preserves the openness of the Green is therefore
considered to be a form of development which is not inappropriate. In this particular
case the proposals require a Green Belt location as it is an upgrade to the existing
route that is located within the Green Belt; therefore, there is no realistic alternative
outside of the Green Belt. The assessment therefore has to consider whether the
proposals would preserve the openness of the Green Belt and would conflict with
the purposes of including land within it.

5.15. Having regard to both the Huntington Neighbourhood Plan and Earswick
Neighbourhood Plan. The policies contained within both of these plans relating to
Green Belt broadly mirror the provisions of the NPPF in that inappropriate
development within the Green Belt will not be supported except in very special
circumstances.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 32

IMPACT ON THE GREEN BELT PURPOSES
5.16. Paragraph 143 of the NPPF sets out the five purposes of the Green Belt.
These are:

a) To check the unrestricted sprawl of large built up areas;

b) To prevent neighbouring towns merging into one another;

c) To assist in safeguarding the countryside from encroachment;

d) To preserve the setting and special character of historic towns; and

e) To assist in urban regeneration, by encouraging the recycling of derelict land

and other urban land.

5.17. The primary purpose of the York Green Belt is to safeguard the special
character and setting of the historic city as referred to in Policy YHIC of the RSS
and Policy SS2 of the 2018 DLP, although moderate weight can only be attached to
the latter.

5.18. The extent of the Green Belt around York can be characterised by an outer
ring that in broad terms, generally, can be regarded as being in close proximity to
and beyond (moving away from the city) the existing A1237 YORR around the
northern side of the city and A64 trunk road to the southern/north eastern side of the
city. This ring acts as a buffer between the outlying settlements and the main urban
areas and historic core located within the YORR. At various points around the city
green wedges then cut into urban area; such as Clifton Ings, the Knavesmire and
the various strays which provide the open approaches to the city bringing the Green
Belt toward the city centre.

5.19. Considering the five purposes of the Green Belt in the context of this
development. The proposals are for additional highway and associated
infrastructure and planting so would constitute sprawl. The Green Belt land
surrounding the development would still retain its strategic importance as an integral
part of the Green Belt.

5.20. Considering purpose b) of preventing neighbouring towns from merging into
one another; the proposals would not lead to the merging of any towns into one
another. Generally, the proposals would be set within Green Belt land with sufficient
breaks either side between the development and the outlying settlements. However,
it should be noted that there is one area of the development where there could be a
perception of coalescence occurring and that is between Huntington and Earswick.
The Green Belt at this location between the two settlements is approximately 100-
120m wide North to South creating a pinch point between the two settlements. The
proposals would pass through this section East to West. Undeveloped land will be
retained at either side to act as buffer and mitigate this risk however there will be an
increase in built infrastructure at this narrowing section of Green Belt.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 33

5.21. Considering purpose c) the proposals will lead to a degree of encroachment
into the countryside as a result of the proposed scheme. However, this
encroachment is minimised by widening an existing highway rather than creating a
new route and means areas used are those adjacent to the existing highway. The
encroachment would be limited and necessary due to the location of the existing
infrastructure.

5.22. Considering purpose d) the proposals are not considered to impact upon the
setting and special character of York. In the context of the development proposals
no scheduled monuments would be directly or indirectly affected by the proposals.
Nor would any Listed Buildings or Conservation Areas. The proposals consist of the
expansion of an existing orbital route which already creates a corridor of traffic
around the northern section of the city. One of the key characteristics and purposes
of the York Green Belt are the open approaches the Green Belt provides to the main
urban area and historic core of the city. This existing situation would be maintained
as a result of the proposed development albeit with a degree of intensification.

5.23. Having regard to the fifth purpose of the Green Belt to assist in urban
regeneration by encouraging the recycling of derelict and other urban land.. Given
the nature of the YORR it cannot be developed in an urban area. Therefore, locating
it in the Green Belt will not conflict with this purpose.

5.24. It is therefore considered that the proposals would not conflict with purposes),
d) and e) of paragraph 143 and the conflicts with purposes a) b) and c) would be
minor.

IMPACT UPON THE OPENNESS OF THE GREEN BELT

5.25. As set out in paragraph 142 of the NPPF, the essential characteristics of
Green Belts are their openness and their permanence. There is no definition of
‘openness’ in the NPPF. However, it is commonly taken to mean a state of being
free from development. Openness has both a spatial and visual aspect and intrusion
on either can, individually or collectively, impact the openness of the Green Belt.

5.26. Policy GB1 of the 2018 Draft Local Plan (DLP, as modified 2023) states that,
within the Green Belt, inappropriate development will not be approved except in very
special circumstances. GB1 goes on to state that the construction of new buildings
in appropriate development; before stating a series of exceptions. The exceptions
stated within Policy GB1 mirror those set out within Paragraphs 154 and 155 of the
NPPF.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 34

5.27. There are unresolved objections the Policy GB1 within the Draft Local Plan.
Policy GB1 has been subject to main modifications and these have been subject
consultation; at the time of writing the Council is awaiting a response from the
appointed Inspectors responsible for the examination of the Draft Local Plan. Whilst
the modified version of Policy GB1 now reflects the provisions of National Planning
Policy Framework it is the case that the policy can only be afforded limited weight
within the decision making process, for the purposes of this application.

5.28. Having regard to the impact the proposals may have upon the openness of the
Green Belt. The development itself in terms of constructed elements will be
predominantly low lying and would not necessarily have a built volumetric mass.
Exceptions to this would be elements such as the new bridges — particularly when
viewed from land surrounding those elements that the bridges cross such as the
River Foss and York-Scarborough rail line which both sit lower than the road. Other
elements such as street lighting will also have a degree of impact upon the overall
openness. The expansion of the highway and the corresponding increase in traffic
along the route means that the proposals would not fully preserve the overall
openness of the Green Belt. The proposals would introduce traffic into areas that
are currently undeveloped and this would have a degree of harm upon the overall
openness of the Green Belt.

5.29. It should also be acknowledged that the proposals would lead to a short to
medium term impact upon the overall openness of the Green Belt during the
construction phase as a result of features such as site workings, work compounds
and materials storage. Additionally, there will likely be an openness impact by virtue
of the tree and landscape removal and landscape remodelling required to
accommodate the development. However, such impacts could be quantified as
being medium term temporary impacts and would be expected to diminish as the
construction phase concludes and then in time the landscaping works assimilate
themselves into the wider landscape to a similar extent as is seen on site now from
when the A1237 was originally constructed.

5.30. Overall, it is therefore considered that whilst the proposals would constitute
local transport infrastructure which by virtue of the existing YORR would
demonstrate a requirement for a Green Belt location (NPPF Paragraph 155 (c)); any
such proposals would be required to preserve the openness of the Green Belt and
not conflict with the purposes of including land within the Green Belt. The proposals
in this case would lead to a degree of harm being caused to the overall openness of
the Green Belt. As such the proposals would be regarded as inappropriate
development within the Green Belt. Paragraph 152 of the NPPF states that
inappropriate development is, by definition, harmful to the Green Belt and should not

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 35

be approved except in very special circumstances. Whether very special
circumstances exist is assessed later in this report.

HIGHWAYS, ACCESS AND ROAD SAFETY
5.31. Paragraph 114 of the NPPF requires, when assessing sites for development in
plans, or specific applications for development, it should be ensured that:

a) Appropriate opportunities to promote sustainable transport modes can be — or
have been — taken up, given the type of development and its location;

b) Safe and suitable access to the site can be achieved for all users,

c) The design of streets, parking areas, other transport elements and the content
of the associated standards reflects current national guidance, including the
national design guide and national model design code and,;

d) Any significant impacts from the development on the transport network (in
terms of capacity and congestion) or on highway safety can be cost effectively
mitigated to an acceptable degree.

5.32. Paragraph 115 of the NPPF is clear that Development should only be
prevented or refused on highways grounds if there would be an unacceptable
impact on highway safety, or the residual cumulative impacts on the road network
would be severe.

5.33. As part of the Environmental Statement a Transport Assessment has been
prepared in support of the application. The existing YORR was originally built to
reduce the number of vehicle trips through the centre of York and enable the
development of residential, retail and employment areas north of the City Centre,
this now, according to the supporting information submitted by the applicant,
experiences significant congestion and has become a constraint to economic
development within the area.

5.34. At present on the existing single carriageway YORR stretches between
junctions that operate to a national speed limit (60mph). Whilst at junction’s speed
limits of 30mph and 40mph are imposed. The proposals would not see this existing
situation significantly altered. In the event of the proposed development being
delivered it is proposed that sections of dual carriageway would be subject to 60mph
speed limit and not the national speed limit for a dual carriageway (70mph). It is
understood that this is necessary due to the design constraints of the site and the
layout of the development. However, the setting of speed limits within the highway is
a matter that the Local Highway Authority would have overall responsibility for as
part of operating the highway.

TRAFFIC AND CONGESTON

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 36

5.35. The proposed development will by virtue of its design introduce additional
capacity into this section of the YORR. The proposals themselves are not
anticipated to generate significant levels of new traffic on the highway network; this
is due to the level of new capacity that would be provided by the proposals and the
nature of the trips on the YORR (paragraph 7.4.8 of appendix 17.2 Transport
Assessment). One of the key drivers of the proposals is to remove traffic the City’s
historic centre and reassign it to the YORR. The number of vehicles using the
A1237 YORR has increased substantially over the last 10 years. This results lengthy
and unreliable journey times with traditional ‘peak’ periods now extending
throughout most of the day. As a result, many drivers chose to divert through the city
centre and outlying villages.

5.36. As part of devising the proposed development significant traffic modelling has
been undertaken. In this modelling two scenarios are utilised. The first is ‘Do
Minimum’ (DM). This scenario makes no junction improvements or dualling on
A1237 YORR between Clifton Moor and Monks Cross. The second scenario is ‘Do
Something’ (DS). This scenario assumes the A1237 is dual carriageway and the
A1237 junctions have been upgraded between Clifton Moor and Monks Cross.

5.37. The modelling works to a principle of a Ratio to Flow Capacity (RFC) of 0.85
would indicate that junction is close to operating at its theoretical capacity. The
junctions between Clifton Moor and Monks Cross have been modelled, utilising the
‘Do Something’ scenario. The results of which show:

- The Clifton Moor Roundabout can accommodate 40% more traffic and remain
within capacity by 2036.

- The Wigginton Road junction can accommodate 60% more traffic and remain
within capacity.

- Haxby Road Roundabout: In the ‘Do Minimum’ scenario the roundabout
operates at theoretical capacity by 2025 and is shown as being beyond
capacity by 2025 and is shown as being beyond capacity by 2036. The do
something scenario shows an improvement in performance. In 2036 the
roundabout operates up to its theoretical capacity with a 40% increase in
traffic.

- Strensall: would be expected to operate beyond its theoretical capacity under
the 2036 do minimum scenario during AM peak with A1237 West arm
experiencing RFC of 1.28 (0.85 is regarded as capacity) and significant
queuing. Roundabout would also be expected to operate over capacity in the
Do something 2036 AM scenario but shows an improvement in operation when
compared to the do minimum in both the AM and PM peaks.

- Monks Cross Roundabout — will operate within capacity in the weekday AM
and PM peaks.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 37

5.38. Overall, in the ‘Do Something’ scenario modelling demonstrates that the
proposals will deliver additional capacity at the modelled junctions allowing them to
show improvements by 2036 and other junctions remaining within their modelled
capacity.

5.39. The City side SATURN model was used to test the impacts of the scheme, in
a similar manner to the testing carried out to appraise the junction improvement
scheme. The SATURN model is a highway based assignment model that models
the entire extents of the city and allows the impact of flows to be considered if the
scheme is put in place. For example, if the YORR Is dualled, capacity is increased,
traffic flows smoother and existing congestion that occurs is reduced; other trips
around the network reassign to the YORR because it is quicker and more attractive.
The model therefore all ‘reassignment’ to be properly assessed. In the case of the
YORR, traffic that is moving though the city and particular the city centre and not
using the orbital route is attracted back to the YORR as it is a more attractive option.

5.40. The SATURN model and the approach the Department for Transport require
to appraise economic benefits of highways schemes requires promoters to also
assess future years and consider background traffic growth and Local Plan
development. To that end the model includes the flows forecast from an uncertainty
log, which lists the trips generated by every Local Plan site that is forecast to come
forward within the assessment period. This includes Local Plan sites remotes from
the proposed scheme, as well as those alongside and nearby. Thus forecasts of
future development are comprehensive.

5.41. The analysis shows that that the proposed scheme results in an increase in
traffic volumes on the YORR where the junction improvements are provided and
where the intermediate links are dualled. There is no significant change in traffic
flows on the rest of the YORR. In terms of arterial links, Monks Cross and to a lesser
extent the B1336 Wigginton Road see significant flow increases. Within the YORR
Strensall Road/Huntington Road arterial sees a reduction in traffic flows especially
during the PM peak period.

5.42. The proposals attract greater traffic flows to the YORR thus drawing traffic
away from the rest of the local highway network resulting in slight reductions in flows
on the Inner Ring Road and some reductions in the north and north eastern sectors
of the urban areas within the YORR. Reductions in the traffic demand on main
arterial routes into the City Centre such as Haxby Road and Strensall Road are
realised as a result of the proposed scheme in both the AM and PM peak hours.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 38

5.43. A sperate analysis of the Strategic Road Network (A64) has been carried out
on behalf of National Highways utilising the National Highways Linsig model. This
modelling model indicates that the Hopgrove junction will operate in excess of
capacity on the A1237 approach to the main Hopgrove junction in the morning peak;
a deterioration in residual capacity is also observed on the upstream approach, from
the A1237, at Little Hopegrove. In the evening peak, the A64 southbound circulatory
(the conflict point with the A64 southbound) is forecast to operate in excess of
capacity in both scenarios, with the operation deteriorating further with the inclusion
of the YORR.

5.44. However, should excessive queues on the A1237 from as a result of the
implementation of the YORR, the modelling presented as part of National Highways
review illustrates that there is an opportunity to adjust the set up of the adaptive
signal control at the junction to achieve better overall performance of the junction
without significant impacts on the A64. This has allowed National Highways to offer
a 'No Objection’ comment to the proposals with confidence that future adjustments
can be implemented.

5.45. Whilst the proposals will result in an element of induced demand much of this
Is envisaged as being re-assignment from elsewhere within the network. There will
also be growth as a result of things such as population and employment growth.
This has the potential to create opportunities elsewhere such as within
neighbourhoods within the city centre and within the vicinity of the YORR for other
traffic/demand management measures to be considered or implemented. However,
the scope, detail and nature of any such measures are not matters which can be
controlled, assessed or delivered specifically by virtue of the determination of this
planning application or via planning conditions or planning obligations attached to
the granting of this planning permission. Instead, it could be the case that the
determination of these proposals and subsequent delivery of these proposals could
act as a catalyst for other measures elsewhere within the city. However, any such
decisions and the timing of when such schemes come forward would be a matter for
other decision-making bodies within the Council, save for instances where such
proposals would require the benefit of formal planning permission.

5.46. Given the proximity of the existing carriageway to the proposed new
carriageway there will likely be instances during the construction phase of the
project where a degree of disruption may occur to the flow and operation of the
existing highway. However, at this stage it is anticipated that much of the
construction will be able to take place ‘off line’ being constructed alongside the
existing route with any disruption being at points where the new road is connected
Into the existing route. Notwithstanding this it would be appropriate, in the event of
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 39

grating planning permission, to secure via condition matters such as Construction
Environmental Management Plans and Phasing Plans so as to ensure, as far as
possible, the construction phase is appropriately managed whilst striking balance
with allowing the development to be implemented and delivered in a timely manner.

5.47. Objections have also been received in respect of the potential impacts through
the loss of parking on Strensall Road, in Earswick. Specifically, this relates to the on
layby that is located to the front of the properties at No.125-137 and the implications
the proposed pedestrian crossing will have upon the availability of parking within this
layby. All the properties fronting the layby benefit from off street parking typically
provided via driveways. The layby forms part of the adopted highway. Whilst there
are inevitably occasions where vehicles are parked within the layby the purpose of
the layby is to allow vehicles to pull of the live carriageway and then manoeuvre on
the properties; this provision would be broadly retained under the proposals. Only a
small section would be lost to facilitate provision of the new crossing. The purpose
of the layby is not to provide off street parking for the properties along the Western
side of Strensall Road. The proposed crossing would allow pedestrians and cyclists
to safely cross the road and provide an important link to the western side of
Strensall Road and connectivity to the proposed underpass at the A1237. This link is
important because the majority of the foot/cycleway between Earswick and Strensall
Is situated to the Eastern side of Strensall Road, the opposite side of the road from
the proposed underpass.

ACTIVE TRAVEL

5.48. One of the existing characteristics of this northern section of the YORR is that
by virtue of its East to West routing there are some areas where North to South
permeability is challenging. Within the application site only the A19 and Haxby Road
junctions benefit from underpasses which allow pedestrians and cyclists to safely
cross the YORR North to South. At other junctions such as Wigginton Road and
Strensall Road there is the ability for pedestrians and cyclists to travel North- South
via surface level crossings with central refuge islands. The only East-West route is
currently the Haxby Road — Wigginton Road section which benefits from a combined
Cycle and Footway on the southern side of the existing carriageway.

5.49. The proposed development will see a series of active travel enhancements
come forward. These include the provision of an orbital East-West off road cycle and
footway between the A19 junction and Clifton Moor to the North side of the YORR.
This will connect into an underpass to the East of the Clifton Moor roundabout. From
here existing routes through and round the existing retail park will provide pedestrian
and cycle connectivity to the existing off road pedestrian and cycle way which runs
to the south of the YORR between Wigginton Road and Haxby Road. Existing
connections into the Haxby Road underpass tunnels between New Earswick and
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 40

Haxby are retained; at this point a new East-West orbital route will be provided to
the North side of the YORR providing connectivity to the Strensall Road junction. At
the Strensall Road junction a new underpass on the Western side of the roundabout
Is to be provided. This provides pedestrian and cycle connectivity North to South
between Earswick and Huntington.

5.50. The proposals do not include provision of an underpass at the Wigginton Road
roundabout. At this junction active travel improvements include the provision of a
Zebra crossing on Stirling Road which will link the existing facilities provided in and
around Clifton Moor into the existing facilities on the southern side of the YORR.
Other measures include a signalised Toucan Crossing on the southern Wigginton
Road approach. A second Toucan Crossing is proposed on the Eastern arm of the
roundabout. The existing uncontrolled crossing point on the Western approach will
also be retained. A new signal controlled crossing will also be provided on the
Northern approach of Wigginton Road. Whilst the exact operational details of the
Toucan Crossing (and all other signalised crossings proposed within the scheme)
such as crossing timings are not known at this stage, and would not be a matter for
the Local Planning Authority; such matters would fall to the Local Highway Authority
as part of the operation of the public highway, the provision of controlled crossing
points will be an enhancement for active travel users.

5.51. There are no proposals for active travel measures within the section between
Strensall Road and the Monks Cross Roundabout. At the Monks Cross Roundabout
uncontrolled crossings will be provided the southern approaches (Monks Cross Link
and North Lane), western approach and to the Northern approach of North Lane
these will be linked via combined cycle and footways. On the Eastern approach a
combined Pegasus (signalised pedestrian crossing which provides facilities and/or
consideration for horse riders) and Toucan Crossing (signalised pedestrian crossing
where pedestrians and cyclists can cross together) is proposed this is to provide
connectivity with the diverted Huntington Bridleway 4 which currently crosses the
A1237 approximately 900m east of the Monks Cross roundabout. At the Little
Hopegrove Roundabout the existing uncontrolled crossing on the western approach
will be maintained.

5.52. In addition to the alterations of Huntington Bridleway 4 it also proposed to
make changes to other existing rights of way within and in proximity to the
application site. Another existing Public Right of Way which will be affected by the
proposals will be PROW 29/11/10 and 29/11/20 which are bisected by the A1237 on
its stretch between the Haxby Road and Strensall Road Roundabouts. Currently
access between these two points requires users to cross the live carriageway. The
stopping up and diversion of the existing Bridleways and PROWSs will be subject to a
statutory diversion order process. The PROW team have been consulted on the
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 41

proposals and have raised no objections to the proposals, stating that they are
supportive of the proposals. The dualling of the road and provision of the vehicle
restraint barrier in the central reservation will prevent pedestrians from crossing at
this location. Instead, PROW users will be encouraged to utilised Bridleway 26/6/40
which departs the route of PROW 29/11/10 approximately 320m south of the A1237
and travels West emerging on Haxby Road approximately 170m to the south of the
existing Haxby Road Roundabout. This will allow PROW users to utilise the existing
underpasses to join the new orbital combine cycle and footway on the northern side
of the YORR where they can then again pick up PROW 29/11/20.

5.53. Amongst the representations received to the application there have been a
number which focus on the provision of active travel measures within the scheme
with commentors requiring more active travel measures are provided across the full
extent of the application site. Concerns have also been raised specifically around
the lack of an underpass at Wigginton Road.

5.54. Whilst it is acknowledged there is no provision of an underpass at the
Wigginton Road junction the junction is provided with a series of measures which
will still assist with enhancing active travel connectivity. A number of the changes
now proposed at Wigginton Road are as a result of the feedback from public
engagement sessions which took place prior to the planning application being
submitted. The changes that are now part of the scheme include the realignment of
the cycleway/footway to the southern side of A1237 between the Clifton Moor
roundabout and Stirling Road with new at grade controlled/shared crossing
proposed at Stirling Road and Wigginton Road South. Provision of an at grade
Toucan crossing to facilitate north-south/south to north movement through
Wigginton Road Roundabout (to the east) and new shared cycleway/footway from
A1237 to the entrance of Clifton Gate Business Park. Provision of a Toucan
Crossing on Wigginton Road north and bus stop link.

5.55. The provision of the underpasses at the Strensall Road and Clifton Moor
junctions will significantly enhance cycle and pedestrian access and connectivity
across these junctions. They will serve existing areas of population with the
Strensall Road junction enhancing connectivity between Huntington, Earswick and
ultimately Strensall; the provision of the underpass will also provide a dedicated
cycle route to Huntington. A feature that would be consistent with the objectives of
Policy ENP11 of the Earswick Neighbourhood Plan; more generally it would also
enhance network connectivity in accordance with Policy H21 of the adopted
Huntington Neighbourhood Plan. The underpass at Clifton Moor will provide
connectivity into significant areas of employment and housing at Clifton Moor. It
would also be well positioned to provide connectivity across the YORR from the

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 42

draft strategic site allocation ST14 which under the DLP 2018 is envisaged to deliver
approximately 1,348 dwellings in a sustainable garden village.

5.56. The proposals also detail amendments to the bridleway on the stretch
between Monks Cross and Little Hopgrove Roundabout. At present the existing
bridleway crosses the A1237 approximately 500m to the West of the Little Hopgrove
Roundabout. The proposals would see the existing crossing closed, the southern
section re-routed to run parallel to the A1237 westwards back toward the Monks
Cross Roundabout. Here it will connect into a signalised equestrian crossing
allowing users to cross the A1237. The bridleway will then run East along the
northern side of the A1237 before rejoining the existing bridleway on the North side
of the A1237 at a location approximately 300m west of the Monks Cross
Roundabout. The route then continues North to its exit onto North near Galtres
Farm.

5.57. Public Rights of Way may be diverted by order of a Council (acting in its
capacity as highway authority) under a separate administrative process. Decisions
by the Secretary of State on the confirmation of opposed orders are usually taken by
an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State for the purpose. The rationale of
the indicative diversions is clearly appreciable in that, in highway safety terms, it
would be highly undesirable for any users to have to try cross 4 lanes of live
carriageway. The proposed diversions would allow for users to be directed toward
safe means of crossing before being directed toward their original route.

5.58. Due to the overall scale of the development it has been necessary to consult
Active Travel England on the proposals who are the Government agency
responsible for promoting active travel. Active Travel England have confirmed that
they do not have any objections to the proposals. They have however requested
that in the event of planning permission being granted that provision is made to
secure low level bollard type lighting around the full extent of the orbital
cycle/footway.

5.59. Having considered this request it is not considered on balance that such
measures should be secured via condition. The general lighting strategy for the
YORR at present is that stretches between junctions are unlit and that lighting is
only provided at the main junctions and conflict points. This approach would be
replicated within the proposals within this application. Significantly increasing the
level of lighting across the scheme will have greater ecological implications. The
provision of additional lighting could potentially enhance the attractiveness of the
proposals to active travel users however it is considered that in this instance this
would be an ideal rather than an absolute necessity. It should also be noted that
from a design and security perspective North Yorkshire Police have, within their
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 43

comments, not sought to recommend or secure scheme wide external lighting.
Whilst the orbital route will be of benefit the expectation would be that the bulk of
active travel users would be travelling North to South and vice versa, in effect
crossing the YORR rather than orbiting it. Therefore, it is considered that a greater
focus on North-South access and active travel measures is justified.

5.60. Overall, in respect of active travel measures that are incorporated into the
proposals. It is considered that the proposals within this application will be a
significant enhancement to the existing situation across the site. The proposals will
enhance active travel provision within the application site and greatly improve the
permeability of the YORR and reduce instances of severance.. In this instance it is
considered that a suitable balance is proposed between the provision of active travel
enhancements whilst having to operate within a set of constraints or limitations
across the project as a whole. In the event of planning permission for these
proposals being granted the Local Highway Authority would not be precluded from
making further enhancements in regard to Active Travel at a later date should they
consider further enhancements to exist and be deliverable; as funding becomes
available or measures can be secured via contributions or obligations secured from
other developments within the vicinity. Such works could likely be undertaken by the
Local Highway Authority without requiring the benefit of planning permission; as the
Local Highway Authority benefits from certain Permitted Development Rights;
allowing them to undertake certain forms of development without requiring the
benefit of planning permission.

5.61. Within the comments and representations that have been received objections
have been presented on the basis that the scheme is not compliant with LTN1/20
(Cycle Infrastructure Design) and this in turn could jeopardise future funding
decisions from the Department of Transport. LTN1/20 is a guidance note to local
authorities on informing the setting of design standards on their roads, providing a
recommended basis for those standards. Paragraph 1.1.1 of LTN1/20 states ‘there
will be an expectation that local authorities will demonstrate that they have given
due consideration to this guidance and, in particular, when applying the Government
funding that includes cycle infrastructure.

5.62. LTN1/20 is one part of the suite of national guidance and design standards
that it is expected local authorities work to when devising road schemes. Another
key document here is the Design Manual for Roads and Bridges (DMRB) which has
been used to inform the specification of the proposed scheme. Junctions have been
designed to conform with the DMRB where possible with particular attention paid to
forward visibility sight lines on approach to junctions.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 44

5.63. As part of the submission the applicant has undertaken an LTN1/20
assessment. This includes a Cycling Level of Service (CL0S) audit. A CLoS audit is
a score out of 100 and is designed to assess the quality of cycling provision in
existing and proposed schemes. A scheme scoring between 70% and 80% would
be regarded as good. In the case of the proposals within this application the existing
provision is scored at 48% the proposed provision is scored at 82%.

5.64. Funding for the scheme is to be provided from a combination of sources
including West Yorkshire Combined Authority (WYCA), The Department for
Transport (DfT) and the Council itself. As with most bodies or Government agencies
there can be numerous streams of funding available for a wide range of different
projects and at times these funding streams may be intended to achieve contrasting
objectives or goals. The applicant has indicated that the proposals within this
application would not jeopardise their ability to pursue and secure other funding for
other projects as they become known.

5.65. The Councils Highway Development Control Team have reviewed the
proposals. They have not raised any objections to the proposals however they have
recommended that, in the event of granting planning permission, a series of
conditions should be attached to the grant of planning permission.

5.66. A condition securing a 4-stage road safety audit has been recommended. The
safety audit process is an incremental process which occurs over the various design
and implementation stages of a road building project. A stage 1 audit has been
submitted as part of this application. However it considered appropriate to include a
condition to secure the 4-stage safety audit.

5.67. A phasing condition has also been recommended. Given the scale of the
project a phasing condition would facilitate the development being undertaken in
phases and provide the applicant with a degree of flexibility. Similarly, a condition
linked to the phasing plan which prevents the section of highway being opened until
the works have been completed either in whole or an agreed phase.

5.68. A condition requesting details of the finishes and textures to be used in the
construction of the various civils elements of the project, underpasses and bridges.
The reason for the condition has been given as being in the interests of public safety
and to ensure a satisfactory external appearance. In this instance it is not
considered necessary to impose this condition. In terms of design and appearance
these elements are to be of functional and utilitarian design and appearance. Such
designs would not be out of keeping within the environment of a live highway.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 45

5.69. Conditions requiring the highway and the associated cycle/footway to be
constructed to an agreed standard has been recommended. Such a condition would
be regarded as being necessary in a scenario whereby a private developer or
landowner is developing a scheme whereby the highways infrastructure would be
given over for adoption by the Local Highway Authority to then be maintained at
public expense.. In this particular instance the scenario is somewhat different insofar
as it is the Local Highway, or their appointed contractors that would construct the
road. It is therefore by default going to be maintainable at the public expense within
the context of the Highways Act 1980. It is not considered necessary for the Local
Planning Authority to review this element.

5.70. Conditions requiring details of the existing highways and environmental
features to be removed and reinstated has been requested. As discussed elsewhere
in this report the proposals included an extensive landscaping proposal. It is
considered that conditions associated to securing the proposed scheme of
landscaping is more appropriate for inclusion in the granting of any planning
permission. Conditions have also been recommended to secure a Construction
Environmental Management Plan and an hour of working condition. Similar
conditions have been recommended by other technical consultees, namely Ecology
and Public Protection. Therefore, the overall aims of these conditions will ultimately
be secured by other means.

5.71. Similarly, conditions requiring the submission of details of noise bunds on the
grounds of residential and visual amenity have been recommended. A condition
requiring a lighting strategy has also been requested. These are not considered to
be highways specific or relevant conditions. Notwithstanding these similar conditions
are ultimately secured by virtue of the recommendations of other relevant technical
consultees.

5.72. Finally, a condition requiring a signage strategy for both the local and strategic
highway network has been requested. The overall signage strategy for the local
highway network is responsibility of the Local Highway Authority and such works do
not require the benefit of planning permission. Signage of the Strategic Highway
Network is the responsibility of National Highways; no request for such information
has been received from National Highways. It is therefore considered that the
recommended condition is not necessary.

5.73. The requested conditions that are omitted from the recommendation in this
report are omitted on the basis that they are not considered to be necessary or
relevant in order to make the proposals acceptable in planning terms. As such they
would fail the meet the legal tests for planning conditions. As can often be the case

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 46

with proposals of this scale and nature there are overlaps in terms of the ‘asks’ from
technical consultees, where this does occur conditions can be amalgamated.

5.74. Overall, it is considered that the proposals would provide an enhancement to
the existing capacity of this section of the YORR. Additionally, the proposals will also
allow for a notable enhancement in Active Travel measures as a result of the
securing of the orbital cycle/footway route and the new underpasses at the Clifton
Moor and Strensall Road junctions. Signalised crossing points will also assist with
enhancing the permeability of the YORR for non-motorised vehicle users.
Additionally, and significantly, it is considered that the proposals would not give rise
to significant highway safety issues.

LANDSCAPE IMPACT

5.75. The existing York Outer Ring Road that forms the extent of this planning
application is characterised by its linear nature within the landscape. This is then
punctuated at each of the existing junctions where the YORR intersects with routes
leaving the city centre. The route is mostly flat and well screened from wider views
by the well-established landscaping that has developed over the lifetime of the
existing route. Other features such as the bridges have a slightly greater visual
impact by virtue them typically being present at points where varying land levels are
traversed. Where there are changes in land levels views of these features can be
slightly more prominent. Notable such structures include the bridge over the River
Foss and the bridge which crosses the York-Scarbrough Rail line.

5.76. At present the existing route is generally well screened, particularly around
sections which pass closest to residential properties. As detailed earlier in this report
the application site is regarded as being within the general extent of the York Green
Belt. The application site does not include any land which benefits from any
statutory protection on the basis of its landscape value or quality such as National
Park and Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty.

5.77. Policy D2 of the DLP 2018 requires the development to conserve and enhance
landscape quality and character. Paragraph 135 c) of the NPPF requires that
planning policies and decisions are sympathetic to local character and history,
including the surrounding built environment and landscape setting, while not
preventing or discouraging appropriate innovation or change. Paragraph 136 of the
NPPF highlights the important role trees can play within development and that
opportunities to incorporate trees elsewhere within developments should be
pursued.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 47

5.78. In order to facilitate the proposed development substantial lengths of hedges
and quantities of trees will need to be removed (Approximately 176 trees, 170 tree
groups and 93 hedgerows). Of the trees to be removed there is 1.no Category A
Tree, 2.no Category A/B trees and 3.no B/A Trees. The Category A and the three
Category B/A trees are located within the Monks Cross — Strensall section. While
the Category A/B trees are located at Clifton Moor and Haxby junctions. None of the
trees that have been identified for removal are subject to statutory protection by
virtue of being protected by a Tree Preservation Order.

5.79. The primary areas to be subject to tree removal are situated along the
northern side of the existing road and at the Clifton Moor junction, the approaches to
the Haxby junction and the east/west approaches to the Strensall junction. The
majority of the existing landscaping is sizable and dense vegetation which has been
allowed to develop over the lifetime of the existing YORR. It makes a valuable
contribution to the greenery and amenity of this highway corridor, as well as
providing visual buffering of the A1237 from adjacent settlements. As a result of this
the initial loss and removal of these features will be very pronounced and notable.

5.80. The submitted Landscape Visual Impact Assessment (LVIA) makes a fair and
reasonable judgement of the proposed development based on the information
contained within the Arboricultural Impact Assessment and the Landscape Master
Plans. The landscape proposals are considered to be appropriate.

5.81. As part of the proposals a set of comprehensive landscaping plans are
proposed. The Landscape Strategy presents a suitable approach to landscape
design and landscape related matters. The landscape proposals are considered to
provide suitable mitigation both for the landscape resource and visual mitigation, all
of which would be in keeping with the local landscape character. The proposed
landscaping scheme would incorporate elements of native hedgerows and
hedgerow trees, areas of species rich grassland and swales, groups of trees and
small woodland/copses and individual planting for each roundabout.

5.82. The proposals would see a much greater use of acoustic fencing along the
route. As is discussed elsewhere within this report, the acoustic fencing is
considered necessary in the interests of safeguarding the residential amenity of
properties in close proximity to the route. Installations of this nature will have their
own visual impact. The longest stretch is to be installed along the southern side of
the road between the A19 and Clifton Moor junctions. Initially the visual impact of
the acoustic screening would be quite noticeable. However as the replacement
landscaping is implemented and subject to ongoing management and maintenance
this visual impact would be expected to decrease over time.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 48

5.83. The existing route also benefits from existing street lighting at various
locations. Generally existing lighting is focused upon the junctions and section of the
more recently implemented orbital cycle route between Haxby and Wigginton Road
junctions. Street lighting has a degree of landscape impact by virtue of things such
as lighting columns and light spill. The proposals in respect of lighting replicate
much of the existing situation in that it is focused upon the key junctions and
interchanges, rather than the full extent of the route being fully lit. The proposals will
see a modest increase the overall extent of lighting. Much of this will be directional
LED lighting meaning that light spill should be focused within development. Upward
light spill and glow, such as that which typically occurs within the sodium based
highway lighting, would not occur. Thus mitigating, to a degree, the visual impact
that may arise from external lighting.

5.84. Within their comments the Councils Landscape Architect has raised concerns
with regard to the need to stop up the New Earswick footpath (29/11/10) between
New Earswick and Haxby. Their concerns specifically relate to the fact that the
existing route runs within an important existing Green Infrastructure Corridor; and
the potential impact the proposals would have upon further severing this element of
Green Infrastructure. This existing PROW crossing between Haxby and Strensall
Road junctions is already subject to some degree of barriers to use by virtue of the
existing live carriageway; which can make the route extremely tricky to navigate for
pedestrians. As is discussed elsewhere within this report alternative, safer routes,
are to be provided via proposed diversions.

5.85. The removal of the existing landscape features and well established planting
will be one of the most notable and immediate changes to the surroundings of the
application site. However, it is considered that the proposed landscaping scheme
would, provide a suitable landscaping solution to mitigate the visual impacts of the
proposals and assimilate the proposals into the landscape.

5.86. Within their consultation comments the landscape architect has recommended
a series of conditions to be attached to the granting of any planning permission. A
number of these have a degree of overlap with the requests of other technical
consultees such as conditions securing a Construction Environmental Management
Plan (CEMP) and Landscape Environmental Management Plan (LEMP). Other
landscape specific conditions include the provision of a Arboricultural Method
Statement relating to the trees which will be retained within the vicinity of the site. A
landscaping condition, securing the proposed landscaping, including the agreement
of the final details of such a scheme are considered necessary. The same condition
would also secure the on-going maintenance and management of the landscaping
post completion of the development. Given the time it will take for the proposed
landscaping to properly establish itself it is considered appropriate to condition that
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 49

landscaping is managed and where required replaced for the lifetime of the
development.

5.87. In the short to medium term and during the construction phase of the
development the proposals will have a generally adverse impact upon the
landscape. This will be due to the loss of existing landscaping features and the need
to create construction compounds along the route. The construction compounds will
result in concentrations of equipment, earthworks, and other features such as
temporary buildings being located in areas where there is presently limited to no
form of development. However, such features are a necessity of facilitating the
development. Furthermore within the context of the whole life of the development
such features would only be temporary.

5.88. It must be acknowledged that to accommodate the proposed development it is
necessary for a significant number of existing trees, hedgerows and vegetation must
be removed. In part this is because of how the landscaping has formed around the
existing YORR, typically quite tight up to the back edge of the highway verge. To
accommodate the additional carriageway in close proximity to the existing route
these existing landscaping features must be removed. The alternative would
potentially be an additional carriageway which is more divorced from the existing
which would still require its own additional landscaping. However, in the same
manner that the existing landscaping has grown and established itself over the
lifetime of the existing YORR the landscaping proposals within this application can
be expected to do the same. It is considered that in time the landscaping proposals
will provide a similar level of coverage as the existing situation allowing the
proposed development to ultimately assimilate into the wider landscape as best it
can.

ECOLOGY
5.89. Paragraph 180 of the NPPF requires that planning policies and decisions
should contribute to and enhance the natural and local environment, by amongst
other things:
- Protecting and enhancing valued landscapes, sites of biodiversity or geological
value;
- Recognising the intrinsic character and beauty of the countryside and the wider
benefits from natural capital and ecosystem services;
- Minimising impacts on and providing net gains for biodiversity, including
establishing coherent ecological networks that are more resilient;
- Prevent new and existing development from contributing to, being put at
unacceptable risk from, or being adversely affected by, unacceptable levels of
soil, air, water or noise pollution or land instability.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 50

5.90. Paragraph 186 of the NPPF requires, when determining planning applications,
local planning authorities should apply the following principles:

- If significant harm to biodiversity resulting from the development cannot be
avoided (through locating on an alternative site with less harmful impacts_,
adequately mitigated, or, as a last resort, compensated for, then planning
permission should be refused.

- Development on land within or outside of a Site of Special Scientific Interest,
and which is likely to have an adverse effect on it (either individually or in
combination with other developments), should not normally be permitted. The
only exception is where the benefits of the development in the location
proposed clearly outweigh both its likely impact on the features of the site that
make it of special scientific interest, and any broader impacts on the national
network of Sites of Special Scientific Interest.

- Development resulting in the loss or deterioration of irreplaceable habitats
(such as ancient woodland and ancient or veteran trees) should be refused,
unless there are wholly exceptional reasons and suitable compensation
strategy exists; and

- Development whose primary objective is to conserve or enhance biodiversity
should be supported, while opportunities to improve biodiversity in and around
developments should be integrated as part of their design, especially where
this can secure measurable net gains for biodiversity or enhance public access
to nature where appropriate.

5.91. Within 2km of the application site there are 17.no City of York Sites of
Importance for Nature Conservation (SINCs), 1 .no North Yorkshire SINC and 87.no
Tree Preservation Orders and 8.no areas of woodland.

5.92. The proposed development would be located approximately 1.7km from
Strensall Common Special Area of Conservation (SAC) and Site of Special Scientific
Interest (SSSI). It is considered unlikely that the proposals would impact upon the
integrity of habitats for which Strensall Common has been designated. Given the
nature, distance, and scale of the proposed highways improvements it is considered
unlikely that proposed scheme will significantly increase levels of disturbance at the
SAC or SSSI. A Habitats Regulation Assessment has been completed in support of
the scheme. The HRA has concluded that no significant effects upon the SAC are
likely based on distance and the findings of various environmental assessments
completed in support of the proposals.

5.93. Since submission the applicant has provided additional information. This has

included information relating to the management of construction operations and
Biodiversity Net Gain. Information has also been provided in respect of embedded

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 51

mitigation to treat and attenuate drainage before it enters Clifton Ings and Rawcliffe
Meadows SSSI.

Biodiversity Net Gain (BNG)

5.94. In January 2024 the Government confirmed that the statutory requirement for
Major Developments to achieve a minimum 10% Biodiversity Net Gain would come
into effect on 12" February 2024. In practice this means that all planning
applications proposing Major Development received, on or after 12" February 2024,
by a Local Planning Authority will have a statutory requirement to achieve a
minimum BNG of 10%. In the case of the proposals contained within this current
application the statutory requirement of achieving a 10% BNG does not apply as the
application was received by the Local Planning Authority prior to the 12" February
2024 implementation date.

5.95. Paragraph 180 (d) of the NPPF requires planning decisions to contribute and
enhance the natural local environment by minimising impacts on and providing net
gains for biodiversity. The submitted design of the scheme will see significant gains
in habitat units (19.19%) but will result in the loss of hedgerow units (-1.4%) and
river units (-24.03%). The submitted Environment Statement has concluded that
there is scope for further BNG opportunities to be achieved during the detailed
design phase of the scheme.

5.96. Based on the BNG Assessment it is considered that further gains can be
provided through the retention and enhancement of existing hedgerows located
within the application site. The Councils Ecologist has recommended that in the
event of planning permission being granted a condition securing a Biodiversity Gain
Plan should be included. They have also recommended the securing of Landscape
and Ecological Management Plan. There are a number of overlaps within the
requirements of the Biodiversity Gain Plan and the Landscape Ecological
Management Plan. It is therefore not considered necessary to impose both
conditions. It is considered that the suggested LEMP would be sufficient in securing
suitable Ecological management and enhancements within the application site. A
condition in respect Great Crested Newts is has also been recommended.

5.97. The condition securing the LEMP should assist with securing further BNG
enhancements through the details design stage of the project. When originally
submitted it was envisaged that the scheme would secure a net gain of 17.88 river
units within the scheme, this was due to the creation of 4.9km of new highways
ditches. These ditches would only hold water occasionally and as such would not be
regarded as river units. They will however still bring a degree of benefit due to the
created microclimates for terrestrial small mammals and invertebrates. It is the
exclusion of the 4.9km of highways ditches which results in the loss of river units.
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 52

5.98. As part of the proposals a landscape masterplan has been provided. Post
development the extensive landscaping proposals will include the provision of
broadleaved woodland, shrubs, grassland, urban trees, modified grasslands and
highways ditches. Areas of land to be used to be as construction compounds will
result in the temporary loss of habitats but these will be replaced on a like for like
basis following completion of the scheme. However, to ensure that this is the case it
would be appropriate to condition that the areas used for compounds are reinstated
to their original pre-development condition.

5.99. However this does not preclude a degree of biodiversity enhancements from
being achieved as part of the development. It is considered that the proposals,
subject to the conditions discussed above, will allow for a series of biodiversity
improvements to be secured across the development site and ensure that these are
maximised as far as possible.

IMPACT UPON HERITAGE ASSETS

5.100. Heritage assets can take the form of both designated and non-
designated heritage assets. Designated Heritage Assets are those which are
afforded a statutory protection (Scheduled Monuments, Listed Buildings, Registered
Parks and Gardens and Conservation Areas). Non-designated heritage assets can
include buildings, monuments, sites, places, areas or landscapes identified as
having a degree of significance meriting consideration in planning decisions
because of their heritage interest but which do not meet the criteria for designated
heritage assets.

5.101. The submitted Environmental Statement includes a Cultural Heritage
Assessment Chapter. This chapter identifies the known and potential archaeological
resource within the defined study area. The defined study area extends 200m to
either side of the existing A1237 centre line for non-designated heritage assets. This
was extended to 400m on either side for designated heritage assets. Within these
areas a total of 4.no designated assets, all Grade Il Listed Buildings were identified,
in addition 65.no other non-designated assets. None of the identified assets are
regarded as being of high or very high sensitivity; as categorised within the
submitted Environmental Statement.

5.102. Of the designated assets identified within the survey area (all Grade Il

listed structures) are considered to be of medium sensitivity. These are Rose

Cottage in Earswick village (Site 46, 230m from the red line boundary), Calm

Cottage and its gate piers (Sites 59 and 60 circa 300m away from the red line

boundary) and a milestone situated on the West side of the B1363 Wigginton Road

(Site 67 circa 200m south of the red line boundary). Given the proximity of these
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 53

assets to the application site and the proposed development it is considered that no
direct harm to these assets would occur. However, consideration does need to be
given to the potential impact upon the setting of these assets.

5.103. Section 66 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas)
Act 1990 requires that, in considering whether to grant planning permission for
development which affects a listed building or its setting, the local planning authority
shall have special regard to the desirability of preserving the building or its setting or
any features of special architectural or historic interest which is possesses. Section
72 of the same act also imposes a statutory duty on local planning authorities to pay
special attention to the desirability of preserving or enhancing the character or
appearance of Conservation Area when determining planning applications.

5.104. Given the nature of the proposed development and the proximity of the
identified heritage assets to the proposals including intervening landscape features.
It is considered that the proposals would have a no impact upon the setting of the
Listed Buildings nor would the proposals lead to the loss of any historic fabric. As
such the obligations placed upon the Local Planning Authority by Section 66 of the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 is satisfied.

5.105. Having regard to designated Conservation Areas. It is considered that
there is sufficient intervening distance and separation between the proposed
development and any designated Conservation Areas. Furthermore, when factoring
in the built form of development contained within the intervening land the proposals
would not harm the character or setting of any designated Conservation Areas. As
such the obligations placed upon the Local Planning Authority by Section 72 of the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 is satisfied.

ARCHAEOLOGY

5.106. Policy D6 of the DLP 2018 states that development proposals that affect
archaeological features and deposits will be supported where; they are
accompanied by an evidence-based heritage statement that describes the
archaeological deposits affected. Or the proposals would not result in harm to the
significances of the site or its setting; they are designed to enhance or better reveal
the significances of an archaeological site or will help secure a sustainable future for
an archaeological site at risk. In cases where harm to archaeological deposits is
unavoidable, detailed mitigation measures have been agreed that include where
appropriate provision for deposit monitoring, investigation, recording, analysis,
publication, archive deposition and community involvement.

5.107. Paragraph 200 of the NPPF states....’'where a site on which
development is proposed includes, or has the potential to include, heritage assets
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 54

with archaeological interest, local planning authorities should require developers to
submit an appropriate desk-based assessment and, where necessary, a field
evaluation.

5.108. Given the location and extent of application site the proposals are
considered most likely to impact upon below-ground archaeological resource
relating to late prehistoric and Romano-British activity, wartime structures and
remains relating to Clifton airfield and potentially geo-archaeological deposits related
to the River Foss. Previous archaeological investigation and mitigation includes an
extensive archaeological desk-based assessment. A geophysical survey across
6.no accessible areas at pre-application stage. The former Clifton Airfield and
associated structures have been archaeologically recorded and Ridge and Furrow
have been recorded where required.

5.1009. The City Archaeologist has reviewed the proposals and the information
submitted in support of the application. Whilst some previous archaeological
investigation and mitigation has taken place in elements of the application site
further works will be required; such works can be secured by condition.

5.110. At the section between the Clifton Moor and Wigginton Road
roundabouts there is an area of known and potential Iron-Age and Romano-British
field systems and settlement. Geophysical survey has not revealed any specific
resource however given the known archaeological evidence in this area mitigation is
required in the form of strip, map and record. This will allow areas to be looked at in
plan form giving the best chance of observing the type of archaeology under
investigation in these areas.

5.111. Mitigation measures will also be required in the area north of the YORR
at Rawcliffe Moor to Wigginton Road Roundabout. The land south of Rawcliffe Moor
has not been previously investigated. The area immediately adjacent to the West
side of Wigginton Road saw some archaeological investigation in 1999 ahead of the
realignment of the roundabout. This revealed evidence suggestive of Iron-Age
settlement. The proposed scheme may impact upon any resource which remains in-
situ on the north side of the carriageway.

5.112. The section between Wigginton Road and East of Haxby Road
Roundabout contain further areas of potential for Iron-Age and Romano-British land
use. However there has been a lot less archaeological investigation in this area.
Limited geophysical survey in this area has revealed anything specific, however, this
method of investigation does not provide 100% proof of absence of archaeological
resource. Given the extent of works in this section further investigation is required.
Investigation in this area should be a combination of strip, map and record and in
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 55

the form trail trenching undertaken on the north and south side of the YORR
between Wigginton Road and Haxby Road Roundabout. The results of trenching will
inform whether any further mitigation measures are required.

5.113. At the Strensall Road roundabout the main impact in this area relates to
the creation of the new bridge over the River Foss. The old Foss flood channels are
of geo-archaeological interest. A geo-archaeological borehole assessment and
survey is required to gather information on the prehistoric-medieval landscape and
environment in this area and to evaluate the site for archaeological potential.

5.114. The final section of the proposals Strensall Road to Sow Dike is an area
of known and potential Romano-British land use and potential settlement. Evaluation
south of Strensall Road roundabout produced limited archaeological evidence for
this, full excavation has not yet taken place. Geophysical survey has been
undertaken on the compound site. This didn’t reveal any archaeological anomalies.
However based on the nearby results further archaeological evaluation in the form
of trenching is required across the compound site although the potential for a
significant resource to have survived subsequent ploughing here is low-moderate.
Evaluation will inform whether any further excavation is required. Elements of
geophysical survey have been undertaken as part this scheme in this area and
earlier unrelated schemes (partly) on both sides of the YORR immediately north of
the Monks Cross roundabout. These surveys have produced negative results. As a
precaution a limited programme of evaluation trenching should be undertaken on the
east side of the A1237 south of Monks Cross Roundabout as far as Sow Dike,
where it crosses the A1237.

5.115. Based upon the information submitted in support of the application and
the various sources of known recorded information covering the application site and
immediate surroundings; there is the potential for archaeological resource of varying
periods to be present at the site. Therefore, in order to ensure the proposed
development accords with the provisions of Policy D6 of the DLP and Section 16 of
the NPPF it would, in the event of planning permission being granted, be necessary
and appropriate to secure further archaeological investigation and evaluation of the
site. The conditions will require the agreement of a Written Scheme of Investigation,
a programme of post-determination evaluation, post-determination archaeological
mitigation and a scheme of interpretation relating to Clifton airfield and provision
made for its installation within 3 years of the completion of the ring road scheme.

CLIMATE CHANGE, SUSTAINABLE DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION AND

DEVELOPMENT

5.116. Paragraph 7 of the NPPF states that the purpose of the planning system

IS to contribute to the achievement of sustainable development, including the
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 56

provision of homes, commercial development and supporting infrastructure in a
sustainable manner. Paragraph 8 of the NPPF goes on to state the achieving
sustainable development means that the planning system has three overarching
objectives, which are independent and need to be pursued in mutually supportive
ways. The three objectives are:

- Economic — to help build a strong, responsive and competitive economy by
ensuring that sufficient land of the right types is available in the right places
and at the right time to support growth, innovation and improved productivity;
and by identifying and coordinating the provision of infrastructure;

- Social — to support strong, vibrant and healthy communities, by ensuring that a
sufficient number and range of homes can be provided to meet the needs of
present and future generations; and by fostering well-designed, beautiful and
safe places, with accessible services and open spaces that reflect current and
future needs and support communities’ health, social and cultural well-being;
and

- Environmental — to protect and enhance our natural, built and historic
environment; including making effective use of land, improving biodiversity,
using natural resources prudently, minimising was and pollution, and mitigating
and adapting to climate change, including moving to a low carbon economy.

5.117. Paragraph 11 of the NPPF sets out the presumption in favour of
sustainable development. For decision making this means; approving development
proposals that accord with an up-to-date development plan without delay or where
there are no relevant development plan policies, or the policies which are most
important for determining the application are out-of-date granting planning
permission unless: the application of policies in the framework that protect areas or
assets of particular importance provides a clear reason for refusing the development
proposed or any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and demonstrably
outweigh the benefits, when assessed against the policies in the framework taken
as a whole.

5.118. Policy CC2 of the DLP 2018 deals with Sustainable Design and
Construction of New Development. The policy seeks to promote development which
demonstrates high standards of sustainable design and construction. In practice this
means minimising greenhouse gas emissions, using resources efficiently,
enhancing climate change resilience and promoting health and wellbeing.

5.119. Amongst the representations that have been received to the
development proposals a number cite the GHG impact of the proposed
development. A number also cite the fact that, as a Council, CYC declared a
Climate Emergency in 2019; with the stated ambition of York to be a net-zero
carbon city by 2030.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 57

5.120. As part of the information submitted as part of the application a
modelling and assessment of the Greenhouse Gas (GHG) emissions from the
proposed scheme has been made. The submitted information estimates that GHG
emissions from the construction of the proposed scheme is estimated to be
approximately 51,573 tCOZ2e. The main source of emissions during construction is
anticipated to be the embedded carbon in construction materials and the transport of
materials to/from site.

5.121. The submitted information acknowledges that the construction stage of
the proposed scheme would have an overall adverse effect on climate, as it would
give rise to GHG emissions. In this regard mitigation measures are proposed for the
construction phase to ensure that effects on climate due to the construction are
minimised. This includes preparation of a Site Waste Management Plan,
minimisation of transport movements by using local materials and waste facilities
where possible and developing a Carbon Management Plan prior to construction.
Ultimately such measures could be secured via a condition, if planning permission
were granted, for a development wide Construction Environmental Management
Plan (CEMP).

5.122. GHG emissions of the proposed scheme were minimised during the
design development by considering the re-use of existing structures (such as the
existing River Foss bridge, which is retained) and through the use of precast
elements such as concrete beams, culverts and manholes/chambers, where
practicable, in the interests of avoiding waste and related emissions.

5.123. An assessment of the GHG emissions during the first three years of
operation has been undertaken. The proposed scheme will contribute approximately
747,306 tCO2e, which represents a reduction of 1,230 tCO2e when compared to the
baseline ‘Do Minimum’ scenarios i.e — if the A1237 remains as is, without the
improvements being proposed. By 2040 it is expected to be reduced by 4,677
tCO2e. This is achieved via the configuration of roundabouts and junctions which
helps to improve traffic flow, reducing congestion and related GHG emissions.

5.124. Given the extensive landscaping that is proposed as part of the scheme
it is considered that there is a minor net benefit due to carbon sequestration
(capturing and storing of atmospheric carbon dioxide). However, this has not been
included in the GHG assessment and modelling because carbon sequestration will
only be claimable after the period of the sixth carbon budget (2033-2037) when new
planting is established.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 58

5.125. As has been noted within the submitted information the proposals do,
during the construction phase have an impact upon the climate. This is mostly as a
result of the embodied carbon associated with the physical infrastructure elements
of the proposals such as bridges and underpasses. The submitted modelling
demonstrates that during the operational phase a modest carbon saving would be
realised.

POLLUTION CONTROL

5.126. Within the context of assessing these development proposals there are a
number of elements which collectively fall into the category of pollution control. In
addition to this, given the scale and nature of the development, these matters can

be further separated into construction phase and operational phases.

5.127. Policy ENV2 of the DLP 2018 deals with Manging Environmental Quality.
Policy ENV2 states that development will not be permitted where future occupants
and existing communities would be subject to significant adverse environmental
impacts, such as noise, vibration, odour, fumes/emissions, dust and light pollution
without effective mitigation measures.

5.128. Policy ENV3 covers Contaminated Land. Policy ENV3 states that where
there is evidence that a site may be affected by contamination or the proposed use
would be particularly vulnerable to the presence of contamination planning
applications must be accompanied by an appropriate contamination assessment.
Development identified as being at risk will not be permitted where a contamination
assessment does not fully assess the possible risks and/or where the proposed
remedial measures will not effectively deal the levels of contamination.

Air Quality

5.129. An assessment of the likely significant effects of the proposed
development on air quality has been conducted. The scheme has the potential to
impact upon air quality due to the generation of dust during construction phases and
in changes in vehicle emissions during construction and operational phases. The
pollutants considered in the submitted assessment are nitrogen dioxide (NOz) and
fine particulates (PM10) and (PM2:s).

Construction phases of development
5.130. Construction phase air quality impacts from fugitive dust emissions have
been assessed in line with national best practice guidance provided by the Institute
of Air Quality Management (IAQM). A site specific risk assessment has been
undertaken to consider the proposed earthworks, construction and track-out
activities across the scheme area. The guidance has been used to determine a risk
rating for each of these activities in terms of potential for dust soiling and impact on
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 59

human health (and habitat impact). In terms of human health, a maximum rating of
‘medium’ was identified considering all activities. In terms of dust soiling, a
maximum risk rating of ‘high’ was identified for earthworks activities, with other
activities resulting in a lower risk.

5.131. The assessment has suggested a number of best practice mitigation
measures commensurate with the highest risk ratings identified. With the application
of these mitigation measures during construction phases it is considered that
potential impacts from fugitive dust can be managed effectively and the residual
impacts would not be significant. These measures can and should be secured via
condition requiring the provision and implementation of a Construction
Environmental Management Plan (CEMP). The CEMP will need to include a Dust
Management Plan and the requirement for visual inspections of dust on and off site.

5.132. During the construction phase there is also the potential for traffic
disruption to be caused which subsequently could lead to congestion during the
construction phase. Given the nature of the development and some of the elements
involved, such as new bridges, it is likely that there will be some instances of
disruption during the construction. At present details such as traffic routing, traffic
management measures or whether any road closures would be required are not
available; although a review of the study area has been undertaken to identify
locations that could be particularly sensitive to traffic disruption. It would therefore be
appropriate, in conjunction with CYC Highways, to secure and implement a Traffic
Management Plan during the construction phase.

Operational phases of development

5.133. Operational impacts arising from vehicle emissions on the road network
have been assessed using the ‘ADMS Roads’ dispersion model. A baseline year of
2019 was considered for model verification purposes, along with two future years,
namely 2025 and 2040. Both future years have been considered with (do-
something) and without (do-minimum) the proposed development. For the modelled
years of 2050 and 2040, background data and vehicle emissions for 2021 and 2030
respectively were used to ensure a precautionary approach. The pollutants that
have been considered in the assessment are nitrogen dioxide (NO:) and fine
particulates (PMio and PMz2:5).

5.134. A screening exercise was carried out to determine areas sensitive to

changes in air quality and where the change in traffic flows are likely to result in the

greatest impact on air quality. Changes in traffic flow were screened in line with CYC

Low Emissions Planning guidance and roads exceeding CYC'’s thresholds were

included in the modelled network. In addition to these roads, any road at junctions to

these were included in the model (out to a distance of 200m from the road).
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 60

Concentrations were modelled at specific locations representative of sensitive
locations in close proximity to the proposed scheme (such as residential properties)
and also at set distances from affected road links.

5.135. Public Protection have reviewed the approach used for the assessment
of operational air quality impacts and consider that it is in line with best practice and
incorporates a number of worst-case assumptions appropriate for a study of this
nature. The air quality assessment demonstrated:

5.136. The highest increase in predicted annual mean NO: is for receptor D15
(south east of Wigginton Road roundabout) where NO: increased by 1.6ug/m? in the
scheme opening year (2025) do-something scenario compared with the do-minimum
scenario. Taking into account the absolute concentrations of NO> predicated (<70%
of the health based air quality objective) these impacts would be described as
‘negligible’ based on national best practice.

5.137. For the opening year, the highest annual mean concentration predicted
across the study area was at distance receptor ‘2toA19 20’ with a concentration of
32.9ug/m? (82% of the Air Quality Objective). The contribution from the at this
receptor is 1.6ug/m?3. In line with national IAQM guidance this impact would be
described as ‘slight adverse’. Slight adverse impacts were also seen as receptor
‘RA19 20’ with a change in concentration of 3% of the Air Quality Objective and the
total concentration of 78% of the Air Quality Objective. No sensitive receptors are
located at either of these locations. For all other receptors considered where there is
an increase in annual mean NO., the impacts would be considered ‘negligible’ in
accordance with guidance.

5.138. The biggest improvement in predicated annual mean NO2 concentration
was at receptor D20 located south of the A1237 between the A19 roundabout and
the Clifton Moor roundabout, south of the YORR. A decrease in annual mean NO:
concentration of 6.2ug/m? was predicated (16% reduction), primarily due to
eastbound traffic being located further away from the receptor due to dualling of the
carriageway. The impact at this receptor would be described as ‘moderate
beneficial’. A reduction in concentration of over 10% of the Air Quality Objective is
also predicted at a number of other locations, in particular to the south of the Clifton
Moor roundabout, due to the realignment of the roundabout and carriageway to the
north of the current position, further away from modelled receptors. Impacts would
be described as ‘moderate beneficial’ in line with guidance.

5.139. For the future 2040 modelled year, areas of air quality deterioration and

improvement with respect to NO. are similar to the 2025 scenario. Impacts of the

proposed scheme would be considered negligible when assessed in line with
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 61

guidance provided by the Institute of Air Quality Management (IAQM), with the
largest increase in concentration of 1.1ug/m? (3% of the Air Quality Objective)
occurring at receptors D5 and D15. The highest concentrations of NO: are
predicated at ‘2toA19 20’ and are 18.1ug/m? (45% of the Air Quality Objective). The
contribution of the scheme at this location is 0.9ug/m? and the impact would also be
described as ‘negligible’. Some decreases in the annual mean NO2 concentration
occur in 2040 with the scheme in place, with impacts ranging from ‘negligible’ to
‘slight beneficial’.

5.140. For PMyo, the maximum predicated concentration with the scheme at the
sensitive receptors modelled is 15.6ug/m? at receptor D5 north of Strensall Road
roundabout (39% of the Air Quality Objective for this pollutant). The scheme
contributes 0.2ug/m?3 and the impact would be considered ‘negligible’ when
considered in line with guidance. The greatest contribution to annual PM1o across
the study area at the modelled distance receptors is 0.4ug/m? which again would be
considered ‘negligible’. Some reductions in PM1o concentrations as a result of the
proposed scheme are observed at distance receptors to the south of Clifton Moor
roundabout. This would be described as ‘negligible’ in line with IAQM guidance.

5.141. For PM2s the maximum predicted concentration with the scheme at
sensitive receptors is 9.7ug/m? (49% of the annual mean objective of 20ug/m? for
this pollutant) and at this location the scheme contributes 0.1ug/m3. The highest
contribution from the proposed scheme to annual mean PM25 is 0.2ug/m?® (1% of the
AQO). The highest decrease in predicted PM.5 is 0.8ug/m?® (4% of the AQO) and is
a distance receptor located to the south of the A1237 (3WS 20). For this receptor,
the benefit would be described as ‘negligible’.

5.142. For the 2040 year modelled, all predicted concentrations of PMioand
PM.s are lower than in 2025 due to the predicated improvements in emissions with
time. As is the case with 2025, all impacts would be described as ‘negligible’ when
assessed in line with IAQM guidance.

5.143. Screening of traffic data for the city centre and CYC's existing Air Quality
Management Area (AQMA) has indicated that whilst changes in traffic flow will occur
as a result of the scheme in this area, the changes in flow would not trigger the need
for detailed air quality assessment (when changes in vehicle numbers are assessed
in line with CYC Low Emission Planning Guidance). Changes in flow are largely of a
magnitude that is unlikely to result in any perceivable air quality impact (change of
less than 500 vehicles over a 24 hour period), although for some areas of the city
centre/AQMA it is considered the scheme would have a beneficial impact on air
guality as flows reduce by >500 vehicles. Based on the assessment undertaken and

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 62

in line with guidance, impacts would be described as ‘negligible’ to ‘moderate
beneficial’ across the city centre and AQMA.

5.144. In the summary, the assessment has been carried out in line with best
practice IAQM guidance and includes a number of worst case assumptions in terms
of improvements in vehicle emissions and background considerations with time.
Public Protection agree with the conclusions of the study that indicate there would
be no significant adverse impacts at the discrete sensitive receptors considered for
the annual mean NO2z, PMio and PMzs. The assessment demonstrates an
insignificant impact on air quality in the local area during operational phases. Based
on the analysis of the city centre locations considered, the scheme may bring about
some improvement in air quality due to reductions in traffic flow observed in the
AQMA.

5.145. With respect to construction phases, with the application of best practice
mitigation measures during construction it is considered that potential impacts from
fugitive dust can be managed effectively, and the residual impacts would not be
significant. A CEMP should be a condition of approval, which should specifically
include a Dust Management Plan and Traffic Management Plan.

Land Contamination

5.146. As part of the supporting documentation a Land Contamination Risk
Assessment has been completed. This has identified a number of potential sources
of land contamination along this section of the A1237. Intrusive site investigation
works have been carried out in 2018 and 2020. No contamination was detected
across the majority of the site, but potential asbestos containing material and
elevated levels of PAHs (Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbons, derived from coal or
wood and usually found is ashy material). The work undertaken so far has assigned
an overall land contamination risk rating of low in respect of the scheme.
Notwithstanding this appropriate health and safety measures will still need to be
adopted by groundworkers, particularly within the vicinity of the former airfield. The
report also recommends that further consideration (for example additional site
investigation, assessment and design review) is given to the areas of potential
asbestos containing materials.

5.147. The report and investigative works undertaken to date in respect of land
contamination are considered to be acceptable by Public Protection. However there
remains the potential for unexpected land contamination to be discovered on site
once the construction phase commences. It would therefore be necessary, in the
event of granting planning permission, to include a condition for dealing with
unexpected land contamination. This would provide a mechanism by which such
events can be reported, investigated and where necessary secure suitable
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 63

remediation measures. This will ensure suitable protections are secured in the
interests of safeguarding human and environmental health from the risks of land
contamination.

Lighting Impact Assessment

5.148. A Road Lighting strategy has been submitted in support of the
application. However this assessment is only preliminary and will require a further
detailed lighting impact assessment to be submitted in order to demonstrate that the
final light levels meet the standards set out within guidance, provided by the Institute
of Lighting Professionals, on the reduction of obtrusive lighting. A further detailed
lighting impact assessment can be secured via condition in the event of planning
permission being granted.

Noise

5.149. Noise from the proposed development is considered within Chapter 7 of
the submitted Environmental Statement along with appendices 7.1 and 7.2; in line
with the appropriate national and local guidance. The noise mapping and noise
assessment has identified that the scheme will be likely to result in adverse impacts
for a number of residential receptors. As a consequence the applicants are
proposing additional mitigation such as acoustic barriers and low noise road
surfacing. Whilst noise maps have been submitted that show anticipated noise
attenuation via the use of a noise modelling package, no precise details of the
materials of the acoustic barriers, such as their material, density or acoustic
properties have been provided.

5.150. The submitted report also states that there may be an element of
uncertainty in the findings due to a lack of information available about some of the
other projects that may have a cumulative impact on the site and stated that some
properties are at risk of meeting the criteria for compensation under the Noise
Insulation Regulations 1975 (as amended 1988). Although no calculations of
eligibility have yet been made of these properties, the applicants intend to
investigate this in accordance with the noise insulation regulations once the scheme
Is finished.

5.151. It is therefore recommended that in the event of planning permission
being granted it would be necessary to include conditions which require the
submission of details in respect of the acoustic noise barrier to be installed along the
A1237 to protect residential dwellings. The submitted plans indicate the use of
acoustic barriers on land to the South of the A1237 between the A19 and Clifton
Moor Roundabouts, the South side of the A1237 on land North of Abbotts Gait and
on land North of the A1237 along the frontage of Huntington Fire Station. In addition
to this it would be necessary to condition that upon completion of the scheme and
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 64

within 6 months of the start date of the use of the extended sections of carriageway
a post completion noise survey be carried out with monitoring being carried out at
the noise sensitive receptors identified within the submitted Environmental
Statement. This post completion report shall include an assessment of any dwellings
where the criteria for eligibility for compensation under the noise insulation
regulations are met. Details of any further noise mitigation shall be submitted for
approval, any mitigation identified in the post completion report shall be
implemented no than 12 months from the date of the post completion noise report.

Construction Environment Management Plan (CEMP)

5.152. An outline CEMP has been submitted with the application which would
manage noise vibration, dust and light and pollution associated with the construction
phase of the development. The outline CEMP does include mitigation which would
be expected to be built into a full CEMP. However at this stage, it is considered that
it does not go into sufficient detail as to what the mitigation measures will involve. As
a result it is recommended to secure the provision of a detailed CEMP via planning
condition.

Working Hours

5.153. As with any construction works there is the potential for a degree of
disturbance to be caused to surrounding properties and land uses. The outline
CEMP proposes hours of work as being Monday-Friday 07:30-19:00 and Saturday
and Sunday 08:00-17:00. An hours of construction condition is considered
necessary and appropriate in the interests of safeguarding the residential amenity of
neighbouring properties. Given the scale and nature of the application and the
development proposals there will be some sections of the work area which may give
rise to more notable levels of disturbance than others, this will be likely be the case
in locations which are more densely populated with existing residential properties.

5.154. Public Protection have recommended the inclusion of working hours
condition however they recommend that this be Monday to Friday 07:30-19:00 and
Saturday 09:00-17:00 with no works on Sundays or Bank Holidays. It is considered
that these working hours would strike a suitable balance between facilitating the
construction phase of the scheme but also providing a degree of respite to local
residents. Public Protection also recommend the inclusion of a mechanism within
the working hours condition whereby subject to their prior agreement or in cases of
emergency, works can be undertaken outside of these hours.

5.155. It is considered that this would provide a degree of further flexibility in the

delivery of the project which could in certain circumstances be essential. The larger

structural works of the development such as the installation of the new bridges could

necessitate the movement of specialist plant or machinery which is best undertaken
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 65

outside of normal working hours when the wider highway network is quieter. Works
such as the installation of the bridge spanning the York-Scarborough rail line will
need to be co-ordinated with Network Rail to ensure that this is done safely without
risk to the safe operation of the railway — this could necessitate works outside of the
normal operating hours of train services.

5.156. As with any construction project there will inevitably be a degree of
disruption both during the construction phase and to lesser extent during the
operational phase. However it is considered that measures such as the landscaping
and acoustic fencing will provide a degree of mitigation in addition to the package of
conditions recommended by Public Protection and other technical consultees will
provide suitable levels of mitigation and protection to the environment and
neighbouring land uses.

FLOOD RISK AND DRAINAGE

5.157. The western most extent of the application site is located within 300m of
the River Ouse whilst the it also crosses the River Foss at Earswick. There are also
a number of drainage dykes and becks located within the vicinity of the site at
various locations along the route. The majority of the application site is situated
within Flood Zone 1. Some areas of the proposed scheme (mainly within the eastern
section of the application site) are located within Flood Zones 2 and 3. Locations
within Flood Zones 2 and 3 include the land surrounding the River Ouse, Westfield
Beck, the River Foss and the southern section of Sow Dike. The land surrounding
the River Foss is also part of Flood Zone 3b (functional floodplain). A small part of
the very western extent of the application site is also located within the functional
floodplain of the River Ouse. Other than main watercourses the cross underneath or
are found near to the A1237; there are a number of small watercourses, primarily
unnamed drains, which run near to the site but are unlikely to impact the A1237 due
to their size or distance from the site.

5.158. Surface water flood risk due to its nature is harder to predict. It is
typically linked to very localised topographic features such as depressions. Or
connected to infrastructure issues such as blocked drains or gullies. A surface water
flood map accompanying the CYC Preliminary Flood Risk Assessment does not
show surface water flooding occurring along the A1237.

5.1509. Having regard to flood risk from artificial sources the Environment

Agency’s flood risk from reservoirs map suggests that two parts of the site are at risk

of flooding from reservoirs. The first area between the A19 Shipton Road

Roundabout and Clifton Moor Roundabout and a small area immediately

surrounding the River Foss. These areas are removed from being at risk during

times when river levels are normal. However, when there is flooding from rivers, the
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 66

A1237 up to Clifton Moor Roundabout is at risk. This reservoir risk is associated with
the River Ouse which would be used as a flow path from upstream reservoirs if
there was to be a failure (as explained in the below paragraph). The flood risk is
associated to Angram Reservoir (approximately 57km north-west), Scar House
Reservoir (55km north-west) Roundhill Reservoir (47km north-west) and Gouthwaite
Reservoir (45km north-west). A small area of the River Foss is shown to be at risk
from Oulston Reservoir approximately 18km north-west of Strensall Road
Roundabout.

5.160. The identified flood risks in respect of reservoirs only exist in the event of
a failure or breach of the identified reservoirs when the Ouse and Foss would be
utilised as flow paths. Overall the flood risk associated to artificial flooding to the
proposed development would be considered to be low. The consequences of a
reservoir flooding would be high; however due to maintenance and inspections the
actual probability of such events occurring are very low. Groundwater flood risk is
within the application site is considered to be low. Whilst sewer flood risk within the
site is considered unlikely it is acknowledged that some pockets of land could be
susceptible.

5.161. Paragraph 173 of the NPPF requires that when determining any
planning applications, local planning authorities should ensure that flood risk is not
increased elsewhere. Where appropriate, applications should be supported by a
site-specific flood risk assessment. Development should only be allowed in areas at
risk of flooding where, in the light of this assessment it can be demonstrated that:

- With the site, the most vulnerable development is located in areas of lowest
flood risk; unless there are overriding reasons to prefer a different location;

- The development is appropriately flood resistant and resilient such that, in the
event of a flood, it could be quickly brought back into use without significant
refurbishment;

- It incorporates sustainable drainage systems, unless there is clear evidence
that this would be inappropriate;

- Any residual risk can be safely managed; and

- Safe access and escape routes are included where appropriate, as part of an
agreed emergency plan.

5.162. Policy ENV4 of the DLP 2018 deals with Flood Risk and requires that
new development shall not be subject to unacceptable flood risk and shall be
designed and constructed in such a way that mitigates against current and future
flood events.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 67

5.163. The River Ouse whilst in close proximity to the application site does not
cross the A1237. However it does receive drainage associated with the A1237 via
the Cliton Ings Ditch. Clifton Ings Ditch is classed as an ‘ordinary’ watercourse and
Is situated between the River Ouse and Shipton Road Roundabout. Situated within
Flood Zone 2 and 3 it is at high risk of flooding. The proposed development will, due
to its nature, result in an increase in the amount of highway drainage that the ditch
receives, once the development is operational. However, the overall drainage
strategy for the development will create a 30% reduction in discharge rate.
Discharge into the Clifton Ings Ditch will also incorporate a vortex separator (a
device which is designed to capture and retain insoluble particles and pollutants
such as silt, oils and other debris; to prevent them from being discharged into the
watercourse) this will screen highways surface water runoff preventing pollutants
from entering the ditch and therefore the River Ouse. This will also protect the
nearby SSSI. In the event of granting planning permission it would be necessary to
secure the provision of this feature via condition; which is achieved by the separator
being detailed within the approved plans.

5.164. Westfield Beck runs parallel with Wigginton Road and Haxby Road,
running either side of the A1237 and is culverted beneath the road. The beck runs in
a north-south direction and is a tributary of the River Foss. The beck is located
within Flood Zones 2 and 3. The beck is also regarded as being at high risk in
respect of surface water flood risk. The proposals will result in an increase in the
overall impermeable area and the area of highway to be drained. The proposals
would also result in the overall amount of storage within the floodplain being
reduced which can cause an increase in flood risk. The submitted information
estimates that approximately 464m?3 of flood water would be displaced, based upon
the 1 in 100 +50% climate change modelled data from the Environment Agency. A
Flood Compensatory Area is proposed to the West of Westfield Beck. The design of
this will include a dry lagoon which only fills with water during specific flood events,
this will have a volume of 908m?3. Thus providing an overall increase in storage when
compared with the existing scenario.

5.165. Having regard to the River Foss, the A1237 spans the River Foss
between the Haxby Road and Strensall Road roundabouts; with the Foss running
beneath the A1237 in a North-South direction and provides highways drainage
related to east of Haxby, Strensall and Monks Cross via Strensall Road
Roundabout. As with other sections of the proposed development the proposals
would result in the impermeable area associated with the highway increasing and
will reduce the amount of storage within the floodplain. The proposed scheme is
estimated to displace approximately 1160m? of floodwater based upon the 1 in 100
+50% Climate Change scenario modelled data. The proposals include a Flood
Compensatory Storage Area which is to be created near the River Foss. This will
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 68

provide a storage area of 1331m?3; a significant increase in storage in comparison to
the existing scenario. As a result of there being no net loss of storage or increase in
flood risk elsewhere this aspect of the proposals pass the exception test set out in
the NPPF.

5.166. Sow Dike passes near the A1237, east of Monks Cross Roundabout and
runs parallel to the road for a short distance before diverging to the East. The
watercourse then flows back towards the A1237 and is culverted beneath in order to
flow southwards towards Hopgrove Lane North, which runs parallel to the A1237.
Highways drainage from Monks Cross drains into Sow Dike. No mitigation measures
are proposed at this location has Sow Dike is regarded as being at low risk of
flooding at the point it crosses the A1237.

5.167. Whilst the proposals only include mitigation measures through the
provision of Flood Compensatory Storage Areas at Westfield Beck and the River
Foss it is not considered necessary for flood mitigation at or near other outfall
locations. However the proposed drainage ditches will attenuate and slow the flow of
drainage before it enters into an outfall. In devising the proposed development an
accompanying drainage design has been devised; whereby the peak discharge
needs to be restricted to 70% of the existing 1 in 100 year value, meaning a 30%
improvement in discharge rates.

5.168. As part of the review of the proposals technical input on drainage and
flood risk has been provided by the Environment Agency, CYC Drainage as the
Lead Local Flood Authority, Yorkshire Water and the relevant Internal Drainage
Board. Detailed discussions with these bodies have resulted in various clarifications
being made to the submitted plans. None of these bodies have raised objections to
the proposals.

5.169. The submitted Flood Risk Assessment concludes that the majority of the
scheme is primarily located within Flood Zone 1. Although there are some areas,
generally around existing water courses which are located within Flood Zones 2 and
3. Due to the proposals being highway improvement works avoiding the higher risk
areas is not possible. The works include the dualling and widening of the existing

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 69

A1237 and improving a number of existing roundabouts. These cannot be located
elsewhere therefore the site passes the Sequential Test set out in the NPPF.

5.170. Surface water discharge rates from the highway will be reduced by 30%
of the existing discharge. Mitigation in the form of flood compensatory storage areas
will be utilised to store flood water in flood events near Westfield Beck and River
Foss. As a result of this the proposals will not cause an increase in flood risk nor do
they result in a reduction in floodplain storage.

5.171. The proposals would also not contribute to the worsening of water
guality as the proposed drainage strategy will include drainage ditches which will
attenuate and treat the highway drainage before it enters into the relevant surface
watercourses. At Clifton Ings, the embedded mitigation of drainage ditches and a
vortex grit separator should, in practice, lead to an improvement in water quality
compared to the existing scenario.

5.172. The proposals have been reviewed by the LLFA who have confirmed
that they have no objections to the proposals in respect of flood risk and drainage.
With regard to flood risk they have advised that the development should be carried
out in accordance with the submitted flood risk assessment. This includes provision
of the compensatory flood storage. Given the nature of the area there is a necessity
for the compensatory flood storage to be provided in advance of the existing areas
being lost. This will ensure that there is no temporary net loss of flood storage.

5.173. With regard to Surface Water Drainage the LLFA have agreed that the
use of Soakaways have been proven to be unsuitable for the entire site. As such all
surface water is to be connected and drained to the local watercourses. Discharge
rates have been agreed for each watercourse. All of the outflows from the proposed
drainage networks do not exceed the maximum allowable discharge flow based on a
140l/s/ha (litres per second per hectare) with a 30% reduction for each main
catchment. It is noted that some minor flooding (less than 5m?) has occurred in the 1
in 100 year + 40% Climate Change storm events. However each of these flood
events can be contained within the existing highway boundary and does not have an
impact upon adjacent land.

5.174. Throughout the application process the Foss Internal Drainage Board
have held detailed discussions with the applicant with regard to reviewing the
drainage proposals for the scheme and the implications the development could have
upon existing watercourses which fall under the control of the IDB. Following their
review the IDB have confirmed that they no longer raise any objections to the
proposals. The IDB have recommended that, in the event of planning permission

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 70

being, the permission should be subject to conditions. These conditions include all
drainage works being carried out in accordance with the agreed drainage document.
A 9m maintenance strip is maintained adjacent to the top of the embankment at the
River Foss, Westfield Beck and Sow Dyke which are maintained by the IDB and
access to these areas are in accordance with the agreed IDB access strategy. They
have also requested that the applicant/developers attention is drawn to the
requirement for consent to be obtained from the IDB prior to any discharge, increase
in rate of discharge directly or indirectly into any watercourse within the IDB’s district
or any culverting or diversion of any watercourse.

5.175. Much of the application site runs parallel or near significant Yorkshire
Water infrastructure generally situated to the southern side of the YORR. This
allows Yorkshire Water to transfer and balance clean water supplies across their
network. Given the significance of this it is considered necessary to impose a
condition which secures details of the measures to be used to protect the public
water supply. Yorkshire Water, as statutory undertaker will also require ongoing
maintenance access to their existing assets within the vicinity of the proposed
development.

IMPACTS UPON EXISTING USES

5.176. Having regard to the agricultural land that would be lost to facilitate the
development. The land lost to the development would generally be linear in its form
and run parallel to the existing highway. The existing agricultural land is a mixture of
arable and livestock uses. Within their consultation comments Natural England have
indicated that a closer assessment of the Best and Most Versatile land is
undertaken. However it is not considered, in this case, that this would be necessary
as explained below.

5.177. In preparing their Environmental Statement the applicant has adopted a
cautious approach and applied a worst-case scenario for their assessment. They
have adopted a classification of Grade 3a meaning the land would be regarded as
the most flexible, productive and efficient and is most capable of delivering crops for
food and non-food uses. Notwithstanding this the overall amount of agricultural land
that would be lost would be a small proportion of the overall scheme footprint and is
made up of discrete parcels. With regard to potential alternative design options the
applicant states that land take (and the associated land use change, and hence the
loss of agricultural land) has been minimised as far as possible. Furthermore, given
the existing alignment and location of the A1237 YORR there extremely limited
alternative options to dual the existing route offline from the existing alignment.

OTHER MATTERS
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 71

5.178. Amongst the numerous comments and representations that have been
received a number of comments have been made with regard the scheme seeking
to secure other wider improvements. These have included extending provision of
things like cycle lanes and pedestrian links well beyond the extent of the application
site; such as further along Wigginton Road or Strensall Road.

5.179. The only matters for consideration within this planning application are
the proposals that have been outlined as part of the proposed development —
namely the dualling of this section of the YORR and provision of various active
travel measures and infrastructure within this area. Similarly, any conditions secured
as part of this application can only influence matters within the extent of application
site and can only be imposed in order to make the proposals acceptable in planning
terms.

5.180. Notwithstanding the above it must be acknowledged that schemes such
as this which provide a piece of infrastructure do, inevitably, have varying degrees of
interaction with and upon other elements or parts of the city. Were the scheme
contained within this application to deliver its intended outcomes, such reducing
cross city trips in favour of orbital trips then this could act as a catalyst for other
decision making bodies within the Council, such as the Local Highway Authority to
consider other measures or enhancements, outside of this planning application,
which could deliver other objectives and aspirations.

THE CASE FOR VERY SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES (VSC)

5.181. As has been outlined with the earlier Green Belt section of this report.
The proposals would in the context of Green Belt Planning Policy contained within
the National Planning Policy Framework, adopted Neighbourhood Plans and DLP
2018 be regarded to constitute inappropriate development.

5.182. Paragraph 152 of the NPPF states that ‘Inappropriate development is, by
definition, harmful to the Green Belt and should not be approved expect in very
special circumstances. Paragraph 153 of the NPPF goes on to state. ‘When
considering any planning application, local planning authorities should ensure that
substantial weight is given to any harm to the Green Belt. ‘Very special
circumstances’ will not exist unless the potential harm to the Green Belt by reason of
inappropriateness, and any other harm resulting from the proposal, is clearly
outweighed by other considerations.

5.183. As part of their submission the applicant has outlined, what they

consider, to the be the very special circumstances which would justify the proposed
development.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 72

5.184. The need for a dual carriageway around York: There is a clear and
demonstrated need for the proposed scheme, and an analysis of local planning
policy and the Outline Business Case has demonstrated that the proposed scheme
reflects the strategic aims and responsibilities of the LPA. Failure to implement the
proposed scheme would likely lead to a variety of negative impacts on York’s wider
transport network, pedestrian and cycling facilities, and housing and commercial
development.

5.185. The benefits of the proposed scheme: Specific benefits above the wider
need include support for the wider CYC ambition of removing cars from the city
centre, improvement at local non-ring road junctions and improving active travel
opportunities. This is alongside a likely improvement in road safety, all of which are
discussed in the Transport Assessment.

5.186. The lack of alternatives with a lesser impact on the Green Belt: As stated
above, the proposed scheme requires a Green Belt location as it is an upgrade to an
existing route in the Green Belt; therefore, there is no realistic alternative outside of
the Green Belt. The need to reduce the impact on the Green Belt has been
considered throughout optioneering and design.

5.187. Within their submitted Planning Statement (Para 5.61) the applicant
states. ‘Given the location of the existing YORR, it would not be possible to deliver
the proposed scheme using land that is outside of the Green Belt. There are no
alternative options to deliver the proposed scheme in a non-Green Belt location. The
need and benefits of the proposed scheme and lack of alternatives present Very
Special Circumstances strongly in favour.’

PLANNING BALANCE

5.188. Paragraph 11 of the NPPF, in the context of decision taking, at
Paragraph 11 c) requires that development proposals that accord with an up to date
development should be approved without delay. At present the City of York does
not have an up-to-date city wide development plan; the statutory development plan
currently consists of the saved policies and key diagram of the otherwise revoked
Yorkshire and Humber Plan Regional Spatial Strategy (2008) and the made
neighbourhood plans. The City of York Local Plan 2018 is currently a draft and has
been subject to examination by an appointed Inspector. Within the made
Neighbourhood Plans which are of relevance to this decision (Huntington
Neighbourhood Plan and Earswick Neighbourhood Plan); there are policies, as
outlined in paragraphs 2.7. and 2.8. of this report, which are considered relevant to
the determination of these proposals. However, the Neighbourhood Plans only cover
small areas of the application site. In addition to this the proposals present a number

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 73

of other material considerations which are not covered by policies contained within
the made neighbourhood plans, i.e. there are no relevant policies.

5.189. As a result of this the provisions of NPPF paragraph 11 d) are relevant.
This requires that where there is no relevant development plan policies, or the
policies which are the most important for determining the application are out of date,
granting planning permission unless:

) The application of policies in this framework (NPPF) that protect areas of
assets of particular importance provides a clear reason for refusing the
development proposed; or

i)  Any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and demonstrably
outweigh the benefits, when assessed against the policies in this framework
taken as a whole.

5.190. As is outlined within the earlier sections of this report. There are a
number of impacts from the proposed development which could be regarded as
being negative. These include the fact the proposals would be located within the
Green Belt. The proposals would be regarded as being inappropriate development
within the Green Belt; which would be harmful to the openness of the Green Belt
and the five purposes of Green Belt, which would therefore by definition be harmful
to the Green Belt. Substantial weight must be given to these harms to the Green
Belt in the planning balance.

5.191. The proposals will, due to the nature of the infrastructure being proposed
have a notable embodied carbon footprint. There will also be a significant loss of the
existing trees and landscaping features associated to the existing Outer Ring Road.
Moderate weight can attributed to these disbenefits due to the proposed mitigation
measures.

5.192. In order to accommodate the enlarged highway, it is necessary for land
within the immediate vicinity of the route to be assembled either by private sale, the
Council buying the land from existing owners; or the exercising of Compulsory
Purchase Powers. This could lead to the loss of or curtailment of some existing uses
along the route. This would in practice necessitate existing uses relocating to other
locations. However, on balance there is not considered to be a fundamental
necessity for the existing uses to remain in their current location or indeed any
indication that they can only be accommodated within their current locations. Limited
weight can be attributed to this disbenefit.

5.193. To be weighed against the potential negative impacts of the proposals. It

Is considered that the proposals do present a number of benefits and opportunities.

Through the provision of features such as the orbital foot/cycleway and the new
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 74

underpasses at Clifton Moor and Strensall Road, along with the enhanced
underpasses at Haxby Road. The proposed development would bring about
significant improvements in the provision of active travel measures. If constructed
these would provide a foundation from which further enhancements and
improvements could potentially be delivered in the future. The proposals would
enhance the provision of facilities for active travel East-West. North-South
permeability across the YORR from the outer villages and settlements to the North
of the YORR. These could attract people to more sustainable means of transport
such as walking or cycling as there will be opportunity to cross and orbit the YORR
in a safer manner. These measures will also assist with providing infrastructure for
the overall growth that is anticipated for the city due to the aspirations within the
Draft Local Plan. Substantial weight can be attributed to these benefits.

5.194. The proposals will provide enhanced highways capacity along this
section of the YORR. This will improve traffic flow creating more reliable journeys.
Improved journey reliability should lead to an easing of congestion which will assist
with improving air quality in sections which currently experience significant
congestion. Modelling shows that the proposals would result in a redistribution of
traffic away from the inner ring road and other city centre routes; moving it away
from cross city routes. This could present opportunities for other measures to be
brought forward by other decision making bodies of the Council which could deliver
further enhancements to neighbourhoods within the main urban area. Substantial
weight can be attributed to this benefits.

5.195. The submitted information also demonstrates an operational saving in
carbon emissions when compared with not carrying out the proposed development.
Substantial weight can be attributed to this benefit.

5.196. The proposed landscaping is significant and will once established
mitigate the overall visual impacts of the development. It will also provide an
enhancement, in comparison to the existing situation, to biodiversity across the site;
and over the lifetime of the development introduce opportunities for carbon
sequestration. Substantial weight can be attributed to these benefits

5.197. Considering the Very Special Circumstances presented by the applicant
to clearly outweigh the harm to the Green Belt and the other harms identified within
this report. It is acknowledged that there is a need for a dual carriageway around
York. The proposed development reflects the strategic aims and responsibilities of
the Council. The additional capacity provided would assist with providing the wider
growth aspirations of the city assisting to promote housing and commercial
development.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 75

5.198. The proposals would, as shown by the submitted modelling and
Transport Statement, support the wider CYC ambition reducing cross city motorised
vehicle trips within the city centre through the improvement at local non-ring road
junctions and the improvement of active travel opportunities. Whilst such ambitions
could not be delivered directly through this the granting of this planning permission
such by way of planning condition or planning obligation. The granting of planning
permission and the subsequent delivery of proposals within the application could act
as a catalyst for wider strategic decisions to be made by other decision making
bodies within the Council.

5.199. It is also acknowledged that in the context of the proposals, being a
scheme of highway improvement and the existing location of the YORR, within the
general extent of the Green Belt there is no realistic alternative outside of the Green
Belt.

5.200. Having considered the relevant material considerations which the
proposed development presents. It is acknowledged that there are a number of
harms which the proposals give rise to. The extent of these varies in their nature,
some, such as the visual impact of construction compounds, the loss of existing
landscaping and disturbance during the construction phase will, in the overall
lifetime of the development be temporary. It is considered that matters such as
these can be suitably managed and mitigated via planning condition. Other impacts
such as the embodied carbon usage, loss of existing agricultural land and land used
by businesses would be permanent and irreversible.

5.201. However, these impacts even when substantial weight is given to the
harms to the Green Belt, would be clearly outweighed by the cumulative benefits the
scheme would deliver in terms of improving highway capacity and therefore journey
times along the route. The enhancement to active travel provision over and above
the existing situation and the support these features would provide to delivering the
wider strategic objectives and aspirations of the Council as outlined within the Draft
Local Plan, current and emerging Local Transport Plan (LTP3 and LTP4); benefits
which would be very substantial.

PUBLIC SECTOR EQUALITIES DUTY (PSED)

5.202. Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 contains the Public Section Equality
Duty (PSED) which requires public authorities, when exercising their functions, to
have due regard to the need to:

a) Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that
Is prohibited by or under the Act;

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 76

b) Advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic and persons who do not share it;

c) Foster good relations between persons who share relevant protected
characteristics and persons who do not share it;

5.2083. Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity
between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and persons who do
not share it involves having regard, in particular to, to the need to:

a) Remove or minimise disadvantages suffered by persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic that are connected to the characteristic;

b) Take steps to meet the needs of persons who share relevant protected
characteristic that are different from the needs of persons who do not share it;

c) Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic to
participate in public life or in any other activity in which participation by such
persons if disproportionately low.

5.204. The PSED does not specify a particular substantive outcome but
ensures that the decision made has been taken with ‘due regard’ to its equality
implications. As part of the application the applicant has provided their Equalities
Impact Assessment which they have undertaken and updated throughout the
lifespan of the project thus far.

5.205. The submitted Equalities Impact Assessment has identified that
numerous equality groups could be negatively impacted upon during the
construction phase of the project. This would be due to temporary changes to things
such as access, as routes are temporarily diverted or disrupted to facilitate the
development. This could have implications for various groups as they go about their
day-to-day activities. However such implications would be temporary and could be
expected with any sort of significant development project.

5.206. A greater number of benefits are identified within the operational phase
of the development. These include enhancements to accessibility by virtue of
reduced congestion and increased active travel opportunities. Concerns have been
raised with respect the use of underpasses and the potential these have for
heightened antisocial behaviour. However, as is outlined earlier in this report, North
Yorkshire Police have reviewed the submitted proposals and have not raised any
objections on such grounds. The applicant engaged with them at an early stage in
the project to ensure that where underpasses are used they would be, from a crime
prevention perspective, designed with crime prevention in mind; so they provide
clear sightlines through them and are well illuminated.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 77

5.207. The EIA concludes that no major change is required to the proposals.
Mitigation measures will be utilised through embedded design. Construction and
Environmental Management Plans will minimise negative impacts. Overall the
proposals would provide a number of safety, health and accessibility benefits which
can be shared by groups with protected characteristics.

5.208. Officers have given due regard to the equality implications of the
proposals in making this recommendation. There is not indication or evidence
(including from consultation on this application) that any equality matters are raised
that would outweigh the material planning considerations.

6.0 CONCLUSION

6.1. The application seeks planning permission for Improvements to the A1237
York Outer Ring Road including dualling of existing carriageway, improvements to
roundabouts, provision of 5.1km shared use cycle and pedestrian route, signalised
crossing facilities for active travel users, 2no. overbridges and no.6 underpasses for
pedestrians and cyclists with ancillary development including sustainable drainage
measures, flood compensatory storage areas, woodland planting/landscaping,
habitat creation, noise barriers, revised field accesses, associated infrastructure and
earthworks.

6.2. The majority of the application site and the proposed development is located
within the general extent of the York Green Belt. The proposals would be regarded
as constituting inappropriate development within the Green Belt. This would by
definition be harmful to the Green Belt. Substantial weight is given to the harms to
the Green Belt in the planning balance. However, in this case there are considered
to be very special circumstances which exist (as set out in paragraphs 5.181.-
5.187.) which would collectively clearly outweigh the harm to the Green Belt and the
harms identified within the above report, which justify the development.

6.3. Based on the merits of the case the following recommendation is made:

6.4. That the application be referred to the Secretary of State in accordance with
the provisions of The Town and Country Planning (Consultation) (England) Direction
2021; and in the event of the Secretary of State confirming that they do not wish to
call the application in, planning permission be granted, subject to conditions set out
below.

7.0 RECOMMENDATION: That delegated authority be given to the Head of
Planning and Development Services to APPROVE the application subject to the

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 78

application being referred to the Secretary of State in accordance with the provisions
of The Town and Country Planning (Consultation) (England) Direction 2021; and in
the event of the Secretary of State confirming that they do not wish to call the
application in. For the Head of Planning and Development Services be given
delegated authority to finalise the planning conditions.

1  The development shall be begun not later than the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

Reason: To ensure compliance with Sections 91 to 93 and Section 56 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990 as amended by section 51 of the Compulsory
Purchase Act 2004.

2  The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the
following plans:-

Location Plan Sheet 1 of 4 Drawing No. 104739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-01015 P03
Location Plan Sheet 2 of 4 Drawing No. 104739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-01015 P03
Location Plan Sheet 3 of 4 Drawing No. 104739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-01015 P05
Location Plan Sheet 4 of 4 Drawing No. 104739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-01015 P03
Site Plan Drawing No. 104739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-01014 P03

General Arrangement Sheet (1 of 13): Drawing No. 04739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-
01001 Rev P11;
General Arrangement Sheet (2 of 13): Drawing No. 04739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-
01002 Rev P11;
General Arrangement Sheet (3 of 13): Drawing No. 04739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-
01003 Rev P11;
General Arrangement Sheet (4 of 13): Drawing No. 04739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-
01004 Rev P11;
General Arrangement Sheet (5 of 13): Drawing No. 04739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-
01005 Rev P11;
General Arrangement Sheet (6 of 13): Drawing No. 04739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-
01006 Rev P11;
General Arrangement Sheet (7 of 13): Drawing No. 04739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-
01007 Rev P11,
General Arrangement Sheet (8 of 13): Drawing No. 04739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-
01008 Rev P11,
General Arrangement Sheet (9 of 13): Drawing No. 04739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-
01009 Rev P11,
General Arrangement Sheet (10 of 13): Drawing No. 04739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-
01010 Rev P11;
General Arrangement Sheet (11 of 13): Drawing No. 04739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-
01011 Rev P11;

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 79

General Arrangement Sheet (12 of 13): Drawing No. 04739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-
01012 Rev P11;
General Arrangement Sheet (13 of 13): Drawing No. 04739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-
01013 Rev P11;

Landscape Master Plan Key Sheet: Drawing No. 18/PFC/1025/L/001 REV A;
Landscape Strategy and Planting Details: Drawing No. 18/PFC/1025/L/007 Rev B
Landscape Master Plan Sheet 2: Drawing No. 18/PFC/1025/L/002 REV D;
Landscape Master Plan Sheet 3: Drawing No. 18/PFC/1025/L/003 REV B
Landscape Master Plan Sheet 4: Drawing No. 18/PFC/1025/L/004 REV D;
Landscape Master Plan Sheet 5: Drawing No. 18/PFC/1025/L/005 REV E;
Landscape Master Plan Sheet 6: Drawing No. 18/PFC/1025/L/006 Rev C;

Clifton Moor Underpass General Arrangement: Drawing No. 104739-PEF-SBR-21-
DR-CB-0003 PO1

Haxby Rail Bridge Eastbound General Arrangement Sheet (1 of 2): Drawing No.
104739-PEF-SRB-23-DR-CB-0003 P01

Haxby Rail Bridge Eastbound General Arrangement Sheet (2 of 2): Drawing No.
104739-PEF-SRB-23-DR-CB-0004 P01

Haxby West(2) Underpass General Arrangement (1 of 2): Drawing No. 104739-PEF-
SBR-27-DR-CB-0004 P01

Haxby West(2) Underpass General Arrangement (2 of 2): Drawing No. 104739-PEF-
SBR-27-DR-CB-0005 P01

Haxby East(2) Underpass General Arrangement (1 of 2): Drawing No. 104739-PEF-
SBR-28-DR-CB-0004 P01

Haxby East(2) Underpass General Arrangement (2 of 2): Drawing No. 104739-PEF-
SBR-28-DR-CB-0005 P01

Haxby Rd North Underpass General Arrangement (1 of 2): Drawing No. 104739-
PEF-SBR-29-DR-CB-0004 P01

Haxby Rd North Underpass General Arrangement (2 of 2): Drawing No. 104739-
PEF-SBR-29-DR-CB-0005 P01

Haxby South Underpass General Arrangement (1 of 2): Drawing No. 104739-PEF-
SBR-30-DR-CB-0004 P01

Haxby South Underpass General Arrangement (2 of 2): Drawing No. 104739-PEF-
SBR-30-DR-CB-0005 P01

Earswick River Bridge Eastbound Planning General Arrangement: Drawing No.
104739-PEF-SBR-31-DR-CB-0003 P03

Strensall Underpass General Arrangement Sheet (1 of 2): Drawing No. 104739-
PEF-SBR-33-DR-CB-0012 P01

Strensall Underpass: Drawing No. 104739-PEF-SBR-33-DR-CB-0013 P01

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure that the development is carried
out only as approved by the Local Planning Authority.

3 No development shall commence, other than enabling works of any phase,
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 80

sub-phase or building until a detailed Phasing Strategy has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall be
implemented in accordance with the approved details (unless superseded by a
subsequent strategy approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority).

Reason: To ensure the development is carried out in appropriate phases in
accordance with the range and scale of impacts assessed and measured in the
Environmental Statement and ensure that development is delivered in a managed
way.

4  Prior to commencement of the development, a site wide Construction
Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) for minimising the creation of noise,
vibration and dust during the demolition, site preparation and construction phases of
the development shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The CEMP must include a site specific risk assessment of dust impacts in
line with the guidance provided by IAQM (see http://iagm.co.uk/guidance/) and
include a package of mitigation measures commensurate with the risk identified in
the assessment. All works on site shall be undertaken in accordance with the
approved CEMP, unless otherwise agreed in advance in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.

The CEMP shall include (but not limited to) the following details:

For noise details on hours of construction, deliveries, types of machinery to be used,
use of quieter/silenced machinery, use of acoustic barriers, prefabrication off site
etc, should be detailed within the CEMP. Where particularly noisy activities are
expected to take place then details should be provided on how they intend to lessen
the impact i.e. by limiting especially noisy events to no more than 2 hours in
duration. Details of any monitoring may also be required, in certain situation,
including the location of positions, recording of results and identification of mitigation
measures required.

For vibration, details should be provided on any activities which may results in
excessive vibration, e.g. piling, and details of monitoring to be carried out. Locations
of monitoring positions should also be provided along with details of standards used
for determining the acceptability of any vibration undertaken. In the event that
excess vibration occurs then details should be provided on how the developer will
deal with this, i.e. substitution of driven pile foundations with auger pile foundations.
All monitoring results should be recorded and include what was found and mitigation
measures employed (if any).

With respect to dust mitigation, measures may include, but would not be restricted
to, on site wheel washing, restrictions on use of unmade roads, agreement on the
routes to be used by construction traffic, restriction of stockpile size (also covering or
spraying them to reduce possible dust), targeting sweeping of roads, minimisation of
evaporative emissions and prompt clean up of liquid spills, prohibition of intentional

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 81

on-site fires and avoidance of accidental ones, control of construction equipment
emissions and proactive monitoring of dust. Further information on suitable
measures can be found in the dust guidance note produced by the Institute of Air
Quality Management, see http://iagm.co.uk/guidance/. The CEMP must include a
site specific risk assessment of dust impacts in line with the IAQM guidance note
and include mitigation commensurate with the scale of the risks identified.

For lighting details should be provided on artificial lighting to be provided on site,
along with details of measures which will be used to minimise impact, such as
restrictions in hours of operation, location and angling of lighting.

In addition to the above, the CEMP should include a complaints procedure, so that
in the event of any complaint from a member of the public about noise, dust,
vibration or lighting, the site manager has a clear understanding of how to respond
to complaints received. The procedure should detail how a contact number will be
advertised to the public, what will happen once a complaint had been received (i.e.
investigation), any monitoring to be carried out, how they intend to update the
complainant, and what will happen in the event that the complaint is not resolved.
Written records of any complaints received, and actions taken should be kept and
details forwarded to the Local Authority every month during construction works by
email to the following addresses:

public.protection@york.gov.uk and planning.enforcement@york.gov.uk

Reason: To protect the amenity of the locality.

5  Except in case of emergency or unless prior written agreement has been given
by the Local Planning Authority, no demolition or construction works or ancillary
operations, including deliveries to and dispatch from the development site which are
audible beyond the boundary of the site shall take place on site other than between
the following hours:

Monday - Friday 07:30 - 19:00
Saturday 09:00 - 17:00
No work on Sundays and Bank Holidays

City of York Council's Public Protection Team and Planning Enforcement Team shall
be notified, via the emails below, at the earliest opportunity of the occurrence of any
such emergency or intention to change the hours of operations and the reasons
therefor.

Public Protection Team: public.protection@york.gov.uk
Planning Enforcement Team: planning.enforcement@york.gov.uk

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 82

Reason: To protect the amenity of the nearby residents from noise

6 Details of the proposed acoustic noise barrier to protect the amenity of
residential dwellings along the A1237 shall be submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority and shall be installed in accordance with the
approved details, prior to the opening of the proposed development or any given
phase of the development in accordance with the approved phasing plan. These
details shall include the construction method, height, thickness, acoustic properties
and the exact position of the barrier. Following installation the barrier shall be
retained and maintained in its approved form.

Reason: To protect the amenity of the nearby residents from noise

7 A full Lighting Impact Assessment shall be submitted to the Local authority for
approval in writing prior to the installation of any highway lighting. The assessment
shall be undertaken by an independent, qualified assessor detailing predicted light
levels at neighbouring residential properties including a description of the proposed
lighting, a plan showing vertical illuminance levels (Ev) and all buildings within 100
metres of the edge of the site boundary. Atrtificial lighting to the development must
conform to requirements to meet the Obtrusive Light Limitations for Exterior Lighting
Installations for Environmental Zone E3 contained within the Institute of Light
Professionals Guidance Notes for the Reduction of Obtrusive Lighting.

Reason: To protect the amenity of the environment and nearby residents.

8 In the event that unexpected land contamination is found at any time when
carrying out the approved development, it must be reported in writing immediately to
the Local Planning Authority. An investigation and risk assessment must be
undertaken and, if remediation is necessary, a remediation strategy must be
prepared, which is to be submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. Following completion of measures identified in the approved remediation
strategy, a verification report must be submitted to and approved by the Local
Planning Authority. It is strongly recommended that all reports are prepared by a
suitably qualified and competent person.

Reason: To ensure that the site is suitable for its proposed use taking account of
ground conditions and any risks arising from land contamination.

9 Within 6 months of any phase of the development (as approved under
condition 3) being brought into use, a post completion noise report for that phase
shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval in writing. The post
completion report shall:

1) Be carried out by a qualified acoustician in line with the methodology of the
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 83

calculation of road traffic noise (CRTN) memorandum (1988) as prescribed in the
Design Manual for Roads and Bridges - LA 111: Noise and Vibration (2020);

i) Monitoring shall be carried out at the noise sensitive receptors identified in
document Environmental Statement, volume 2, Figures, chapter 7, Noise and
vibration, dated August 2022, that was submitted with the planning application;

iii)  The post completion report shall include an assessment of any dwellings
where the criteria for eligibility for compensation under the noise insulation
regulations (NI) 1975 (as amended 1988) is met;

Iv) Identify details of any further noise mitigation measures needed

The submitted post completion report and any mitigation measures shall be
approved by the Local Planning Authority within 9 months of that phase of the
development being brought into use. The mitigation measures shall be implemented
within 6 months of the date of written approval of the post completion report in full
accordance with the approved details and thereafter the mitigation measures shall
be retained and maintained in accordance with those approved details for the
lifetime of the development.

Reason: To protect the amenity of the nearby residents from noise

10 The development shall be carried out in accordance with the submitted Flood
Risk Assessment - Re: 104739-PEF-EWE-ZZ-RP-ZZ-0001 Revision P03 Suit S4
(for planning) dated 29th January 2024 and the following mitigation measures it
details:

Compensatory storage shall be provided in accordance with Section 7 of the FRA
and with the details and drawings in Annex C of the FRA. This is to include the level
for level compensatory storage for both Westfield Beck (minimum of 908m3) and the
river Foss (minimum of 1331m3). The compensatory storage should be provided in
advance of the existing flood storage being lost so that there is no temporary loss of
storage:

I) The applicant must also agree a suitable management and maintenance plan with
the LPA in writing to ensure that the proposed storage remains available for the
lifetime of the development.

The measures detailed above shall be retained and maintained thereafter
throughout the lifetime of the development.

Reason: To prevent flooding elsewhere by ensuring that compensatory storage of
flood water is provided.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 84

11 The development shall be carried out in accordance with the details shown on
the submitted Drainage Planning Submission - Re: 104739-PEF-HDG-ZZ-RP-CD-
0002 Revision P04 dated 23rd February 2024, unless otherwise agreed in writing
with the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: In the interest of satisfactory and sustainable drainage

12  No construction works in the relevant area(s) of the site shall commence until
measures to protect the public water supply infrastructure that is laid within the site
boundary have been submitted to and agreed in writing with LPA. The details shall
include but not be exclusive to the means of ensuring that access to the pipe for the
purposes of repair and maintenance by the statutory undertaker shall be retained at
all times.

Reason: In the interest of public health and maintaining the public water supply

13 No archaeological evaluation or ground disturbing works shall take place until
a written scheme of investigation (WSI) for archaeological evaluation and provision
for the production of a grey literature report has been submitted to and approved by
the local planning authority in writing. The WSI should conform to standards set by
LPA and the Chartered Institute for Archaeologists.

This condition is imposed in accordance with Section 16 of NPPF. A programme of
archaeological evaluation (trenching and geo-archaeological borehole survey) and
mitigation (strip, map and record) is required.

Reason: The site lies within an area of archaeological interest. An approved WSI is
required for all forthcoming archaeological investigation and mitigation.

14 A programme of post-determination archaeological mitigation, specifically an
archaeological strip, map and record exercise is required on parts of this site. The
archaeological scheme comprises 2 stages of work. Each stage shall be completed
and agreed by the Local Planning Authority before it can be approved.

A) The site investigation and post-investigation assessment shall be completed in
accordance with the programme set out in the agreed Written Scheme of
Investigation and the provision made for analysis, publication and dissemination of
results and archive deposition will be secured. This part of the condition shall not be
discharged until these elements have been fulfilled in accordance with the
programme set out in the WSI.

B) A copy of a report (and evidence of publication if required) shall be deposited with
City of York Historic Environment Record to allow public dissemination of results
within 3 months completion or such other period as may be agreed in writing with

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 85

the Local Planning Authority.
This condition is imposed in accordance with Section 16 of NPPF.

Reason: The site is considered to be an area of archaeological interest. Therefore,
the development may affect important archaeological deposits which must be
recorded prior to destruction

15 A programme of post-determination archaeological evaluation (trenching and
geo-archaeological borehole survey) is required on parts of this site.

The archaeological scheme comprises 2-4 stages of work. Each stage shall be
completed and agreed by the Local Planning Authority (LPA) before it can be
approved.

A) The site investigation and post investigation assessment shall be completed in
accordance with the programme set out in the approved Written Scheme of
Investigation and the provision made for analysis, publication and dissemination of
results and archive deposition will be secured. This part of the condition shall not be
discharged until these elements have been fulfilled in accordance with the
programme set out in the WSI.

B) A copy of a report on the evaluation and an assessment of the impact of the
proposed development on any of the archaeological remains identified in the
evaluation shall be deposited with City of York Historic Environment Record to allow
public dissemination of results within 6 weeks of completion or such other period as
may be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.

C) Where archaeological features and deposits are identified proposals for the
preservation in-situ, or for the investigation, recording and recovery of
archaeological remains and the publishing of findings shall be submitted as an
amendment to the original WSI. It should be understood that there shall be
presumption in favour of preservation in-situ wherever feasible.

D) No development shall take place until:

- details in C have been approved and implemented on site

- provision has been made for analysis, dissemination of results and archive
deposition has been secured

- a copy of a report on the archaeological works detailed in Part D should be
deposited with City of York Historic Environment Record within 3 months of
completion or such other period as may be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority.

This condition is imposed in accordance with Section 16 of NPPF.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 86

Reason: The site lies within an area of archaeological interest. An investigation is
required to identify the presence and significance of archaeological features and
deposits and ensure that archaeological features and deposits are either recorded
or, if of national importance, preserved in-situ.

16 No development shall take place (including enabling works, ground works and
vegetation removal) until a site wide construction environmental management plan
(CEMP: Biodiversity) has been submitted to and approved in writing by the local
planning authority. All works shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
CEMP: Biodiversity.

The CEMP shall include (but not be limited to) the following:

a) Risk assessment of potentially damaging construction activities, including the
construction of the new road crossing the River Foss.

b) Identification of 'biodiversity protection zones.

c) Practical measures (both physical measures and sensitive working practices) to
avoid or reduce impacts during construction.

d) Details of how the site will be remediated and built without affecting surrounding
habitats.

e) Use of directional/sensitive lighting during construction, to limit light spill on to the
River Foss and foraging and commuting bat routes.

f) The location and timing of sensitive works to avoid harm to biodiversity

features.

g) Programme of pre-commencement checking surveys, including nesting birds,
Otter and Water vole, Badger, and up-dating aerial tree inspections for bats.

h) Measures to protect common amphibians, reptiles, and nesting birds.

Measures should also include protection for badgers and hedgehogs who may
access the site for foraging and commuting purposes, including but not limited to,
precautionary working methods to prevent accidental harm or injury to badgers,
removal of tree or shrub cuttings from the site, the covering of trenches and capping
of any open pipes.

I) Details of pollution prevention measures required to reduce sediment and other
pollutants impacting Clifton Ings and Rawcliffe Meadows SSSI, via connecting water
courses.

j) Details of biosecurity measures to manage and/or remove invasive, nonnative
plant species.

k) Responsible persons and lines of communication.

l) The roles and responsibilities on site of an ecological clerk of works (ECoW) or
similarly competent person.

m) Use of protective fences, exclusion barriers and warning signs.

Reason: To facilitate the protection of notable/sensitive ecological features and

habitats on the application site and within the local area. The protection of
designated sites in line with Policy GI2 in the Publication Draft Local Plan (2018).

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 87

17  Construction works, including ground clearance and enabling works, shall not
in any circumstances commence unless the local planning authority has been
provided with either:

a) a licence issued by Natural England pursuant to Regulation 53 of The
Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2017 (as amended), authorising
the specified activity/development to go ahead; or

b) a statement in writing from the relevant licensing body to the effect that it does not
consider that the specified activity/development will require a licence; or

c) confirmation that the site is registered on a Low Impact Class Licence issued by
Natural England; or

d) a countersigned IACPC certificate issued by Natural England is provided, stating
the site is eligible for District Level Licencing.

Reason: To ensure Great crested newts and their habitat are protected during the
proposed works. Great crested newts and their habitat are protected by the Wildlife
and Countryside Act 1981 (as amended) and the Conservation of Habitats and
Species Regulations 2017 (as amended).

18 A detailed landscape and ecological management plan (LEMP) shall be
submitted to, and be approved in writing by, the local planning authority prior to the
commencement of the development. The development shall be carried out in
accordace with the approved LEMP. The LEMP shall include, but not be limited to
the following:

a) Description and evaluation of features to be managed, including all newly created
habitat.

b) Ecological trends and constraints on site that might influence management.

c) Aims and objectives of management.

d) Appropriate management options for achieving aims and objectives.

e) Prescriptions for management actions, including reinstatement/enhancement of
work areas, haulage/access roads and site compounds.

f) Preparation of a work schedule (including an annual work plan capable of being
rolled forward for a minimum of a 30-year period).

g) Details of the body or organisation responsible for implementation of the plan.

h) Ongoing monitoring and remedial measures.

I) Establish BNG monitoring and reporting programme - to be submitted to the LPA.
As a minimum, the monitoring programme should include:

- Confirmation of the number of units based on a survey carried out at an
appropriate time of year, and how this compares to the target units.

- Where target conditions for habitats/units are not yet met, provide an assessment
of time to target condition for each habitat and any changes to management that are
required.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 88

The LEMP shall also include details of the legal and funding mechanism(s) by which
the long-term implementation of the plan will be secured by the developer with the
management body(ies) responsible for its delivery. The LEMP shall also set out
(where the results from monitoring show that conservation aims and objectives of
the LEMP are not being met) how contingencies and/or remedial action will be
identified, agreed, and implemented so that the development still delivers the fully
functioning biodiversity objectives of the originally approved scheme.

Reason: To ensure wildlife mitigation, compensation and enhancement measures
are managed and maintained appropriately. To take account of and enhance the
biodiversity and wildlife interest of the area, and to be in accordance with Paragraph
180 d) of the NPPF.

19 No development in the relevant phase of the Phasing Plan shall commence
until a detailed method statement and construction drawings, identifying the
programming and management of site clearance/preparatory and construction
works have been submitted to and agreed in writing by the local planning authority.
If necessary, contingency plans should be put in place to make the works safe in the
event of forecast flooding. The development shall be carried out in accordance with
the approved method statement and construction drawings. The aforementioned
method statement and construction drawings should include at least the following:

- measures to prevent the egress of mud and other detritus onto the adjacent public
highway;

- a dilapidation survey jointly undertaken with the local highway authority;

- the routing for construction traffic that will be promoted;

- a scheme for signing the promoted construction traffic routing;

- where contractors will park; and

- where materials will be stored within the site.

The development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved method
statement and construction drawings.

Reason: To ensure that the development can be carried out in a manner that will not
be to the detriment of the existing highway network.

20 Notwithstanding the information submitted a four-stage road safety audit
carried out in line with advice set out in GG119 Road safety audit (formerly HD
19/15) Revision 2, and guidance issued by the council, will be required for the extent
of the scheme as shown indicatively on Dwg. No. 104739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-
01000 PO1 General Arrangement Sheet Location Plan. Reports for Stages 1 and 2
must be submitted to and agreed in writing by the LPA prior to works commencing
on that phase. The Stage 3 report must be submitted to and agreed in writing by the
LPA prior to that phase being brought into use. A Stage 4 report shall be submitted
to and agreed in writing by the LPA no later than 18 months following the opening of
the last phase of the scheme where road traffic collisions have been recorded in the

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 89

vicinity of the highway scheme over the 12-month period following the opening of
the last phase of the scheme.

Reason: To minimise the road safety risks associated with the changes imposed by
the development.

21 Before the commencement of development a finalised and detailed
Arboricultural Method Statement which includes a scheme of arboricultural
supervision regarding protection measures for existing trees within and adjacent to
the application site shown to be retained on the approved drawings, shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Amongst other
information, Arboricultural Method Statement shall include details and locations of
protective fencing, ground protection, a schedule of tree works if applicable, site
rules and prohibitions, phasing of protection measures, site access during
demolition/construction, types of construction machinery/vehicles to be used
(including delivery and collection lorries and arrangements for loading/off-loading),
specialist construction techniques where applicable, parking arrangements for site
vehicles, locations for stored materials, and means of moving materials around the
site, locations and means of installing utilities, location of site compound. The
Arboricultural Method Statement shall also include methodology and construction
details and existing and proposed levels where a change in surface material where
development is proposed within the root protection area of existing trees. A copy of
the approved Arboricultural Method Statement will be available for reference and
inspection on site at all times.

The development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved Arboricultural
Method Statement.

Reason: To ensure every effort and reasonable duty of care is exercised during the
development process in the interests of protecting the existing trees shown to be
retained which are considered to make a significant contribution to the public
amenity and/or the amenity and setting of the development.

22  Notwithstanding the information submitted within the Landscape Masterplans
prior to the development or any phase of the development coming into first use a
detailed landscaping strategy for that phase shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include full details and
plans of the proposed planting. The approved scheme shall be implemented no later
than the first planting season after the completion of the relevant phase and shall be
maintained for the lifetime of the development. Any trees or plants which die, are
removed or become seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the next
planting season with others of a similar size and species, unless alternatives are
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: So that the Local Planning Authority may be satisfied with the variety,
Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 90

suitability and disposition of species within the site and to ensure that the
landscaping scheme is afforded opportunity to thrive in the interests of mitigating the
visual impacts of development.

23 No later than 12 months following the completion of the development. All
areas within the development site used for the purposes of site compounds/work
areas, the storage of materials, plant, machinery and any other operational
equipment during the construction of the development shall be cleared and
reinstated to their original pre-development state unless otherwise first agreed with
the Local Planning Authority or in the approved Landscape Masterplan.

Reason: To protect the visual amenity of the landscape and wider built environment.

24 A strip of land 9 metres wide adjacent to the top of the embankment of the
watercourses known as the River Foss, Westfield Beck and Sow Dyke (which are
maintained by Foss (2008) Internal Drainage Board under the Land Drainage Act
1991) shall be kept clear of all new structures, walls, fencing and planting unless
agreed otherwise in writing with Foss (2008) Internal Drainage Board.

Access arrangements to the watercourses shall be made available in accordance
with the below drawings, unless agreed otherwise in writing with the LPA:

IDB Access Strategy - Sheet 1 - Westfield Beck Area - 104739-PEF-HGN-ZZ-SK-
CH-006601 - Revision P02

IDB Access Strategy - Sheet 2 - River Foss Area - 104739-PEF-HGN-ZZ-SK-CH-
006602 - Revision P01

IDB Access Strategy - Sheet 3 - 104739-PEF-HGN-ZZ-SK-CH-006603 - Revision
PO1

REASON: To maintain access to the watercourse for maintenance or improvements.

8.0 INFORMATIVES:
Notes to Applicant

1. INFORMATIVE:

You are advised that this proposal may have an effect on Statutory Undertakers
equipment. You must contact all the utilities to ascertain the location of the
equipment and any requirements they might have prior to works commencing.

2. Surface Water Drainage:

The applicant should be advised that the York Consortium of Drainage Boards and
the Kyle and Upper Ouse Internal Drainage Boards prior consent is required
(outside and as well as planning permission) for any development including fences
or planting within 9.00m of the bank top of any watercourse within or forming the
boundary of the site. Any proposals to culvert, bridge, fill in or make a discharge

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 91

(either directly or indirectly) to the watercourse will also require the Board's prior
consent.
3. Environmental permit - advice to applicant

The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016 require a
permit or exemption to be obtained for any activities which will take place:

- on or within 8 metres of a main river (16 metres if tidal)

- on or within 8 metres of a flood defence structure or culverted main river (16
metres if tidal)

- on or within 16 metres of a sea defence

- involving quarrying or excavation within 16 metres of any main river, flood defence
(including a remote defence) or culvert

- in a floodplain more than 8 metres from the riverbank, culvert or flood defence

Structure (16 metres if it's a tidal main river) and you don't already have planning
permission For further guidance please visit https://www.gov.uk/guidance/flood-risk-
activities-environmental-permits or contact the Environment Agency's National
Customer Contact Centre on 03708 506 506 (Monday to Friday, 8am to 6pm) or by
emailing enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk.

The applicant should not assume that a permit will automatically be forthcoming
once planning permission has been granted, and we advise them to consult with the
Environment Agency at the earliest opportunity.

4. Informative - Water voles: The applicant is reminded that Water voles are
protected under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981. It is an offence to
intentionally:

- kill, injure or take them;

- possess or control them (alive or dead);

- It is also an offence to intentionally or recklessly:

- damage or destroy a structure or place used for shelter or protection;

- disturb them in a place used for shelter or protection;

- obstruct access to a place used for shelter or protection;

5. STATEMENT OF THE COUNCIL'S POSITIVE AND PROACTIVE APPROACH

In considering the application, the Local Planning Authority has implemented the
requirements set out within the National Planning Policy Framework (paragraph 38)
in seeking solutions to problems identified during the processing of the application.
The Local Planning Authority took the following steps in order to achieve a positive
outcome:

Clarification and amendments to the design of the scheme were sought following
consultee feedback.

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 92

Contact details:
Case Officer:  Mark Baldry
Tel No: 01904 552877

Application Reference Number: 22/02020/FULM Item No: 3a



Page 93

22/02020/FULM

A1237 York Outer Ring Road, A19 to Little Hopgrove Roundabouts

=
\
) is. i

Organisation

City of York Council

Department

Directorate of Place

Comments

Site Location Plan

Date

11 March 2024

SLA Number

Not Set




This page is intentionally left blank



COUNCIL

Planning Committee A

To be held on 19t March 2024

G6 abed



V.

22/02020/FULM — A1237 York Outer RIng
Road, A19 Roundabout up to and including
Little Hopgrove Roundabout, York

Improvements to the A1237 York Outer Ring Road including dualling of existing
carriageway, improvements to roundabouts, provision of 5.1km shared use
cycle and pedestrian route, signalised crossing facilities for active travel users,
2n0. overbridges and no.6 underpasses for pedestrians and cyclists with
ancillary development including sustainable drainage measures, flood
compensatory storage areas, woodland planting/landscaping, habitat creation,
noise barriers, revised field accesses, associated infrastructure and earthworks

COUNCIL

96 dbed



Site Location
Plan (Whole
Extent)

CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

§

g

City of York Council Planning Committee Meeting - 19th March 2024

.
-3

kY

GENERAL NOTES

oI AL

. WHERE THE CONTRACTOR UNDERTAKES OR
UNDERTAKE

———  CYCLAND OWNERSHP

DO NOT BCALE THS DRAWING.

ANY
NOTIFED TO THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY.

(Mm)ALL
LEVELS ARE IN METRES - {m] AND ARE ABCVE
ORONANCE DATUM AT NEWLYN, CORNWALL UNLEBS
NOTED OTHERWISE.

NORTH SHOWN INDICATIVE ONLY

TO BE
ALL RELEVANT; SPECIFICATIONS; DRAWINGS; DETAILS
AND OTHER DESIGN INFORMATION.

wmm, CONBTITUTE ORKNNAL AND UNPUBLISHED
WORSK OF THE ENGINEER AND MAY NOT BE
DI.IPLIQ\TER UBED, REmE)OR
WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OR EXPRESS
PERMIBSION FRON THE EHBIEH.

AL
COPYRIGHTO

VARIANGES TO THE DESIGN.

FOR INFORMATION |

P

ell Frischmadann

GI7B Tnlty Wak, Markst Wolk, Wakefeld WF1 1GR
Telsphone +44 (0] 1924348 145

Emal: phwakafieic com

wwrw: patfiscnmann.cam

cI1TY eF

YORK

B3
A1237 YORK OUTER RING ROAD DUALLING
A19 TO LITTLE HOPGRCOVE

rwarg 7o

LOCATION PLAN

FULL SCHEME
o w Tme]| | FORINA
Dasgrad P mz D AT i ol
ool I‘:' Lo 1:10000 81
l‘-l'IM l’w% Fmtston

104736-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-01022 | PD1




Site Location Plan (Extract)

\ s
g CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL City of York Council Planning Committee Meeting - 19th March 2024 4




>
—

‘\' “ o
P v e b5 e

=2 ' ol
® Busy.BeesliniYork

Clifton Ings

Water, Storage Area

g
=
o
&
3
@

A1237/A19 Junction
(Google Earth)

COUNCIL City of York Council Planning Committee Meeting - 19th March 2024




A1237/Clifton Moor Gate Junction
(Google Earth)

COUNCIL City of York Council Planning Committee Meeting - 19th March 2024




V.Ah
n PawSiRanch

-

y.Enclosed e

CITY OF A1237/Wigginton Road Junction

Yo R K (Google Earth)

COUNCIL City of York Council Planning Committee Meeting - 19th March 2024




CITY OF A1237/Haxby Road Junction

YO R K (Google Earth)

COUNCIL City of York Council Planning Committee Meeting - 19th March 2024




CITY OF A1237/Strensall Road Junction

YO R K (Google Earth)

COUNCIL City of York Council Planning Committee Meeting - 19th March 2024




/11

N»  ciTty orF A1237/North Lane/Monks Cross Link Junction

YO R K (Google Earth)

COUNCIL City of York Council Planning Committee Meeting - 19th March 2024




¥ city o Al1237/Malton Road/Little Hopgrove Junction

YO R K (Google Earth)

COUNCIL City of York Council Planning Committee Meeting - 19th March 2024




General
Arrangement Sheet
1 — A19 Junction
and Land West of
A19 Junction

>

\
g CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

ey
X
b l.‘b‘A.
NI

T

ovod HoldiHs 8K

QvOu NOLAIHS 61¥

RAWCLIFFE
INGS

RAWCLIFFE BAR
PARK AND RIDE

Reproduce:
of HMSE.
fighta raserved.

d by permission of Ordinance Survey on behalf
‘©Crown copyright and dotobase right 2011, Al
nes numbar

o

Crdinance Suriey Lica
1

EXISTING UNSEGREGATED

SHARED USE PATH TO BE

WIDENED TO 3.0m —
e

MAINTENANGE HARD
STANDING (TO FIG
7.10.1A OF CD168)

EXISTING DIVERGE
TO OFF ROAD
SHARED USE PATH

EXISTING SHARED
USE PATH (WIDTH

EXISTING SUBWAY BELOWTHE  —
A1237 AND RAMPED SEGREGATED J]:
CYCLE PATH/ FOOTWAY ON THE
EAST SIDE OF THE A19
ROUNDABOUT TO BE RETAINED

GENERAL NOTES
G1. DO NOT SCALE THIS DRAWING.

G2. ANY DIMENSIONAL DISCREPANGIES SHOULD BE
NOTIFIED TO THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY.

G3. AL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES - (mm)
ALL LEVELS ARE IN METRES - (m) AND ARE ABOVE
ORDNANCE DATUM AT NEWLYN, CORNWALL UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE.

G4. NORTH SHOWN INDICATIVE ONLY

GB. THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH
AL RELEVANT: SPEGIFIGATIONS: DRAWINGS: DETAILS
AND OTHER DESIGN INFORMATION.

G0, ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL CONTAINED
WITHIN, CONSTITUTE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED
WORK OF THE ENGINEER AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,
USED, REPRODUCED OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT WRITTEN
CONSENT OR EXPRESS PERMISSION FROM THE
ENGINEER.

AL ] Is
COFYRIGHT ©

G8. WHERE
ATHIRD PARTY TO UNDERTAKE TEMPORARY WORKS

L INFORM PELL

| UPDATED T0 SUIT GV COMMENTS. o [ ey
10[ 22 URDATES TO SUT CYC COMMENTS w3224
P52 ENTS TO FENGE A [ 132
POE|  UPOATED T YORK FIGHTIAY DG COMMENTS A [ A o5 1223
Eal FIRST ISSUE A p.i2zd
&=l DESCRIFTION [oRA[CHKIASR] DATE

Pell Frischmann
G378 Trinlty Walk. Market Wok. Waleleld WF1 1QR

Tolophone +44 [0]1924 368 145
Emal: phwakafield Speliichmann.com
e pashiscnmann. com

<

siTY ar

YORK

saumzsiIL

P
A1237 YORK OUTER RING ROAD DUALLING
A19 TO LITTLE HOPGROVE

T
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
SHEET 1 OF 13

WEST OF THE A18 ROUNDABOUT
Tame | o=
=) | emn FOR PLANNING
oo | | taoan —
Geaes | 5| moar 111000
Approved AW .0021
[ Trmrgro Py B

i Be
B

104739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-01001 | P11




General
Arrangement
Sheet 2 - A19
Junction and Land
East of A19
Junction

CITY OF

COUNCIL

EXISTING UNSEGREGATED
SHARED USE PATH TO BE
WIDENED TO 3.0m

%
2
e MANTERANCE HARD
2 ST (10110
: Firedictin
p
g exsTao ovERce
Toor
P EXISTING HEDGE TO BE RETAINED
)O> SHARED USE PATH AS HIGHWAY BOUNDARY
o EXISTING SHARED §E
e pATe oo i
Vares i
3.0m WIDE UNSEGREGATED EXISTING FIELD 33
I MAINTENANCE TRACK ENHANCED ;

PEDESTRIANS/CYCLISTS.
HAVE PRIORITY AT
GROSSING POINT

D L ‘__\_1‘;_‘__,_ ——

0@
5

EXISTING CROSSING AND
CONNEGTION TO FOGTWAYS TO BE
RETAINED. PROPOSAL TO RETAIN
ALL AT GRADE UNCONTROLLED
CROSSINGS TO BE ASSESSED IN
STAGE 2 ROAD SAFETY AUDIT

RAWCLIFFE

2004 0-HO-OTZZ-NI0-43d BELYOL ONIMYI] OL 3334 NOLLVANLNGD HO4

EXISTING SUBWAY BELOW THE
A1237 AND RAMPED SEGREGATED
. CYCLE PATH/ FOOTWAY ON THE

. EAST SIDE OF THEATR
ROUNDABOUT TO BE RETAINED

PLAN
SCALE - 1:1000

FOR CONTINUATION REFER TO DRAWING 104739-PEF-GEN-2Z-DG-GH-01003

K: 250,000 K: 360j000

e 380,000 LVC: 13.887 LVC: 28,324

K:26.000
LyC: 171 LVG: 81285

1500 LP Chainage = 168.161

Level = 12310
" 0.15% 0.19%

T=12a8Tm

1 D7a% 007%

T=eaEzm T=25236m

DATUM S0

MCL 01

3 F o

24 T owisoon J

CHAINAGE

- oras00 |
- o000 |
1 oeisaon
- or0o |
oozano0

—+ o200
- omanco |
- orseco |
+ om0

i

s - sonm o
e L oo o
24T 4 ovosaon
3w - oo o
r® - samon o
218 - oveaoe o

1 | owsnc0 |

2 o oeimon o
216 =+ o000 =
1205 - ovteace o
2o - ovimon o
ot - eznem o
rzn - oo o
2 - szmo o
n® { eamom o
n® - oo o
3 L oo o
3w - oo o
3 - oo o
R+ eam o
w1 samm o
3% L oo o
4 - oo o
a - owasaon o
141 - ovasao0 o
s - oon o
rm - owiao o
2% - oo o
1248 - osaacn o
125 - oueao o
s o oumon o
4 - ousmon o
1257 - oo o
s - oaon o
e | oo o
2T - oesmnon o
s - osmon o
27 L oo o
27 o s o
e - oo o
e 1 oennm o

EXISTING GROUND LEVEL

1281
121
1201
o
nar
1281
281
st

'
t
8

rm 4
rn
s |
e 4
w1
e+
s L
s

nE L
o L

e F
e
1
vyt 4

ns L
s
wer
nn L

ns -
we L
un 4
e
e L
12

e
12

nw
ns
s
nw L
nee L
s
12es

new L
12

18

wr L
POREE
s

wr T
un

nw L
e 4
uw
123

nw L

t
H

oy 4
4
rn +

o |
w4
s

o |

PROPOSED LEVELS

nst

LEVEL DIFFERENCE

m
o
™
aos
an
ar
an
a
an
an
a
an
ar
an
oz
ast
o
ass
b+
'™
oz
a
™
v
ar
an
oz
an
™
a
™
™
an
an
ams
an
.
.
an
an
™
an
'™
as
oz
™
a2
™
o
an
™
as
o
as
'™

VERTICAL ALIGNMENT s

i
it
o

STRAKGHT.

HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT SR e s }

LONG SECTION

SCALE - 1:1250

Reproduced by permission of Ordinance Survey on behaff
of HWSD. ©Croun copyright and dotabase rght 2011. A
righta rasarved. Ordinanes Sur.ey Licanse numbar
10001828,

FOR REANNINE Y ork (l:ouncil Planning Committee Meeting - 19th March 2024

GENERAL NOTES.
G1. DONOT SCALE THIS DRAWING.

G2 ANY DIMENSIONAL DISCREPANCIES SHOULD BE
NOTIFIED TO THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY.

G3. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES - (mem)
AL LEVELS ARE IN METRES - {m) AND ARE ABOVE
ORDNANCE DATUM AT NEWLYN, CORNWALL UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE

(G4 NORTH SHOWN INDICATIVE ONLY

(G5, THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH
AL RELEVANT: SPEGIFICATIONS; DRAWINGS: DETAILS
AND OTHER DESIGN INFORMATION.

G6. ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL CONTAINED
‘WITHIN, CONSTITUTE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED
‘WORK OF THE ENGINEER AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,
USED. REPRODLICED OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT WRITTEN
CONSENT GR EXPRESS PERMISSION FROM THE
ENGINEER.

G7. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DGCUMENT IS
COPYRIGHT ©

WHERE THE CONTRACTOR UNDERTAKES OR ENGAGES
UNDERTAKE TEMPORAR)

RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY FOR ALL DESIGN
ASPECTS, INCLUDING A DESIGN RISK ASSESSMENT. THE
ANY

PROPOSED VARIANCES TO THE DESIGN.

PROPOSED CARRIAGEWAT 1 ROAD
O

PROPOSED CYCLEWATE, FOUTHAYE M40
STHER PAVED AT

PROPGSED HEKAY DTEH L TANAGLE CRANAGE STSTEM
ey P et e e

i TANCE o, MMEBATELY OoerCe O oTee BT
HEACWALLE, AS REGUE STED BY THE ENVIRCHMENT AGENCY. &

I PROPOSED BOUNDARY FENCES TO BE

e pRcoseD Access aATES
I, RcecsD HeDELNER
I PRCPOSED ACOUSTE BARRIERS
T

R FELINE AN 1 EASENENT

PREPGSED BTREET LIGHTNG COLLMNS

AREA PROPOSED FOR STE COMPOLND |

BTN KERBLNE

a
- sy Taas o |

1] UFDATED TO SUIF CYC COMMENTS T W
D[ 73 UFDATED TO SUIT CYG COMMENTS

Pell Frischmann

G378 Trinily Walk, Marist Wolk, Wokefield WFT 1GR
Tolephone +44 0)1924 348 145
Bpelitschmann.com

Emall: phwakafii
e pashischmann.com
Giert
BYP oiry ar
soumeIL
ProEd

A1237 YORK OUTER RING ROAD DUALLING
A19 TO LITTLE HOPGROVE

S
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
SHEET2 OF 13
CHAINAGE 0.00 - 620.00
Crawn "::! mD::!z\ FOR PLANNING
bt || —

= T
e L
Drawing ProjectiOng) Revison

104739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-01002 | P11

s Tl P it T YO O VA e ool 3T evi 155 10 S A AL AT e Ao 7 T 08 G e T e et o=




04

oD

[ o —— A —. i ——————

000 Or HErD T S0 8 IE L [0 DHMYED 0L BRI RO

-

avod HO LAHS ELY

GENERAL MO TES

G0, D0 MOT SCALE Tries DIVGMNG.

2 AHY CIMERSONAL (IS REPANCIES SHOLLD BE
EXETHGE UNSESREGATED HOTIFED T3 THE EMNGMEER MMEDIATELY

r SHARED USE FATH TO BE

o WIREMED TO 3.8m

- MAINTEMANCE HARD

; ETARDING [TOFKS

& TAR1A OF COea)

i EXETHG DVERCE
TS OFF Rl

s ESHARED LEE PATH

EXETHG BHARED
USE PATH {WIDTH
VARIES)

EXETING HEDOE TO BE RETAMED
A5 HGHWAY BOUNIARY

50 WADE UNEESR EGATED

BHARED USE CnCLE | PEDESTRIAN

J MAINTENANCE TRACK

EXIETING FIELD

ACCESE

EMNHAMCED
PEDESTRANGICYCLISTS

HAVE PRICRITY A
CROEEING POINT

T T

)
T AL T

O3 ALL DIVMEREIONS ARE N METRES - [men)
ALL LEVELE AR B METREEE - [m] ARD ARE ABOVE
CROMANCE DATUM AT HEWLY N, OORRMNALL LNLESS
HOTED OTHEfWEE.

G NOITH SHOWS IRDICATVE DMLY

A THE DRAWING 15 TO SE READ IH GONMURCTION WiTH
AL BELEVANT, SPECINCATIONS; DREMNGS; DETALS
ANDOTHER DESIGH INFORMATION

DR ALL DNUAGRNGE AND WIITTEM MATERAL CONTAINED
PATHN, CONSTITUTE DIBGIMAL ARD UNPUBLISHED
WORK OF THE ENGIEER S50 MAY ROT BE DUPLICATED,
USED, REPRODUCED OF DISCLOSED WITHOUT Wi TTEN
COMSENT Of EXPRESS PERWSSON FRoM THE
EMGINESR

7 ALL P ORMATION CONTAINED IV THIS DOCLMENT 15
COPYRIGHT &

A VHERE THE oM TIRACTOR UKDERTASES Ot mn
B THIRD PAITTY TO UNDER TAKE TEMPORASY Wi
DESIOH, OR VAIBES THE PELL FRESCHMANN l:lar.url
AT WARY, THEN THE GORTRAS ToR wu. l'ﬂﬂ.l. [LTH
FREEPOMNSIBLITY AND LIABLITY FORCALL
ASFECTE, lmmﬁmsmnnumﬂuT THE
GONTRGG TOR SHALL INFORM PELL FIOSCHRMEMN OF A4
PROPOSED VARIMNGES TO THE DESIGH.

Il
[T N O S SR

TITT'TTT#'
] L

EXIBTIHG CROSSING AND

COMMECTION TO FOOTWEYE TO BE
RETAMED PROPOSAL TO RETAN
ALL AT GRADE LIWCONTROLLED
CROBEINGE TO BE AEBESZED IN
BTAGE 2 ROAD SAFETY ALIDIT

—
EXMSTING EUBMWAY BELCW THE
ATZET AWND RAMPED SEQREQATED
CYCLE PATH J FOOTWAY O THE
EAST BaDE OF THE Ald
ROUNDABCUT TO BE RETAINED

| e e e, B

PLAN
SCALE - 1:1000

RAWCLIFFE

IO COM TINUA ThON REFER TO DR&AWING 9473 PE F- OF M-22-00-C Ha i

o e ]
| s e e e A e ]
s O e, WAL 7 R OF O g

T

e
- e s e
e oy HHH
B 28,000 K 380 000 iy PoCTTH o T
LyE: 17,1 , LW 812085 e B BE — e
s —
B

General Arrangement Sheet 2 (Extract) — A19 Junction and Land East of A19 Junction

CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

City of York Council Planning Committee Meeting - 19th March 2024 14



General Arrangement
Sheet 3 (Extract) — Land
West of Clifton Moor
Gate Junction

Y AT O

W0 PRI O (8 0 PO TN TG T

CLIFTON MOCR

TANCLIFEE RETAIL PARS
! | ETEH T LRATE
RO
- ) ARG "0

- e —— T ::—nm I
RSO PN, MM TIARD =W —— TP —_— L Iwm‘f
S - samaa v A i o - - — = e
e || [EED] 2o e 4 |
— e L s e oL D | ———— ' :
z \~‘ CITY oF HEADARALE AR MRCRITE A1 THE THTICHARNT AMHCT s e v e _ I ] T ,

YORK [|"== | — ﬂ

COUNCIL T rmm— City of Yojk Coungi-Rienrmeg=-somniftiee M%%]g -19th Ma[Th 2024

_____ S it mmmm— SCALE - 1-1250

Y,

60T abed



GENERAL NOTES

G1. DO NOT SCALE THIS DRAWING.

G2 ANY DIMENSIONAL DISCREPANCIES SHOULD BE

3.0m WIDE UNSEGREGATED SHARED NOTIFIED TO THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY.

USE CYCLEPEDESTRIAN

ROUTE RAMP DOWN TO UNDERPASS G3. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN MILLIMETRES - {mrm)
LEVELS ARE INMETRES - (m) AND ARE ABOVE

ORDNANGE DATUM AT NEWLYN, GORNWALL UNLESS
FUTURE ACTIVE TRAVEL CONNECTION NOTED OTHERWISE.

General
Arrangement Sheet
4 — Clifton Moor
Gate and Land East
of Clifton Moor

G4 NORTH SHOWN INDICATIVE ONLY

ALL RELEVANT; SPECIFICATIONS; DRAWINGS; DETAILS
PUMPING STATION AND 'AND QTHER DESIGN INFORMATION.

MAINTENANCE HARDSTANDING

MAINTENANGE AGCESS ONLY G8. ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL CONTAINED
‘WITHIN, CONSTITUTE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED
WORK OF THE ENGINEER AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,
USED. REPRODUGED OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT WRITTEN
CONSENT OR EXPRESS PERMISSION FROM THE
ENGINEER.

G7 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT IS
COPYRIGHT

EXISTING FIELD

G8. WHERE THE CONTRACTOR UNDERTAKES OR ENGAGES
ACCESS ENHANCED bt b DESI I

THIRD PARTY TO UNDERTAKE TEMF

GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-01005

m

o

2
42858
2258530 o

B

F

5

i

3

8

g

H

H

g

z

=

IERRRARERE]

L iy S 5 Y 1

FOR CONTINUATION REFER TO DRAWING 104736-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-01003

VERSION 2.0.1 E/325.1)

Gate 1 [ p——
sstam = - H et
A1237 [-3 PROPOSED LANDBCAPED AREAS TO BE
c4 SRR
enl [ ] EEEEE
> BnnE— B IS o mensae s oy
== B || e
rorostn H AR RIS 1,
(nERPASS 30M WIDE ORBITAL SHARED ACCESS TO LAYBY BY CYC L | e e—
PEDESTRIAN & CYCLE PATH AUTHORISED VEHICLES ONLY | |72778 i
5 ] R
ExisTNG SEGREGATION FROM THE LIVE H
TREE TO BE CARRIAGEWAY IN THIS LOCATION El|| == orcsuoumreresnose
RETAINED 15.TO BE MINMUM OF 1.5 (G 143 3

omem—, PROPOSED HEDSELNES

3.0m WIDE UNSEGREGATED SHARED
USE CYCLE / PEDESTRIAN

ROUTE RAM DOWN TO UNDERPASS CLIFTON MOOR [ ——
RETAIL PARK e

By
=T 9
PLAN L(%
SCALE - 1:1000 TP e
H
H
o

— — — FRorosED TRUCTIRES

YW PIPELIE A s EASEMENT

ALYD YOOW NOL4IMD

P e o WAy o e -
———— v FEOTPAT:

usTIG SRUcLEWAY

K: 270.000 RO ALTERATHE REATE
oo — K: 55,000 K: 360,000 e ean
LvC: 41.000 Lve 257 588 ) R rosmas o sE cepeATED
= = — = raTRCTED By
RS CORDED ROGHT OF AY (HOATVE
o
= - amousr o s cenearsn
HP Chbinage = 1275.404m LP Chainage = 1438 205m
Level { 14.303m -
Level = 14.073m
=m 038% D.ars 0.36%
=3 T e Ao ] UPGATED Y0 SUIT CYE COUNENTS o AW

Pell Frischmann

MCL 01 G378 TRINITY WALK, MARKET WALK, WAKEFIELD WF1 1GR

DATUM

§ 8 3 88883 %5 58 FE G 3 g8 8w £ GBI G FE EE § E G 3G Gwg g 3 GGz 5 % 5 % % 8 8 § 3 8§ 833 £ £ § B % 3 E B E 8 ik phvekat st onnieen
CRANAGE sl Ry ELEEE RSPl R OESEYOIN I IYIYTYEIER RPN BEY R OB OFOROPFOPOBEEE R EEE R ECEEE YR OEE b
——H—+— HH— -+ttt +—+—+—t—t+—t—t+—+—+—+—++—t—+—+—+H—+—+++F—F+—F+—F—F t 1+ Clent
i i i . N i “BE aivv ar
EXISTING GROUND LEVEL B P EIIEEEEEEE::EIEMIIIIEYEIYEEEYYOMEED IIHTETE:EYEEYEE H $PrEioEoeg YORK
PROPOSED LEVELS 38 %333 %%y33VO3ToTPEOLG]OIMOEEYYSEEEYPEOELOSOMI®YOGOILLYLILYYLEOEE G YEILELEYYLE Y seunsiL
——H—+— H+— 1+t +—+—+—t—t+—t—t+—+—+—+—++—t—+—+—+H—+—+++F—F+—F+—F—F t 1+ Pt
vevet oireRevce Tr®I 333895233y E388Y 5589553559599 9459591355339 93 353353733533 3333833837333 A1237 YORK OUTER RING ROAD DUALLING
S S A19 TO LITTLE HOPGROVE
VERTICAL ALIGNMENT som T soxs o
T
CITY OF vomzonras suommr | | —er—] I s e GENEgl.IRAIIEé\_IF_!mﬁEMENT

CHAINAGE 1200-1850
I o R K LS SECTION e
SCALE - 1:1250 oetes | o | ooz per i

Reproduced by permission of Ordinance Survey on_behalt AN | gegear

COUNCIL e S R FOR REANMBYE Y ork (i:ouncil Planning Committee Meeting - 19th March 2024 [ et =
104739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-01004 | P11




= =y = 14T, J{TII{'

T

Hdm WADE UNBSECREGATED SHARED
USE C‘T..ILT'EI:‘.‘EEP-RWI
E RAMP DOWH TO UNDERPASE

FUTURE ACTIVE TRAVEL CONHECTION

PUMPING ETATION AND
MAINTERAMCE HARDETANDING

r’!’r
;,:“”I”---'--—___

'
’111””,”

MAINTEMAMCE ACTEES OMLY

GENERAL NOTES
G, B0 NOT BOALE THS DivAWING

G2 ANY DMENSIONAL DISCREPANCIES SHOULD BE
HOTFRED TO THE EMNGIMESS IMMEDIATELY

3 ALL DIMENSIONS ARE 1N MILLIMETRES - (mm]
ALLLEVELS ARE |H METRES - [m] AND ARE ABCWE
EIEMANGE DATUW AT HEWLYH, CORMMALL UNLESS
WOTED OTHERWASE.

G4, RAHIETH BHOWN INDICATIVE DMLY

G, THIS DILAMING 15 TO S IEAD 1N OO RILNG TI0N WITH
AL RELEVANT; SPECIRCATIONS, DIMNGS; DETALS
AN OTHER DESIGH INPOIMATION.

O ALL DRAN RS AHD WIITTES RATERAL CONTAMED
WATHIN, CONSTITUTE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED
WORK OF THE ENCINESE AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,
LS B0, REFROCUCED Of CISCLOSED WITHOUT WeITTER
COMSENT R EXPRESS PERMISSION FROM THE
ENGINEER

7. ALL MFORMATION CONTARED I THE DOCUMERT 15
CofT RIGHT &

G WHERE THE COMTIRACTOR UNDERTACES Ot ENGADES
& THE0 PARTY TOUMDERTAKE TEMPORAEY WORKS
DRSIGH, O VAIDES THE PELL FIOSCHMANN DESISH I
ANY WAF, THEN THE CORTRACTON WILL TR FLULL

LITY AND LLABILITY PO ALL DESIGN
ASFECTS, NCLUDING A DESKH RISK AZSESSMENT. THE
GONTRACTON SHALL INFORM PELL FRISC HMANS OF aNY
FIEOPOSED GARLANCES TO THE DESIGAL

o

21vE HOOW NOLAN2 |

UMDERPASES

4 0en'WIDE UNSESREGATED EHARED
U=E CYCLE ! PEDESTRIAN
ROUTE RAMP DOWH TO UNDERPASS

CLIFTON MOCR
RETAIL PARK

PLAN
SCALE - 1:1000

A.0M WIDE ORBITAL SHARED
PECEETRIAMN & CYCLE PATH

BCGEES TOLAYEY BY CYC /
AUTHORIBED VEHICLES ONLY

BEGREGATION FROM THE LIVE
CARRIAZEWAY M THE LOCATION
18 TO BE MMIMUE OF 150 S0 143

FCR QONMTINUATION FEFER TO DR AWING 104 718 PEF -GEN-22-DG-CH - 08

K EE.0080
LW 41008

LWL 257, e

General Arrangement Sheet 4 (Extract) — Clifton Moor Gate and Land East of Clifton Moor Gate

u
o

CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

City of York Council Planning Committee Meeting - 19th March 2024

17




General
Arrangement
Sheet 5 —

Wigginton Road

Junction and

Land West of
Wigginton Road

Junction

o

CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

FEATURE

CYCLE TRACK MERGE
ONTO GARRIAGEWAY
ON SOUTH SIDE OF
CROSSING

BUS STOPS
RETAINED/RELOCATED

NEW CONTROLLED PEDESTRIAN-
CROSSING, WIDENED TO ALLOW
ACCESS TO LEDVUNMOUNTED HORSES

UNBOUND EQUESTRIAN PAVED ACCESS TO BE AGREED, SIMILAR TO:

‘25MM SURFAGE 50% TOSPOIL/ 50% 10MM SIZED STONE
5OMM 35% TOPSOIL 32.5% NOMINAL SIZE 10MM CARBONIFEROUS LIMESTONE 325% 4MM TO
DUST GARBONIFEROUS LIMESTONE

150MM SUB BASE (SHW CL 803 TYPE 1)

MAINTENANCE
ACGESS ONLY

50 e 31
L IETTTTT Tj,;‘ I JT ll: L

FOR CONTINUATION REFER TO DRAWING 1047 39-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-01004

STIRLING ROAD

BUS STOP RETAIN
RELOCA

BUS STOP RETAINED/
ELOCATED

-+ TERRAM 1000 GEOTEXTILE OR SIMILAR IS CBR OF SUBGRADE IS LESS THAN 2. 5%
Q
§ 5 SHARED GYCLEWAYFOOTWAY
4 z CYCLE TRACK MERGE ONTO CARRIAGEWAY
ol E 'ON NORTH SIDE OF CROSSING
z
L f - ovaeRack I AT GRAOE CROSSING TO B RETAINED. PROPOSAL TO
g RETAIN ALL AT GRADE UNCONTROLLED CROSSINGS
INSET A INSET B TO BE ASSESSED IN STAGE 2 ROAD SAFETY AUDIT
h SCALE - 1:1000 SCALE - 1:1000
128 g EXISTING UNGONTROLLED:
CROSSING RETAINED
DROPPED KERB
FOR EGRESS OF
MAINTENANCE
FIELD ACCESS
RETAINED/EXTENDED VEHICLE

ED/
TED

o B cvele TRack
W

ERGE

g
i
g
8
N
F3
8
&
g
g
H
H
]
&
e
&
&
b
g
g
=)
=
3
z
g
§

- imen

amy

EXISTING ke
creLe i =
n e = o e
3.0M WIDE ORBITAL
SHARED
FEDESTRIAN & ACTIVE TRAVEL ROUTE GONNEGTED TO CYCLE PATH
CYCLE PATH EXISTING FACILITIES ON STIRLING ROAD
VIA NEW PARALLEL ZEBRA CROSSING PROPOSED TOUCAN
CROSSINGS
EXISTING PRIORITY (TRAFFIC SIGNALS
PLAN JUNGTION TO GAR PARK FOR PEDESTRIANS
L, o AND CYCLISTS)
SCALE - 1:1000 EXISTING — 3 o )
FOOTWAY/CYCLEWAY FOR CONTINUATION REFER TO INSET B
v g
- 500000
LVG: 180.086
=
] 0.15% _ 041%
1om |
DATUM sm
MCL 01
g2 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 g 8 8 8 2 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 B 8 8 8 8 8 B8 8 8 8 ¢ 8 8 8 8 § 8 8 8 8 8 £ /98 8 B B £ 8 BnE 8 B B 8 § 2 8
CHAINAGE §F FE B OE S F ZIOFOR § 8 £ 88 2 8 8 E 8 8 8 £ 8 8 3 ¢ &€ F 8 F I8 R L E R E R E B Z B B33 B EE B S o2I9o2o3ogogoEofod
LI A A N O A T A% o4k & a2 d & Ak koaAdodoaod i oAk oadoaddoaadodoadkoadhoindod & oaoh ok REAoa o oaod Eoaoa
EXSTING GROUND LEVEL ErEEEEEIEEE ijiriiprEEEE PP EEEEO R PP ERERIRIEPEOREIEEROREORERGRIIORIOIOLQ
PROPOSED LEVELS §3885§383:8:2¢:: §§3§5833338 33§ dpe g9y s E3 8 ey g sseryae
S S S S S S T S T S S S T S S S S S S T S S MR R S
———t——————+— "+ttt
LEVEL DIFFERENCE §§858§8538%585%338858%883%3F4%35%83%5%5F33§3%3%583F3 3589389883553 8F535588597 3982838358833
S S S T S S S S S T S T S O S S S S S S T R R
VERTICAL ALIGNMENT = == e
Pt
HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT nes2eacma s R

Reproduced by permission of Ordinance Survey on behaff
of HWSD. ©Croun copyright and dotabasa rght 2011. Al
righta rasarved. Ordinanes Surey Licanse numbar
10001828,

LONG SECTION

FOR REANME Y ork

(l:ouncil Planning Comnsiaee-htesiing -

19th March 2024

GENERAL NOTES
G1. DONOT SCALE THIS DRAWING.

G2 ANY DIMENSIONAL DISGREPANCIES SHOULD BE
NOTIFIED TO THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY..

(G3. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES - (mem)
AL ARE IN METRES - (m) AND ARE ABOVE

NOTED QTHERWISE
G4. NORTH SHOWN INDICATIVE ONLY

(G5, THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH
ALL RELEVANT; SPECIFICATIONS; DRAWINGS; DETAILS
'AND OTHER DESIGN INFORMATION.

60, ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL CONTAINED
'WITHIN. CONSTITUTE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED
'WORK OF THE ENGINEER AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,
USED, REPRODUCED OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT WRITTEN
CONSENT GR EXPRESS PERMISSION FROM THE
ENGINEER.

G7. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT IS
RIGHT ©

68 WHERE THE CONTRACTOR UNDERTAKES OR ENGAGES
ATHIRD PARTY TO UNDERTAKE TEMPORARY WO
DESIGN, OR VARIES THE PELL FRISCHMANN DESIGN IN
ANY WAY, TAKE FULL
RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY FOR ALL DESIGN
ASPECTS, INCLUDING A DESIGN RISK ASSESSMENT. THE

ALL INFORM PELL ANY
PROPOSED VARIANCES TO THE DESIGN.
=

l:l FroRoeED caRRAGENAY ROAD.
l:l FROFOSED CYCLEWAY, FOTHAYS D

SESDED T CRAGEES ML ORE RS
B TS s Cmia RAS
sty
B e e e ovmrnc s
EENTURS) REEDR T S FLARTED I Coacs g0
‘R A CISTANCE O = RMIEDIATELY s ToEl G DT ST 1,
DT NS AEUESTED BV THE EUAROMENT AOECY.

AGRESD WITH ADAGENT LANDONES)

Pmq  FROROSED AcCESIGATES

— — — ProrosED STRUGTURES

FROROSED ACOUSTIC BARRIERS

VRS BARRER/ ERIDOE PARAET

W —  vwePRINE D fom EASELENT

Pell

G378 TRINITY WALK, MARKET WALK, WAKEFIELD W1 1GR
Telephone +44 0) 1924 368 145

Frischmann

Emall: phwakafi
“weww pashischmann.com
Giert
BP oy ar
coumeIL
ProEd

A1237 YORK OUTER RING ROAD DUALLING
A19 TO LITTLE HOPGROVE

Drawmg T

GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
SHEET 50UT OF 13

CHAINAGE 1850 - 2500
e | o
D A | mma FORPLANNING
Deget | A | macaz =
Greded | 15| moazt s sowm s
Aoprovea | Aw T
Drawing Mo PrEIo) ==

104739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-01005 | P11




T GENDRA NOTES
FOR CONTINUATION R TOINSET A |
= | - - - - o an G DO NOT SCALE THE DRAMING
BUS ETOP RETANED( ——__ 2 TRACH c
s e II CY&E“E“& O N OTPED 10 e EhORaER nase Ty
I 9 ¢ O3 ALL DIVENSIONS
; A B NETRES - from)
NEW CONTROLLED PEDEETRIAN —.__ { ALL LEVELS AR N METRES - fm) AND ARE ABOVE
CROSSNG, WIDENED TO ALLOW ol ] ORDNANCE CATUM AT NEWLYN, CORNWALL LML £25
ACCESS TO LEDUNMOUNTED HORSES = LY | oTefwat.
’ ] || o4 wos s morcatve oy
BUSSTGR NETAMEDY —~.o_ i G5 THE GRAWWE 15 TO BE RZAD N COMJUNCTION WITH
~ ——— H .' umm CRANNGE DETALS
o { OTHER DESGN INFORMATICN.
— J 2 4
UNBOUND EQUESTRUAN PAVED ACCESS TO BE AGREED, EIMILAR TO ——__ {/ oAl
RETAINEDWRELOCATED ~J i ‘ ¢ R
N SURTACE SO% TOZPOSL / S07% 10MM S22ED STONE 'b* f'l | /AT E CLUEATES
I umm DISCLOGED WITHOUT WIITTEN
SOVMM % TOMSOL X2 9% NOMINAL SUZE YOMM CAIRBONT LRCUS LIMESTONE X2 5% WWN 1O | { 4 e | mmummrmu
DUEST CARBONT LROUS LIMESTONE < .' ||‘ J : |
TSOMM SUS BASE (SHW CL 200 TYPE 1) |‘ IT‘ l g || O7. ALL SPORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT IS
TERUAM 1000 GEOTEXTLE OR BMLAR 16 i OF susamae s Less Trewasm [ 3 COPYRILS
B 2 o e TOR UNCERTAXES OR ENGAES
£\ BHARED CYCLEVIYFOOTWAY — TEMPORARY WORKS
i = DABIGN,
)
CYCLE TRACK MERGE ONTO CARRIAGEWAY e 8y |
O NORTH S0E OF CROSSING \ i
e ) b | )
= AT GRADE CROSSNG TO BE RETAINED. PROPOSAL TO —, ) J
RETAIN ALL AT CRADE UNCONTROLLED CROSENGE X -
INSETB wla= TO BE ASSESSED IN STAGE 2 ROAD SAFETY AUDIT \ N~
e 2 —— \ !
SCALE - 1:1000 ' . S J
. EXISTING UNCONTROLLED - —, \
- CROBEING RETAINED ] ‘ -
x \ \ Sl ‘
1
i

A

e

mﬂcouf’mmnounsm TOORAWNG 04738

CYCLE

PATH

— ACTIVE TRAVEL ROUTE CONNECTED TO

EXISTING FACLITIES ON STRUNG ROAD
PARALLEL ZESRA CROESING

3.0M WIDE OREBITAL
EHARED
ViAaNEw

——— EXISTING PR
JUNCTION YO CAR A

> 3 - —
S EXETING 20 N G

FOOTWAYICYCLEWAY FOR CONTINUATION REFER TO NEST B

! s S

PEDESTRIAN &
CYCLE PATH

SCALE - 1:1000

B e
— AT

EETEGE VD MR 156008 M
— — TP AN 13 ARSI

-

??.9'“ ORI KT I GO

~ 30M WIOE
ORBITAL SHARED
PEDESTRIAN &
CYCLE PATH

K 50000
ch_F.nn
I

e ——"

——— mrmoxese
it Ay L A R
IS

FOR CONTINUATION REFER TODRAWNG v«:n&cﬁcsmcoowmm
P Ty ———

—— AT FOTTANTH

| S

CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

City of York Council Planning Committee Meeting - 19th March 2024

o -
General Arrangement Sheet 5 (Extract) — Wigginton Road Junction and Land West of Wigginton Road Junction

19



General
Arrangement Sheet 6
— Land East of
Wigginton Road and
West of Haxby Road
Junctions

\
N CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

EXISTING FIELD
ACCESS

ENHANGED

MAINTENANCE
ACCESS ONLY

EXISTING PRIVATE

DRAINAGE DITC
RELOCATED

H

1 LOCALISED WIDENING OF
GRASSED CHANNEL FOR
WFDA COMPLIANCE

00D
COMPENSATORY
STORAGE AREA

PROPOSED FIELD AND
MAINTENANCE ACCESS
TRACK & TURNING AREA

“MAINTENANCE

I I ol . O

0

g s o

% FOR CONTINUATION REF ER TO DRAWING 104738-PEF-GEN-22-DG-CH-01 008

EXISTING FIELD ACCESS ENHANCED.
PEDESTRIANS/CYCLISTS TO HAVE
PRIORITY AT CROSSING POINT

3.0M WIDE ORBITAL SHARED
PEDESTRIAN & CYCLE PATH

TIE INTO EXISTING SHARED
PEDESTRIAN & CYCLE PATH

PLAN
SCALE - 1:1000

ACCESS TO LAYBY BY CYC 1
AUTHORISED VEHICLES ONLY

EXISTING CYCLEWAY/FOOTWAY
TO BE RETAINED

NEW FIELD ACCESS

PEDESTRIANSICYCLISTS
TO HAVE PRIORITY AT
CROSSING POINT

STING
FIELD ACCESS

Y it A e S

T

K: 50.000
2xm LVC: 144708
]
] LP Chainage = 3047.543m
4 1=15.241m
l 0.08% -
1=m T=395.20m
DATUM sm
MCL 01
e s e L s A s e e A L e e . s e s e e L e s e s S
£ 8 8 § 8 8 & B &88§ 8 8 8 & & B & 8 B § B 8 § B & B &N R B B 8 & % B % 8 B § B B R B E B B 8 B & % B % B B B B B4R B R E % 8 § B
CHAINAGE $ 8 8 # 8 8 & B 838 8 8 € ¢ € 8 & 8 & 8 2 R @ B B E GEER B & 8 § 8 # 8 £ & ¥ B & % § ¥ 3 & ¥ & ® & 8 2 B & ¥ @ E§$ 8 8 8 2 8 8 3
A4 & & A A & XA & RAXA A & & A A A A A A& XA & XA A X X & AE A A A A A & A A A& A X K & & A A A A & A A B3 a3 s s 3ks o303 a3 8 802
T S S S Y Y S S S M S Y Y S M M M S S S S S S S S Y S S S
—t——t——t—t——tt+—+——t————+——+—+—+—++—+—+—+—+———+——+——+—+——F——————+—F——t————H—+—+——F—
EXISTING GROUND LEVEL 835888 3oHa3 gyl aPyIElSEIlEEEEEGEEEEESSIOEE IS OA A EEENEEE
S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S T S S S S S S S S S S Y T R S S S
—t——t——t—t——tt+—+——t————+——+—+—+—++—+—+—+—+———+——+——+—+——F——————+—F——t————H—+—+——F—
PROPOSED LEVELS - O O - - O - - O O O - O O O - A | § 885583358 338¢§38r5§33s38:588383WEHEEYOEE
S S S R R S R P R S S S S T S S S S S S S S O Y ¥ N S S S S M S
-t ——————— "ttt
t=veL ciFeEREnGE $35 58 5388§8335¢2¢8¢8$8§8;3 $2:r®IPsysas A A I AEEEIIILAIINELLIAMITELIIL
S S S T R R R R R S S O S S S S T S T S S S S S T S T Y S S R S R ST
VERTICAL ALIGNMENT $
HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT K\_\_\—E—/—//_} s

of HWSD. ©Crown copyright and databose right 2011, Al
rights rasarved. Ordinanea Survey Lisanse number
100018828

Reproduced by permission of Ordinanee Survey an_ behaff ”

"GENERAL NOTES.
G1. DO NOT SCALE THIS DRAWING.

G2. ANY DIMENSIONAL DISCRERANCIES SHOULD BE
NOTIFIED TO THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY.

Ga AL 1N METRES - {mm)
AL LEVELS ARE IN M {m) AND ARE ABOVE
'ORDNANCE DATUM AT NEWLYN, CORNWALL UNLESS
NOTED QTHERWISE

G4. NORTH SHOWN INDICATIVE ONLY

G5. THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH
ELEVANT: SPEGIFIGATIONS: DRAWINGS: DETAILS
AND OTHER DESIGN INFORMATION,

G6. ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL CONTAINED
'WITHIN, CONSTITUTE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED
'WORK OF THE ENGINEER AND MAY NOT BE DUPLIGATED,
USED, REPRODLICED OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT WRITTEN
(CONSENT OR EXPRESS PERMISSION FROM THE
ENGINEER

G7. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THES DOCUMENT IS
COPYRIGHT ©

GE. WHERE THE CONTRACTOR UNDERTAKES OR ENGAGES
ATHIRD PARTY TO UNDERTAKE TEMPORARY WORKS
DESIGN, OR VARIES THE PELL FRISCHMANN DESIGN IN
ANY WAY, THEN THE CONTRACTOR WILL TAKE FULL
RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY FOR ALL DESIGN
ASPECTS, INCLUDING A DESIGN RISK ASSESSMENT. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL INFORM PELL FRISCHMANN OF ANY

PROPOSED VARIANCES TO THE DESIGN.

ChERFRD,
0 sers To
EECED T GAAGSEs I WADE DRERS
iR T e
==t

[EROROSED HCHINAY DITCH (SUSTASNABLE CekwGE SYSTEM
EENTURE] REEDE 10 B PLANTED NGASSED CHeEL See
IR RDISTAUCE O S HAMEDIATEL P STREA O ST MET 1,
EROPGEED LNDSCAED ARERS TO B

REED TPAMTED
(RETER TG s omamns
frs ey

FRoPosED sooARY FENCES MoBE

=1 PROPOSEDAGCESS GATES
. PROPOSED HEDCELNES
— — — Frorosen sTRUCTURES

~PROPOSED STREETLIGHTN COLUMNES

Pell

Frischmann
G378 TRINTY WALK, MARKET WALK, WAKEFED WF1 10R

Telophono +44 [0)1924 368 145
Emall: pwakafisid
[

 PRRTBCHTann. £om
Tt
ABY vy or
eounN
e

A1237 YORK OUTER RING ROAD DUALLING
A19 TO LITTLE HOPGROVE

ST
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
SHEET 6 OF 13

CHAINAGE =3150
o | o
Oraum 7| moa FOR PLANNING
Desgres | | mmz o
Creaw | 1| mmar R o
e 0
Draing ==

104739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-01006 | P11




EXSTING FIELD
p ACCEES
/ ENHANCED

MAINTENANCE
ACCESES ONLY

EXISTING PRIVATE
DRAINAGE DITCH
RELOCATED

PROPOSED FLOOD
COMPENEATORY
STORAGE AREA

PROPOSED FELD AND
MANTENANCE ACCESS
TRACK & TURNING AREA

-
GENDRAL NOTES
G1. DO NOT SCALE THIS DRAMNG.

SHOULD BE

G2 ANy
NOTFHRD 7O THE ENGINEER WMEDATELY.

ORONANGE DATUM AT NEWLY N, CORNALL LN.ESS
NOTED OTHERWSE.

G4 NORTH SHOWN INDICATIVE OMLY

G5 THIS ORAAING 15 TO S READ IN CONJUNCTION
mumumuvm
AND OTHER DESGN INFORMATION.

USED, REPROCLCED
CONSENT OR EXPRESS PERMSSON FROM THE
eNGINELR

ar AL ™S s
COPYRIGHT ©

G WHERE THE
A THIRD PARTY TO UNOERTAKE TEMPORARY WORKS
DESKIN, OR VARIES THE PELL FRISCHMANN DESIGN N
ANY WAY, THEN THE CONTRACTOR WILL TAKE fuaL

ITY FOR AL ORS5ION

T FOR CONTINUATION REFE R TODRAMMNG 04 TISFE F-GEN- Z2-0G-CH0 108

K 1'.1-1 Y t“"-’-

uTY
toecmmumnmnnmmm M

[ e . i e i 12 i el
a 53 R P[] B 7 39 2

FOR CONTNUATICN REFER TO DRAWING 104TI0P EF GEN-ZZ.05.CH 01007
e L T L e e e L

=
i
\
| |
1 \ |
\ NEW PELD ACCESS .
1 \ EXIETING FIELD ACCESS ENHANCED ACCESS TO LAYBY BY CYC/
| %0M WIDE ORBITAL BHARED PEDESTRIANSICYCLETS
i PEDESTRAN & CYCLE PATH PEDESTRIANSICYCLISTS TO HAVE \ A YR O TO HAVE PRICRITY AT EXBTING
H PRIORITY AT CROSSING POINT i FIELD ACCEES
b EXSTING CYCLEWAYFOOTWAY
| TIE INTO EXISTING BHARED TO BE RETAINED
PEDESTRIAN & CYCLE PATH ¥
K 50.000
e we, 708
zx
LP Chalrage = 3087 543m
Level = 16249

General Arrangement Sheet 6 (Extract) — Land East of Wigginton Road and West of Haxby Road Junctions

%

CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

City of York Council Planning Committee Meeting - 19th March 2024

21




General
Arrangement Sheet
7 — Land West of
Haxby Road
Junction

CITY OF

COUNCIL

YORK

LONG SECTION
SCALE - 1:1250

DATUM
MCL 01

K:28.000 K:56.000
LVC: 50.217 . LVC: 71.700

CHAINAGE

- sedtono
- sestom0

+ 5

EXISTNGGROUMDLEVEL | 3 2 5 4 2 % » - & r Sww o & = 2 3 =

7 L sesiom0 o
1585 - +mi00
1834 |- sedsaz0

L]

PROFOSED LEVELS

4 msm L me s

LEVEL DIFFERENCE

oz

VERTICAL ALIGNMENT

HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT 7 mHsr

T =T

4
CAL
(/<~/\<< (44 >

CYC MAINTENANCE ACCESS ™

4
?é s <./\<<<Q (/\

"

SITE COMPOUND
AND MATERIAL
STORAGE

44/\

L

NEW ERIDGE OVER YORK -
SCARBOROUGH RAILWAY s
PROPOSED UNDERPASSES:

44 << < SEGREGATED SHARED:
£ 4< <QL<<<<<4<<L/  JsecvaLsrooTY
4 4( UNSEGREGATED SECTION OF

‘SHARED USE CYGLEIFOOTWAY

L
, %4( 4<‘g§z‘44’\

T
FOR CONTINUATION REFER TO DRAWING {04730-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-01008

—

PROPOSED FIELD
CESS.

Reproducad by parmiaslen of Ordinance Survey on behalf
of H

M0, ©Trown copyright and database right 2011, All
fights reserved. Ordinunce Survey Lisenee number
100018928

<7
_
Wor—w

'\5\¥ & &
EXISTING ORBITAL

CYCLE | FOOTPATH

038 A13IHLSIM

UNSEGREGATED
'SECTION OF SHARED
USE CYCLEFOOTWAY

EXISTING
BUS STOP.
RELOCATED

EXISTING
FIELD
ACCESS
RELOCATED

UNDERPASS

Wo—w W — "

EXISTING SHEEP PEN AND
TURNING AREA RELOCATED

— EXISTING POND /
DITCH RELOCATED

FOR CONTINUATION REFER TO DRAWING 104739-PEF-GEN-22-DG-CH-01008
ah

GENERAL NOTES
G1.0:0 NOT SCALE THIS DRAWING.

G2 ANY DIMENSIONAL DISCREPANCIES SHOULD BE
NOTIFIED TO THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY.

G3. ALL DIVENSIONS ARE IN METRES - (mm)
ALLLEVELS ARE IN METRES - (m) AND ARE ABOVE
ORDNANGE DATUM AT NEWL YN, CORNWALL UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE.

4. NORTH SHOWN INDICATIVE ONLY

WITH
ALL RELEVANT. SPECIFICATIONS; DRAWINGS; DETAILS
AND OTHER DESIGN INFORMATIGN.

8. ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL CONTAINED
WITHIN, CONSTITUTE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED
'WORK OF THE ENGINEER AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,
USED, REFRODUCED OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT WRITTEN
CONSENT OR EXPRESS PERMISSION FROM THE

ENGINEER.

G7. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT IS
OPYRIGHT ©

68 WHERE THE CONTRACTOR UNDERTAKES OR ENGAGES
ATHIRD PARTY TO UNDERTAKE TEMPORARY WORKS
DESIGN, OR VARIES THE PELL FRISCHMANN DESIGN IN
ANY WAY. THEN THE GONTRAGTOR WILL TAKE FULL
RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY FOR ALL DESIGN
ASPECTS, INCLUDING A DESIGN RISK ASSESSMENT THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL INFORM PELL FRISCHMANN OF ANY

PROPOSED VARIANCES TO THE DESIGN.

l:l PROPOSED CARRAGENAT 1ROAD

CTHER PAVED ARERE

I:l BEFER 10 A CaCRR DTS

e

B paoroumsons oo panusuete cuuce s
FEATRE) Rk 0 6 PLANTED i CAAScD Crives SECS.
VR ADISTANCE G S IMMEDIATELY UPS TR G DI BAET 24
e 4 REBLESED Y T ENRCANENT SO

—— mageimsmmene
e s

. it

- — — e

_____ rcxe s avens

VRS BARRER /RIDCE PARAPET

VU PPELIE AN 10 EASENENT

L T -

e e

91T abed

— e — remcTEDEAY
e ARECCROED RCHT OF WA AT
o
- seowEey Tose cencares
1] UPDATED T0 SUIT GV GONMENTS

UPDATED TG SUIT CYC COMMENTS

FRSTISSUE

Pell Frischmann
G370 TRINITY WALK, MARKET WALK, WAKEFRELD WF1 1GR
Tolephone +44.10) 1924 268 145

Emall; pfwdlmfield Opeliischmaonn.com

Gt

BE iy ar

YORK

QOUNHEBIL

==
A1237 YORK OUTER RING ROAD DUALLING
A19 TO LITTLE HOPGROVE

rawrg T

GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
SHEET 7 OF 13

FOR PLANNING

W
CHAINAGE 3150 - 3600
o | oE
omn | | mma ForpLAING
ot | | o =
Crece | 15| mmai ! s som s
A ]
[ oraing oo T

104739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-01007 | P11




EXSTING GROUNG LEVEL -

163
108

et
wiw
=+ €42 =

EXSETING
BUEETOP |\ :
RELOCATED | /4

EH o= i
Foow 4 e +

F oo 4
I e
31

i

CoAPOUND M0 LI || ———
MATERIAL ETORAGE FELD

ACCESS
RELOCATED

EXISTING RELD
ACCESS DIVERTED

EXETING FIELD
ACCESS DVERTED
.

i ¢ SERANING SN
CYC MAINTENANCE ACCE! N e
AND PROW DIVERSION

UNSEGREGATED BECTION OF
EHARED USE CYCLEFOOTWAY

—==

FOR CONTINUATION REFER TO DRAWNG 047 3-PEF GE NZZ-0GOH0 00—

CPOATED 70 BUMT CVC COMMENTS.
CPOATED 1O SUTT CYC COMMENTS
WANOR AMENDWENTS TO FENCE PROVIGION
UPDATED TO vORK WIGMWAY OO COMMENTS
ST SOt
TRICRPTON.

Pell Frischmann
GATB TRINITY WALK. MARKET WALK, WAKEFELD WFI 1GR
phone +44 (01924 348 145

¥
WY el 7] dddend

EEEBE

T EXISTING CRSITAL
L VY Jpetmpwm. res-— e, CYCLE ) FOOTPATH

~

o o e 0 Sy PP RO
-
-
-
-
-

¥038 AN3ELSIM
FOR GONTINUATION REFER TO RAY

A1237 YORK OUTER RING ROAD DUALLING
A19 TO LITTLE HOPGROVE

| S

GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
w SHEET 7 OF 13

= CHAINAGE 3150 - 3800

EXISTING EHEEP PEN AND
TURNING AREA RELOCATED

o et I|l|ll'-n'l’lrlll e poy, o4 w
Iv’ L e T PR AT ) SCALE - 1:1000

FOR PLANNING | -
et 104739-PEF-GEN-ZZ DG-CH-01007 P11

¥ ciTv of General Arrangement Sheet 7 (Extarct) — Land West of Haxby Road Junction

YORK

COUNCIL City of York Council Planning Committee Meeting - 19th March 2024 23

/TT obed



General
Arrangement
Sheet 8 — Land
East of Haxby
Road Junction

CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

oy

PROW ALTERNATIVE ROUTE VIA 3.0m
‘SHARED CYCLE, PEDESTRIAN AND
MAINTENANCE TRACK

e scusuARRRREANN

PRIORITY TO GYCLES AND
PEDESTRIANS AT CROSSING

EARSWICK 11
@11/1D) CLOSED AT 41237
ALONG FOOTWAY

—= 1
= 0

A
\,
\

‘ FOR CONTINUATION REFER TO DRAWING 104739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH01007

N X
N ,
\\ :
\
\

AN

Ay

e 1 kii)ll 0 e s i 0

j
\§

gl 0 9 B B Sy

AT

NO ACCESS ACROSS A1237 SIGN TO BE:

INSTALLED, DIVERSION AT HAXBY

ROUNDABOUT VA BRIDLEWAY 2008140
EXISTING FIELD ACGESS:
TO BE RETAINED

PROW REMAINS OPEN TO A1237

PLAN
4 SCALE - 1:1000

e

ey,
o,

LOGALISED WIDENING OF /1
GRASSED CHANNEL FOR
WFDA COMPLIANCE

3.0m SHARED CYCLE,
PEDESTRIAN AND
MAINTENANCE TRACK

UNRECORDED
RIGHT OF WAY

GENERAL NOTES
1. D0 NOT SCALE THIS DRAWING.

G2, ANY DIMENSIONAL DISCREPANCIES SHOULD BE
NOTIFIED TO THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY.

5. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE I} METRES.- )
ARE IN METRES - {m) AND ARE ABOVE
‘OHDNANGE DATUM AT NEWL YR, CORMNALL UNLESS
NOTED 01

4. NORTH SHOWN INDICATIVE ONLY

G5, THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH
ALL RELEVANT: SPEGIFICATIONS; DRAWINGS; DETALS
AND OTHER DESIGN INFOF

130, ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL CONTAINED
WITHIN, CONSTITUTE ORIGINAL AND Ut
WORK OF THE ENGINEER AND WAY NOT 52 0 DUPL\CA‘IEI
USED, REPRODUCED OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT
CONSENT O EXPRESS PERMSSION FROM THE
ENGINEER.

G7. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT IS
COPYRIGHT &

68, WHERE THE
ATHIRD PARTY TO UNDE}
DESIGN, OR VARIES THE

IDERTAKES OR ENGAGES
TAKE TEMPORARY WORKS
ISCHMANN DESIGN IN

g
2
g
N
g
2
B
&
2
3
2
H
3
g
e
g
¥
s
2
£
z
g
8
§

e ] 208 e S 1 S S getat

MCL 01

D S

K: 20.000
LVC: 45.808

= -0.40%

im

4340.000m

T=zg80rm

CHAINAGE

seaia7

- 400 |

EXISTING GROUND LEVEL

<+ uz

i

FROPOSED LEVELS

4 e e - osesam
T ws A wm - semom o
+ wzr 4 em  semom

<+ g

4 e | ome L osmam

T s us 40w

LEVEL DIFFERENCE

?
;

W OT R

"
28
1

m

0%

boze 4 e o w1 e
Loam 4 mn 4 e 1 s
Looss 1 s 1 w2 | seeenoo

B oo 4 e 4 i 1 e o

021
oz

Boam o fem - 188 - seses
b ooie o teos 1 ise - sesenoo
L ootz 4 ssse 1 s 1 2o
Foow T ism T ise I donss ]
Loz 4 wm 4 wae 1 w000 -
B ooz 4 mem 4 a1 samo o
ooz 4 me 4 we 1 sonn -
B ooz 4 s o s 1 deosno
oo 4 i 153 1 eomes -
b ooz o msas 1 otz 4o
Loom 4 mar 4w 1 aso00
Boow 4 mm o4 we 4o o
Foom 4 sz 1 o - detmoo
Loote 4 w2 1 ssor - 4e3000
Loam 4 ssat - tser 1 detaceo
b ooz 4 v 4 wues 1 aesao

Loas 4+ s - wsn

g

B ooz 4 mes o s 1 sewawm o

L oot 4 ot 4wz 1 aesao

Eooe 4 wer 4w 1 4o

B oo 4 s 1 wn 20
Lot 4 ws 1 wum 1 400
L ooz 4 um 4w - smoo
B ooz 4 wem 4 wae 1 samo o

Looss £ s £ iz 1 smne

oo 4 us L
Foo 4w 4

Foom 4 e 1 wn 1 asoo

Eoan 4 wm 4 we L oo -|
L oam 4 wms 4 s e |
L oam 4 w2 4 we | sooom -|
booss 4w 4 sz desioe |

Foam 4w 1wz 4o

VERTICAL ALIGNMENT

L3581

cotam
Tagam

Py
K200 =

L
i

HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT

e Remesss
Lorass [ Lotats

[ ]

eTRRGHT,
L3

Resrucuced by permissian of Oruinanes Survey, on asha
of HWSO. ©Crawn capyright and dotabose right 2011. Al

righta reservad. Ordnance Sunvey Ueanve rumber
0018628

FOR FE:ﬁt&b"lfﬂaYork 4:ounC|I Planmng Comr%%%ﬁﬂ%t ng - 19th March 2024

w

Pell

Frischmann

BEORGE HOUSE, GEORGE STREET, WAKERELD WF1 1LY

Telaphone +44 [0)1924 :u s
Emall: an

2ITY or

YORK

caunRoIL

=
A1237 YORK QUTER RING ROAD DUALLING
A19 TO LITTLE HOPGROVE

GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
SHEET 8 OF 13
CHAINAGE 3800 - 4450

3

o

cags21

FOR PLANNING

Desined

)

Greotea

21

] 1

S (@A)
as

| Apoved | AW |
Drawing o, _Projec

104738-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-01008




Ty

PRICRITY T CYCLEE AND -
PEDESTRANS AT CROESMHG N,

PROW MESN REW EAREWICE 11
§2W11A0) CLOSED AT ATEAT.
CIVERTED ALOHG FOOTWAY

—— LOCALEED WIDERNG OF
GRASEED CHANNEL FOR
i WFLA COMPLLANCE

GENERAL MOTES
a1, DO MOT SCALE Tres DiAmiNG.

2 ANHY INENSIOHAL NSCREPANCES SHOULD BE
WOTIFED TO THE EMNGMESR MMEDATELY.

G2 ALL DeeERSIONS A N METRES . [rm)
ALL LEMELE ARE |H METREE - [m] ARD ANE AEDWE
ORERAMGE DATUM AT HEALYH, CORRWALL UMLESS
WOTED OTrERwssE.

€. RONTH SHOWH IRDICATIVE DRLY

G5, THIS DIARING 15 TO BE READ IH CORIURCTION WITH
AL RELEGANT  SPEGRCATIONS, DibkmnGs; DETALS
AT OTHER DESKIN IRFORMATION.

BEALL DIRAWINGS AND WRITTEM MATERLAL CONTANED
waTraN, CONS TITUTE ORGRAL AND UNPUBLISHED
WORE OF THE EMCINERR SHD WAT HOT BE OUPLICATED,
USED, REFROCUCED OF CISCLOSED WITHOUT wirTTEN
COMEENT Off EXPRESE PERMESION FROM THE
EMOINEER.

AT, ALL NP ORMATION CONTARED M THE DOCUMERT 1S
FISHT &

G R THE COn TRACTOR uummutm

CT O T T TR T T T e T T T T

COUNCIL

YORK

City of York Council Planning Committee Meeting - 19th March 2024

8
ES
a
A
:;.:-:' ! LOUCAL EED EACHANE . _«"I ~— 3.0m SHARED CYCLE, : ?
— 1 DENTFYING ™ L E
B PEDEETRIAN ACCESS ", =, e
:r - FRM.M.TEWTWERCMTEM'IAi&n " = E
g ¢ ,‘; mm'mn - 2
LN %
e S == === LSRR R L ALY +
gl. "t?;f‘ih_ i~ [—_ — ; ) i = - = . g
] A ¥ 2 = == B = 5
:g::—‘ 2 - —— e - = — = = = w " w W :
gt:'i'" r = W w b " " E
.ﬁl;—-" -I e e
£l = E HO ACCESS ACROEE A1237 SIGH TOBE
3 __;_, INETALLED, DIVERSION AT HAXEY
B = ROUNDASOUT viA BRIDLEWAY 2@l
i T
5 PROW REMAINE OPEN TO A1287
E
F.
y W UNRECCRDED
W RIGHT OF Whily
W
W
w
W
W
W
L
W
- [—
Ko 2000
e v &45.80a 040000
LW S e
s _LP Chairmge 2| $388 Sém
> & General Arrangement Sheet 8 (Extract) — Land East of Haxby Road Junction
— CITY OF

25




GENERAL NOTES

N oG Prow ) EARSWICK | PSR S IO N A S —
auy | 3 =3 DISCREPANCIES SHOULD BE

3.0m WIDE UNSEGREGATED ANY DIMENSIONAL AN
NOTIFIED TO THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY.

USE CYCLE / PEDESTRIAN
I MAINTENANGE TRACK

s N G3. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES - {mm}
LEVELS - (m) AND ARE ABOVE
AREA FOR SITE COMPOUND ORDNANCE DATUM AT NEWL YN, CORNWALL UNLESS
AND MATERIAL STORAGE NOTED

LOCALISED WIDENING OF ACCESS TO RIVER FOSS.

GRASSED CHANNEL FOR (PEDESTRIAN & Z\
rran g e m e n WFDA COMPLIANCE , MAINTENANCE ACCESS}

W, — i = o A | i GB. ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL CONTAINED

- — PEDESTRIAN AND CYCLE PATH WITHIN, CONSTITUTE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED
Y 7 TO / FROM CONNAUGHT WAY WORK OF THE ENGINEER AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED.
i B 3 USED, REPRODUCED OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT WRITTEN

. . ) k= ; CONSENT OF EXPRESS PERMISSION FROM THE
% " LED ENGINEER.
Road J ti

G4. NORTH SHOWN INDICATIVE ONLY

3 15 WITH
AL RELEVANT: SPECIFICATIONS; DRAWINGS; DETAILS
AND OTHER DESIGN INFORMATIGN.

GRADE
TO BE ASSESSED IN STAGE 2 ROAD SAFETY AUDIT

A
——EXISTING TREE UNDER TREE
PRESERVATION ORDER (TPO) = |

G7_ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT IS
COPYRIGHT &

G4, WHERE THE CONTRACTOR UNDERTAKES OR ENGAGES

PROPOSED VARIANCES TO THE DESIGN.
=1

l:l PmorosED CARAGEWAY ROHD

FoPosED CroLawATe, FOOTHAYE D
CRERFRS A

B mopenum oy e s
TR HaCr 0 O ANTED A SRAGSED G S0k
‘R A CISTANGE CF S RA\EDTELT UPSTREAM SR DT PLET )

FERDAALLE, 16 FESUESTED BV 18 ENURCRAIENT AGEHEY.

UNDERPASS
PUMPING STATION

> . o~ = b L

MAINTENANCE HARD s . - = % L 07 mmoroseD LsecAeD e ToRE
¢ Staonos manouce | g o . ¥ ﬂ U s

'ACCESS TO RIVER FOSS & -,

= i prcmoseDBUNGY revces o
PEDESTRIAN AND OYGLE PATHTO 740
I FROM STRENSALL ROAD RAMPED
DOWN FROM UNDERPASS
iy | )
—=NEW FOOTPATH LINK

FROM THE RIVER

FOSS PATH

N ! ¥ EXISTING AGCH
LOCATION OF NEW i TO BE RETAINED Y4
UNDERGROUND STORAGE
UNRECORDED TANK  SUDS FEATURE

PLAN ) T RIGHT OF WAY
SCALE 1:1000

AT GRADE CROSSING TO BE RELOGATED. PROPOSAL
TO RETAIN ALL AT GRADE UNGONTROLLED
CROSSINGS TO BE ASSESSED IN STAGE 2 ROAD
SAFETY AUDIT

le—
[ [
e R
- o 'i!,'_.“
2000 — Il::“:'hfl‘\?.ezT 5071.728m m I‘I“
] e _ ok daTk /_ ) ]ﬂ A
] : 5 : . — 2
. ol 1 (’ ' Pell Frischmann
MCL 01 . EXISTING FOOTWAY WIDENED 'G37B TRINITY WALK. MARKET WALK, WAKITIELD, W 1TQR
T é . é T é | A A S A R A A A A A A é A S B A é I R éé:‘a A Hssll; T %E::%:é&%gﬁﬁgu 1o 44 1624260 145
aranase R R R R RN I R RN RN R RR R AR IR gifiBigiiiegd gD‘““"“’E" e
+—+—tr—t—t++—+—t—+—+t—+—+—+—++—+—+—t++++++—+++—+—+—+—+—++—+—+—+—+—+—t+—+++—+—+—+—+—+ H—t—t—+—tt+—t——t——HH—+ Cent T
st cirv or
SusTe GRouND v T83gP355E3YLEooNsryloosyErs:iifoPii iiloEiiiiiiioisy 3 rygElEEE:oEEQ i
IS TS IS TN ST NN SR RIS LRSS IR SRR IRES SRR S AR g ¢ YORK
srososmLmvEs 9888 88U5£5 51888 IILLEEILLINLIIEEGEEGLNLNLEILGEE B:ppmIELEYEEQ E@
1 Il Il Il Il Il Il Il 1 Il 1 i 1 Il Il T 1 Il Il 1 Il 1 Il Il Il Il 1 Il 1 Il 1 Il Il 1 Il Il Il Il 1 It Il 1 Il Il Il i o 1 Il 1 I 1 Il 1 TRt 1 b Project
eveL oFreRsce $858§6§%§328%1§83%585 T3 ECPIIiiiIsngdyiiiqifgyriiiiPiiZcociNiEiiiEss A‘”’X?ﬁg‘iﬁgg'"émoﬁm'"e
e VERTICAL ALIGNMENT v \\————’/ ”
| 3 . pungTRE
N CITY OF - . Gt e~ || GENERALARRANGEMENT
HorzONTAL AUGENT e — N el SHEET 6 OF 13
¥ 3 CHAINAGE 4450 - 5100
1\_5\ o o
LONG SECTION o | [ | B
SCALE - 1:1250 s | 6| moe s

COUNCIL T R T BT FOR POANNING Y Ork touncil Planning Committee Meeting - 19th March 2024 SCALE 1:1000 == =

————— : =S 104738-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-1009 | P11




FOfR GONTINJATION REFER TO INSET &

"*\*13 o EATHA PR aam) EARSWICK  =s==See :
i

3.0mWIDE UNEEGREGATED s

SHARED USE CYCLE ! PEDESTRIAN UHRECCRDED ROW

I MAINTEMANEE TRACH

AREA FOR SITE COMPOLRD
AND MATERIAL ETORAGE

| LOCALISED WIDENMNGOF
|| CRASEED CHANMEL FOR
|| WFDA COMPLIAWCE

— ACCEES TORIVER FOE8
| ({PEDEETRIAN &

MOISE FENCE

LOCATED Ol

— PEDESTRIAN ARND CYCLE FATH
T FROM CONMALIGHT W

_,_d'-‘ AT GRADE CROESING TO BE RELOCATED. PROPORAL
e TO RETAIN ALL AT CRADE UNCONTROLLED CROSEINGE
: TO BE ASBESSED i STAGE 2 ROAD BEAFETY ALDIT

EXISTING TREE LINDER TREE -
PRESERVATION CROER (TPC)

HUNTINGTON
FIRE STATION

i T
MG 104 TIGPEF OEN - 0GCHO e

™
B

W

', ACCESE TORIVER FOEE

g PEDEETRIAN AND CYCLE PATH TO
i FRooM ETRENSALL ROAD RAMFED
DA FRIOM UWDERPASS

]

-
EFER TOORAWNG W47 M PEF-OE N2 0GCHOW

Fome——yrme — = ——mee

General Arrangement (Extract) Sheet 9 — Strensall Road Junction

\
g CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

City of York Council Planning Committee Meeting - 19th March 2024

Lt
— HEW FOOTRATH LINK ;
Y FROW THE RIVER ]
w, FOEEPATH 38 Y REFOETIORED
Y E , Wl f — EXISTMGACCESS % g H
i :‘fr LHEERGRND BTORAGE i?‘ ! TOEE RETANED A ST ORADE CROSEREN TONE EELOGCATER. PROROEAL g
Rica1T 6 W HUNTINGTON TR /SIS EERTURE g CROSEINGE TO BE ASBEESED IN STAGE 2 ROAD z
RICHT CF WAY i
M ; SAFETY ALDIT gh
) o
SCALE 1:1000 &N
o
K 950000 . [
LVE: 147128
i B 28000
LVE: 57,848 FoLs
= gty L ff—=—1—
- f i —

GEHERAL MOTES
O, OO MOT SCALE THIS DIGOMEGL

2. ANT DMENSKINGL DECREPANCIES SH0ULD BE
HOTF D TO THE EMGIEER MMEDISTELY.

G2 ALL DIMENSIONS ARE 1N ME TRES . jram)
BLL LEVELE AME [N METREE - jm) ARD ANE ABCVE
CEERAMGE DATUM AT HEWLYH, GORMVWALL UNLESS
HOTEDO TrvwesE.

G4, ROITH BHOWH INEICATIVE DHLY

a8, THs DIAMING 15 TO S RERD 1N CORILRCTION WITH
ALL RELEWANT SPECIFICATIONS, DRAMNGS, DETALES
Sy OTHER DESIGN INFORMATION.

B8 ALL DRAWINGS AN Wit TTEN MATERAL SONTAINED
WTHIN, CONETITUTE ORIGINAL AND SHED
WORK OF THE ENCINEES ARD WAY HOT BE DUPLICATED,
UsED, REPROCUCED Of DISCLOSED wWITHOUT WRITTEN
Euﬂ.‘ml‘r*ulmﬂ_'ﬁﬂl-m FreomM T

=] 3

GF. ALL MFORMATION CONTANED M THIS DOCLMENT 15
O T O

G WHERE THE CONTIRACTOR UNDER TS Oft ENCAGES

27




General Arrangement
Sheet 10 — Land East
of Strensall Road
Junction and Land
West of North Lane
Junction

CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

SEE INSET A FOR EXTENTS OF COMPOUNDISITE BOUNDARY

60010-HD-90-Z2-NID-43<-68 £501 SNIMYHA OL Y3434 NOLLYIINLINOD HOd

EnsTING
FELD AGCESS
EXTENDED

‘COMPOUND ACCESS
THEN CLOSED.

NANGE ACCESS TRACK WILL BE UPGRADED

NTLAL HoU:
FUNDED FROM SECTION 106 AND 1L

E0sTING FIELD
AGGESS EXTENDED

LOCALISED WIDENING OF
‘GRASSED CHANNEL FOR
WFDA COMPLIANGE

MAINTENANCE ACCESS TRACK WILL BE URGRADED

TOANACTIVE TRAVEL ROUTE M LINE WITH

ING DEVELOPMENT AND

POTENTIAL FUTURE HOUS|
FUNDED FROM SEGTION 106 AND GIL

A

1 T o

ARSSREARRRNRARARISSZONE

E0STING FEELD
ACCESS EXTENDED

—/<//
HsERBACULUM FOR

(]
I e e e B ]
it o e e 9
1]

LIDLO-HO- 9022 NI9-33d-8850 - ONIMYHA 01 H334 NOLIVIINLLNOO 104

‘GREAT CRESTED NEWTS
£ &
%
SCALE 1:5000 @
LVC: 36.501
200
= | HP Chadhage = 527277 1m
] Level - {6 608m
] oaz% 007%
e TS
w0 ]
w020 ]
patM e |
MCL 01
— T —————f—T——7T """ "7 T "7 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T
8 g®@ 8 8 g 8 8 8 8 B g B 38 o8 B E B E 8% B 8 8 88 88 8888888 s 8 8 8 3§ 8 B 8 S4B § 88 8 8 B B 85 B 3 R 8 8 8 8 8 8
CHAINAGE ﬁggiﬁaﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁ‘ﬁﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬁgﬁiﬁ 8 § 3 8 3 3% ¢ 8¢ 8§ ¢ 8 3 § g 3§ 8¢ § § 8 38 ¢ 38§ ¢ B B OERRBGEREGERGE
s @ 5 8 5 5 & 3 & 5 8 & & 3 & 8 s & & & a8 FAN S S S S S S O N A A A A A A A A 3 5 O O B 2 2 2 O -2 T O N A A
AR TS S S S S S S A T SR AT AR S S S S S S S S S S S M S A S W
- L A e B B L A B L mat B SR
EXISTING GROUND LEVEL g Ereiigigiogg Iy gaiy s E iy I iE Y
T S S S O W R S S R TR SR AT S T T S S O T S S S N S S S R N
- L A e B B L A B L mat B SR
FROPOSED LEVELS fiEgggggreerrizrgrggEgHI g pe it rrer ey iy
S S S S T S R S R ST SRR S S O S O S S S R S S M S S S R N
——H————————H—H -
LEVEL DIFFERENCE 2855985332339 98393%838 3818 5 $:&§:8 8898585888938 8§8 859y 5F 8 EECEIEZBEBECIICEIEEEGDBGE
T S S S R A TR T S S S S O S S S S R S S S SR S S SR
VERTICAL ALIGNMENT S o
— /W\wwm//,m\

Reproducesd by permission of Ordinance Survey on behalf
of HWSO. ©Crawn capyright and dotabase rght 2011, 2
rights raservad. Ordnance Surey Licanes numbar
10001 B2,

FOR REANNINE Y ork (i:ouncil Planning Com

LONG SECTION
SCALE - 1:1250

mittee Meeting - 19th March 2024

GENERAL NOTES
G1. DO NOT SCALE THIS DRAWING.

G2 ANY DIMENSIONAL DISCREPANCIES SHOULD BE
NOTIFIED TO THE ENGINEER MMEDIATELY.

G3. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES - (mm)
AL LEVELS ARE IN METRES - (m) AND.
‘ORDNANGE DATUM AT NEWLYN, GORNWALL UNLESS

NOTED OTHERWISE.

G4, NORTH SHOWN INDICATIVE ONLY

G5, THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH
ALL RELEVANT; SPECIFICATIONS; DRAWINGS; DETALS
'AND QTHER DESIGN INFORMATION.

68, ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN AINED
‘WITHIN, CONSTITUTE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED
‘WORK OF THE ENGINEER AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICAT

MATERIAL CONT,

CONSENT OR EXPRESS PERMISSION FROM THE
ENGINEER.

G7. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT 1S

G8. WHERE THE CONTRACTOR UNDERTAKES OR ENGAGES
'ATHIRD PARTY TO UNDERTAKE TEMPORARY WORKS

USED, REPRODUGED OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT WRITTEN

PROGSED CARRIKGEWAY [ROAD.

PRGECSED CYLaWAYE, FOOTWAYS D
STER A A

PROOSED LANDSCAPED AREAS T €
et

) e
PACENAAD v cosncs
) R R
racronen soeey ecen rose

ettt
PROOSED ACCESS GATES

PRoFoSED HEDGELNES

PRoFosED STRUCTIRES

PROPOSED ACOUSTC BARRERS

e sounnay

ST VRS EARRER BROGE PARFET

[EEE]

PUBLI RGHTS o W' PROW KEY

YWPPELINE MO tom EASENENT

PROOSED STREET LOHTING SOLLMNS

NATERAL STORAGE

S FooTeATH 0 s peReaTED

e UNFECCROED RIGHT OF WAY [MESCATIVE

e S o e pemcaeD

EERTURE) FEDE 10 S PANTES I CRstis cmmiel Seoe
SR ADISTANEE OF . MESWTEL ¥ PSTREAM GF B RAET /4

UPGATED T0 SUIT CYC COUMENTS

Pell

Frischmann

G37B TRIMTY WALK, MARKET WALK, WAKEFIELD, WF1 1GR

Tolaphona +44 [0)1924 388 145
Emal: phwokefeld Spelibchmann.com
oo

<

si1TY ar

YORK

saumaIL

Pt

A19 TO LITTLE HOPGROVE

A1237 YORK OUTER RING ROAD DUALLING

104739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-01010

S
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
SHEET 100F 13
CHAINAGE 5100- 5800
a5t | e
Approved AW 0921 hssoum =
e ==

P11




T A FOR EXTENTE CMPOUNMIVETE BOUMNDARY GENERAL MOTES

] T

@1, D0 MOT SCALE THIS DN

o — a2 AN BMENSONAL BSCREPANCES SHOULE BE
_An_,_\__\_r-}\; HOTIPILD T THE ENGMESR IMMESIATELY
AN
k'Y O3 ALL DIENSIONS Al N METRES - [rr)
[ BLL LEVELE SME N METREE - jr] ARE ARE ABDWVE
EATY. CIRCMANGE DATUM AT HEWL YR, SORRMWELL LNLESS
LOCALISED: WADEMIG OF HOTED OTHERWISE.
GFAS EED CHARNEL FOR:
T COMPLLANCE G4 NONTH SHOWN INDICATIVE ONLY

@5, THES DRLARNG 15 TO B READ 1N SORILKG TIOH WITH

. - - —— ALL BELEGANT; SPECRCATIONS, DILYMINGS; DETALS

- WAAINTEMANCE ACCESS TRACK WILL IS LIPGRADED T AN ACTIE TRAVEL ROLTE FiLISE WITH AN EFTHES U IO OAL
i T AM ACTIVE TRAWTL ROUTE i LINE WTH POTENTIAL FUTLEE MOUSEG DEVE LOPMENT AMD
’ POTENTIAL FLITLEE |08 iy DEVELOPACHT AR PUNDED FROM SECTIN 108 ASD I 5. ALL DFGAWNGS AN WRITTEN MATERIAL CONTAMED
i FURDET FRCA SECTICN 108 I CL WATHIN, COMS TITLUTE ORIGRAL AND UNPUELISHED

WORK OF THE ENGINESR AND MAY NOT SE DUPLIGATED,
USED, REMRODUGED Of DISCLOSED WITROUT WeITTEN
COMSENT Oft EXPRESS PERMSSION Flom THE
EMGINELR

D4

i ENISTING FELD |
v AOCESS EXTERDED: ",

oD

7. ALL PP ORMATION CONTARED I THE DOCUMENT 15

EOS RIS I SO GHT &
_-.1 I!!Jr|’1'!!rlllr!!rr 1!]'!] ¥ G WHERE THE CONTRACTOR URDERTASES Ot ENGALES
RRER 1 l|g.jli]llrr|llLJ_E_ A THIRG PARTY T UNMDERTAKE TEMPORARY WORKE

DESIGR, O VAIIES THE PELL FRISCHMANN DESIOH M

Ii:t-l_h||1|lLJ_IL|

BT VALY, THEN THE GORNTRACTOR WAL TAKE FuLL
BEEPOMSIBILITY AND LIABLITY POR ALL DESIGN
ASFECTS, INGLUDING A DESGH RISK ASSESSMENT. Trl
GONTRACTON SHALL INFORM PELL FEIECHMARN OF AHY
FROPOSED WARIANEES TO THE DB

T - —— ——————

b R L il el WL TR RS R0

EXISTIMG RELD ACCESS TO
BE RELOCATIL TO THE EAST

HIDEREHACULLI FOR:
GREAT CRESTED HEWTS

LR I HO DO TT N 30 S IR P DN YE0 Ol BESSE MOUYTIN

B0k H OC-E - W S EL D)

PLAN
SCALE - 1:1000

INSET A -
SCALE 1:5000 M

K 380000
LW BEsa1

B

T

HF Chaipage = 5272 TTim

General Arrangement Sheet 10 (Extract) — Land East of Strensall Road Junction and Land
West of North Lane Junction

CITY OF

COUNCIL City of York Council Planning Committee Meeting - 19th March 2024 29




GENERAL NOTES

LOCALISED WIDENING OF G1.DO NOT SCALE THIS DRAWING.

'GRASSED CHANNEL FOR G2 ANY DIMENSIONAL DISCREPANGIES SHOULD BE
WFDA COMPLIANGE Fmﬁm FIELD NOTIED TO T ENGINEER MVEDIATELY:
AGGESS TRACK WILL BE 63 ALL DMENSIONS ARE INMETRES - )

AuRTINGTON VETRES -y AND A ABOVE
BRIDLEWAY 4 ‘ORONANCE BATUM AT NEWLY. CORMNALL UhLESS
(EXISTING) NOTED OTHERWISE

O AN AGTIVE TRAVEL ROUTE IN LINE WITH
e n e r a POTENTIAL FUTURE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT AND XSTING FIELD
FUNDED FROM SECTION 105 AND GIL AGCESS CLOSED
AND RELOGATED
PROPOSED UNCONTROLLED & TO THE EAST % 'BRIDLEWAY AND AGGESS TRAGK
CROSSING. UNCONTROLLED MAINTAINED / UNAFFECTED

L""”&u
o
5. wm
CROSSINGS TO BE ASSESSED IN AALL RELEVANT. SPECIFICATIONS; DRAWINGS; DETAILS
LINE WITH STAGE 2 SAFETY AUDIT ” K? 'AND OTHER DESIGN INFORMATION
LLED

4. NORTH SHOWN INDICATIVE ONLY

8. ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL CONTAINED

3 ~ S WITHIN, CONSTITUTE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED
Ed 4 7 RN TR AROSEHGE 16 oe AtesseD \ WORK OF THE ENGINEER AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,
8 7 IN LINE WITH STAGE 2 SAFETY AUDIT SOW DIKE DIVERSION USED, REPRODUCED OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT WRITTEN
— E GONSENT OR EXPRESS PERMISSION FROM THE
5 REFOSITIONED ENGINEER
§ Ll FIELD ACCESS.
HUNTINGTON BRIDLEWAY 0 .
z o erLE % MANTENANCE ERIDLEWAY 3 || o7 sy mecRManon conTAnED M THis DocuENT 15
2 . < ACCESS TRACK DIVERTED TO 2 oo
2 . % ‘SHARED WITH WEST 68 WHERE THE CONTRACTOR UNDERTAKES OR ENGAGES
g P BRIDLEWAY ATHIRD PARTY TO UNDERTAKE TEMPORARY WORKS
3 T SOW DIKE DESIGN, OR VARIES THE PELL FRISCHMANN DESIGN IN
2 13197 7_”? 1] ‘ DIVERSION ANY WAY, THEN THE CONTRAGTOR WILL TAKE FULL
. 3 I Lw\ = Al i RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY FOR ALL DESIGN
] Ty TR ==2 f Y ———— ASPECTS INCLUDING A DESIGH RISK ASSESSHENT. THe
=i B R iy, 2% ) i = HALL INFORM PELL FRISCHMANN OF ANY
£ R i b g T L, ] PROPOSED VARIANGES TO THE
H —"; — s sy L L 2=
3 = L =9 emoposzD carssasnaY oKD
. H — = ot 2] LA
19 i 2o ]
4 -~ N mont = e e FT- - 23
3 e e N N == LTS £ [ ] emmasaneronaone
z = ~ - e — e e — 8 =iz
2 i = ‘SEEDED v s faas iy
] E fea
=5
8 T I
2 PROPOSED UNCONTROLLED £ AR - g AN = —— _ S REGUCETED 0¥ T VEIGHAENT RN
& CROSSING. UNCONTROLLED i =
3 CROSSINGS TO BE ASSESSED IN 4 7 PSP ED AREAS TO S
= LINE WITH STAGE 2 SAFETY AUDIT . b 'f e ol cewncs.
PEGASUS SIGNALISED EQUESTRIAN Wo——p—g d
GROSSING FAGILITY WITH PARALLEL - = ——— mmcrombEoIERY e o
TOUGAN GROSSING (SIGNALS FOR 2 7 TR T ACACEHT LD
7, PEDESTRIANS AND GYGLISTS) HUNTINGTON o emomommpaccess s
BRIDLEWAY 4 2
DIVERSION H m———— ROPOEDHEDCELIES
PROPOSED UNCONTROLLED 4 ROUTE e mcromp T
CROSSING. UNCONTROLLED
CROSSINGS TO BE ASSESSED IN i ROPOEDACOUATE BARRERS

LINE WITH STAGE 2 SAFETY AUDIT
TE soumDARY

VRS BARRER BRICEE PARAPET

YW PIPELINE AND 1 EASEMENT

-
Q
«Q
R I90)
H
N
~

o DEVELOPMENT FUNDED BY N AREAPROPOSED FOR BITE COMPOLRD |
SECTION 106 AND CIL S OO e R o7 chae

- A e T
hs S — cosmarcomn
PLAN JEE————
Eeumu:sdegy permissi H"{H D;m:u;’:; Sumei‘nzﬂmh“eh‘m N SCALE—11 000 ALTERNATIE ROUTE.
of NS0 © Crow comr oxn 1 reou
it rau v, Qs Surwy Lcanss. mor FOR PLANNING : [EITTTTE————

K 26,000 K- 250,000
LvC: 28671 Lve: 37 845

2w ]
- LP Chaindge = 5875.274m
: Level = 18231m 104% 02%

15 : : H E E T
] ; : j Pell Frischmann
4 G378 TRINITY WALK, MARKET WALK, WAKEAED, WF1 1QR

g B : B : B : B Telephona +44 (011924 358 145
] B H - Emall: piwalafield nn.com
] : : o
1 3

DATUM 50—
MCL ot sirY ar
T
. : z YORK

crannce ERRIHE EEERRREERR I IRRRERRRE AR RR R I RR IR IR IR AR
A il A A A A A A i A A T A A A A A ooe
i S =
il el et S S S St I S i S A2 YORK OUTERING ROAD UALLING
LI B B B L e e e e LN s S B B B B B & B S S E B B B B B E B N R A19T°LI1TLEHOPGR°VE
roroseD s R L SR ARREEE R INEEEEEERERNEEERREL REIIERR IREE EREENEEERRREE
—+—+ —— "t ST
33533389333 9938838583833 $2%35%5% 339333333989 95895 Iy W53 NI LI FIAIEGLLE GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

CITY OF LEVEL DIFFERENGE
SHEET 11 OF 13

VERTICAL ALIGNMENT = g = = = e Eam = CHAINAGE 5800 - 8450
‘ Date.
HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT om0 o g s [ Jp— CER] FORPLANNING
| Desgnea CEE S
Creaae (=R
e

COUNCIL City of York Council Planning Comraaigaaeating - 19th March 2024 s

i
&[z|z|§]

i
i
i

104739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-01011 | P11




T o]
0L0L OO0 Z2- NSO B HELK0: ONIWY O O B354 NOLIYINILNGO #04

[~ LOCALEED WIDENING CF

PROPOSED LNCONTROULED

TO THE EAST

i 3F PROPOEED U LED CROBSNG
MDMWTOBEA&M
N UNE WITH STAGE 2 SBAFETY ALDIT

—HUNTINGTON ERDLEWAY

e ERIDLEWAY AND ACCEES TRACK
MANTAINED / UNAFFECTED

GENERAL NOTES
G1. DO NOT SCALE THes DIAWING.

GRASSED CHANNEL FOR | Si0U0
WFDA COMPUANCE ELO‘;'ED FELD NOTPRD To 1€ EromeEn saesATEY.
[~ MANTENANCE ACCESS TRACK WALL BE UPGRADED 3 AL CUMENSIONS ARE W VETRES - )
TO AN ACTIVE TRAVEL ROUTE IN UINE WITH HUNTINGTON | AL LEVELS ARE IN METRES - (m) ANO ARE ABOVE
POTENTIAL FUTURE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT AND — EXIETING FIELD T, / BROLEWAY 4 i ORERANGE DATUM AT NEALYIG CORMASLL URILESS
FUNDED FROM SECTION 108 AND CiL ACCESS CLOGED N, {EXETING) ! NOTED OTHERWIEE.
AND RELOCATED w7

G4, NORTH SHOWN INDICATIVE ONLY
mmm-m-mmmmmn
RELEVANT: SPEGNCATIONS DRAMNGS; OETALS

mocmcnm INFCRVATION

GE ALL

WITHIN, CONSTITUTE ORKIINAL AND UNPLEBUISHED
WORK OF THE ENGINEZR AND MAY NOT SE OUPUCATED,
USED, REMRCOUCED OR WITHOUT We TTEN
CONSENT OR EXPRESS PERMISSION FROM THE
ENCINEER

ar.Aau ™ 5
4 DIVEREICN ROUTE coPrRaT e
GB WHERE THE INCACEE

Ammn TO UNDERTAKE TEMPORARY WORKS

RELPONSBLITY
ASPECTS umnnoAusau TUSK ASSESENENT M

PROPOSED UNCONTROLLED
CROESING. UNCONTROULED
CROSSINGS TO BE ASSESSED N

LINE WITH STAGE 2 SAFETY AUDT

WMNMM

L1 7di 1 THAS B8 T8 B

PEGASUS SIGNALIBED EQUESTRIAN .
CROSEING FACLITY WITH PARALLEL \
TOUCAN CROESING (BIONALE FOR
PEDESTRIANS AND CYCLISTS)

ao'-mooa"zrmmwu‘o. ONMVEO OL B384 NOUYINUNOD 804

CROSSINGS TO BE ASSESSED IN
LINE WITH STAQE 2 SAFETY ALIDIT

TR A | W AT

— e W MDA
% AMBITION TO UPGRADE CROSENGE
FOR ACTIVE TRAVEL IN LINE WITH
POTENTIAL FUTURE HOUSING

DEVELOPMENT FUNDED BY
ESECTION 108 AND CIL

r,»,*.- i i i

o
W TSI e e e

TR FOR PLANNING

=LA 2
SCALE - 1:1000

P [ETTTTET IS ——

- —— TR B

e
men

K: 28,000 K 260,000 HHH onamw = m oo

! LVC: 28871 i LVC 57,848
B - '._.1

General Arrangement Sheet 11 (Extract) — North Lane/Monks Cross Link Junction

\
g CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL City of York Council Planning Committee Meeting - 19th March 2024 31




General
Arrangement
Sheet 12 — Land
East of Monks
Cross Link and
Land West of
Little Hopgrove

\
N CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

—— BRIDLEWAY
DIVERTED TO

MAINTENANCE ACCESS
SOW DIKE TRACK & DIVERTED PROW

DIVERSION

4701 SNIMYRA OL B 3334 NOILYNNLLNOD ¥0d
f

= S

LIOLOHI-90-ZZN3D-43

— s

\1|ru\||uu||\rw'

%
%,
MAINTENANCE ACCESS %
FOR CYC & ADDITIONAL X
BRIDLEWAY ROUTE £y
2
%
]

FIELD ACCESS
EXTENDED

BRIDLEWAY CROSSING
LOSED

W

FOR CONTINUATION REFER TO DRAWING 104738-PEF-GEN-2Z-DG-CH-01013

L]

& BRIDLEWAY E MAINTENANCE HARD
FENCE TO BE PROVIDED ALONG BRIDLEWAY ENHANCED / 'STANDING FOR DITCH
q" TO PREVENT ACCESS TO CARRIAGEWAY EXTENDED
4
£
& %
‘j’ K
N %
) @
& 2%
& 9,
§ %
& PLAN
« SCALE - 1:1000
- 300,000
e e 128720
0]
1 LP Chainage = 6770.132m
1 04T% Level = 15.101m 0.18%
] =T - =Tow
DATUM S0 —
MCL 01
R T L R T R L e S | R Coro |
E&gBSBSBSEEBgSBSBREBBS SBSEG!BBSBM 8 & BSE;EBBS 2 8 8 8 § 8 8
CHAINAGE S a3 23 H % H H
Hiiiiiiigqieiigeeyipousyyecgenee £ BRI EEEEE RN §
PSS S S S S S S S S PR S S v S S ; PRI ; P !
L S e A e A e B e e B I e e | [ L | I [ e i R e I Pl I
EXISTING GROUND LEVEL #gfggggigipraggArEz gy aarroy H 838 § 2 883 8§ 8 3§ & HEE B B H
e e I e e [ B R | L e e B | I |
PROPOSED LEVELS: #y gy I HEIEIEEEEGEE H P iEE R EEOEOR ggdd H
ever virerence %% 58 8% 8334735782235 MIALLEEE:iE g 2gf5 5 5§ 5§ 58882
VERTICAL ALIGNMENT o = oo
HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT f— - - f—

Repradsed oy permissian of Ordnnee Survey an bohalt
SD. @ Crown copyright and dokabase right 2011. Al
abia rosanat. ommm-  Survey Licanes. numbr
o001

FOR REANNING Y ork (touncil Planning Com

LONG SECTION
SCALE - 1:1250

mittee Meeting - 19th March 2024

GENERAL NOTES
1. DO NOT SCALE THIS DRAWING.

G2, ANY DIMENSIONAL DISCREPANCIES SHOULD BE
NOTIFIED TO THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY.

3. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES - (mm)
ALLEVELS AREINNETRES - m) AND ARE AB0VE
XTUM AT NEWLYN, CORNWALL UNLESS
NOTED GHERMSE

4. NORTH SHOWN INDICATIVE ONLY

AL RELEVANT: spsmmmmnus DRAWINGS: DETALS
'AND OTHER DESIGN INFORMA

130, ALL CRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL CONTAINED
INSTITUTE ORIGINAL AND
WORK OF THE ENGINEER AND Mnmu’r EE WPL\CA‘IED‘
UT WRITTEN

CONSENT OR EXPRESS PERMISSION FRON THE.
ENGINEER.

G7. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT IS
COPYRIGHT &
58 WHERE THE CONTRACTOR UNDERTAKES OR ENGAGES

ATHIRD PARTY TO UNDERTAKE TEMP
DESIGN OFf VARIES THE PELL FRISCMANN DESIGN i

LALL WFORM PELL FRISCHMANN OF ANY
PROPOSED VARIANCES TO THE DESIGN.

SRAE

PROFOSED CYCLEWAYE, FOOTHAYS A0

ERDID NS
U e e

ACEED WITH ADLACENT LAMCORNERE)

TS, PROPOSEDHEDGELIES
— — — rrorosmsTRUCTIRES

— PROPOSEDACOUSTIC BARRERS

o sounmwRr

VRS SARRIER | SRIDOE PARAPET

YW PFELIE AHO 10 EASSHENT.

BTN e

R
P

Pell

GA7B TRINITY WALK, MARKET WALK, WAKEFIELD, WF 1GR
Telephone +44 [0) 1924 368 15

Frischmann

Emdll: plwakaflelal
veww pelifrischmann.com
G
cITY or
GOUNRIL
e

A1237 YORK QUTER RING ROAD DUALLING
A19 TOLITTLE HOPGRQVE

==
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
SHEET 12 OF 13
CHAINAGE 8450 - 7050
e R T A
o T =
e e

104738-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-01012 | P11




GENERAL MOTES

@1, D0 MOT BCALE THIS DItAMNG

/)

2. AN DNENSIONAL DECREPANCIDS SHOULD BE
NOTFIED TO THE ENGIMEER IMMEDISTELY

Al

3. ALL DIMERSIONS ARE I METRES - [mm)
ALL LEVELS ARE 1N METRES - im ) AND ARE ABDVE
DEOMENGE DATUM AT NEWLYN, GORNWELL UNLESS
HOTED OTHERMEE.

i
B
y

ERIDLEWAY
CIVERTED T
WEET

G4 ROITTH SHOWN IRICATIVE DMLY
- MAMTEMANCE ACCEEE

- Hdid DIKE ~ TRACK & DNVERTED PROW

," CIVEREION

35, THES DRAMING 15 TO 52 READ 1N CORIURCTION WITH
ALL RELEVARNT. SPEGRCATIONS, Ditmics; DETALS
D OTHER DESIGH INFORMATION.

T———=————————

35, ALL DICAMANGE AND WIE TTEN RATERIAL CONTAIRED
WATHIK, CONSTITUTE ORIGINAL ARD URPUBLISHED
WOt OF THE ENGINEER AND MAY NOT S DUPLICATED,
USED, REFRDCUCED O DISCLOSED WITHOUT WRITTER
COMSENT Ot ERPRESS PERMSSON F oM THE
EHCINEER

MANTERANCE ACCESE
FOR GYE & ADDITIOMAL
BRIDLEWAY ROUTE

a7, ALL IMFORMATION CORTAIRED B THIS DOCLUMENT B
EOFY RIGHT &

38, WHERE THE CONTIRAC TOR UNDERTASES Of ENGAGES
A Trmked) FARTY TO UNDERTAKE TEMFORARY WORKS
DESIGH, Ot VARIES THE PELL FRISC HRANN DESIGH M
Y VY, THEN THE GONTRACTOR WiLL TAKE FULL
FEEPOMEBILITY AND LABILITY FOR ALL DESICH
ASFECTE, NGLUDIMNG A DE SN ISK ASSESSMENT. Tl
GONTRACTOR SHALL INFORN FELL FRISE HRANN OF ANT
PIREOPOSED WARIANCES TO THE DESIGH.

FIELD ACCERS
EXTEMDELD:

- BRIDLEWAY CROSEING
+ CLOSED

£ £ - D 658 L 2 W ol £ € a0 o oL LT L S bl

e e e L = =P =

e

AT

o E———— .
e == -\"z_i"H—w L e e T T o e o e e e e e

=1L

DIVERTED
BRIDLEWAY

& HUNTINGTON BRIDLEWAY 4 DIVERSION ROUTE FIELD AGCESS
— FERCE TO BE PROVIDED ALOMT BRIDLEWAY EMHANCED !
T PREVENT ACGEES TO CARRAGEWAY EXTEMDED

MANTEMARICE HARD
ETANDME FOR DITCH

elettetalaltatied beinn" " [0 o S e
g
i
i
i

g i
£
H
£
.|
FOR CONTINUATION REFER TO DR AWING 104715 PEF GEN-Z2-0G-CH-01093

EESTES v e waoos s

TR A S BT

PLAN
SCALE - 1:1000

. )E"E.F

T mcscmn re e e

R ———
P i e i

[R— —— ERETREEETTATH
- . LYE 128 79 . s, KT BT

LP Chaitige = 87701320 H'H"I'H'I""m“-m_
AT Liwvid = 15, 1318

Ak

General Arrangement Sheet 12 (Extract) — Land East of Monks Cross Link and Land West
» 8% city or Of Little Hopgrove

YORK

COUNCIL City of York Council Planning Committee Meeting - 19th March 2024 33




General
Arrangement
Sheet 13 — Little
Hopgrove Junction

\
N CITY OF

COUNCIL

YORK

3

S

g

Z

5

3

g

H

L]

i

B

3 -
[ .

g -

3 = - - Tombid om0
2 S

2 E
PE— ==

PT—/—W — W —— W — W — W —— W —— W ——w ——w
&

2

2

i

§m

Son

&

2

SCALE - 1:1000

UNCONTROLLED CROSSING
MAINTAINED. PROPOSAL TO
RETAIN ALL AT GRADE
UNCONTROLLED GROSSINGS
TO BE ASSESSED IN STAGE
ROAD SAFETY AUDIT

GENERAL NOTES
G1. DO NOT SCALE THIS DRAWING.

G2 ANY DIMENSIONAL DISCREPANCIES SHOULD BE
NOTIFIED TO THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY.

G3. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES - (mm)
ALL LEVELS ARE INMETRES . MI)ANDARE ABOVE
M AT NEWLYN, CORNWALL UNLESS
NOTED OTvERSE

G4 NORTH SHOWN INDICATIVE ONLY

G5. THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH
ALL RELEVANT, SFECIFICATIONS: DRAWINGS; DETALS
'AND OTHER DESIGN INFOF

G8. ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATE]
WITHIN, CONSTITUTE ORIGINAL AND uNPususHED
‘WORK OF THE ENGINEER AND MA) DUPLICATED,
USED, HEPRODUCED OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT WRITTEN
CONSENT OR EXPRESS PERMISSION FROM THE
ENGINEER.

G7. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT IS
COPYRIGHT &

58 WHERE THE CONTRACTOR UNDERTAKES OR ENGAGES
‘A THIRD PARTY TO UNDERTAKE TEMPORARY WO
BES(EN, OR VARIES THE PELL FRISCHMANN DESIGN IN

PROPOSED VARIANCES TO THE DESIGH.
=

PRSPOSED CARRIAGEWAY IRGAD
SERE

SEEED T AR WL wERS
TS st Crwiics
e

o o sy
B e e
R S o e ST e S SeuEr
T e

i SR R o B

)
U] GRS

— Prooeen souaY FeNcER OG-

EREED e ADACENT LADOMERS)
ST ——

i FROROSED ACOUSTI BARRERS
smEBOLNARY

MATERA STonAGE

K: 100.000
K: 200.000 LVC: 32.752
L
] 05t 0265
1 ' =i = L=27.85m|
MCL 01
SBSBEE ggggggg gaausssgaaugasssesaguss
e SRR EE SRS EEEES EEEEEEE IERNE RN NN
prososeotevas TIIEIIBISSESGENIIIEIINIIIIOEIIN YL
Lever orreRence T4 8B P OWE NG R4 AW AENEAEYIALEEIME MG
VERTIGAL ALIGNMENT = i = womm [oee]
HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT sTs_|

Reproduced by per of Urdinance Survey on benalf
e G Taramiaht ana dovbmase. ight B0t T B
righta raserved. Qrdignes. Survey Uianos mamber

001 B9:

LONG SECTION

T RERRLNE

- - AESTRETED SYVAY

e UNRECORDED RIGHT OF WA (RATHE
ey

e snoLamr Tose oA
| UPDATED 0 SUIT CVC COMMENTS
105 UPDATED TO SUIT CYC COMMENTS

Pell

(G358 TRINITY WALK, MARKET WALK, WAKEFIELD, WF1 1GR
Telephona +44 0] 1924 268 145
nn.com

Frischmann

Emall: phwakafi
e
Giert
siTY ar
soumeIL
ProEd

A1237 YORK OUTER RING ROAD DUALLING
A19 TO LITTLE HOPGROVE

T
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
SHEET 13 OF 13

CHAINAGE 7050 - 7405
e | o
D I KR FORPLANNING
Deogret | 1 | tmaa e
Greded | 15| terzal s sowm e
Aoproved | Aw 3
Drawing Mo, oo ==

104739-PEF-GEN-ZZ-DG-CH-01013 | P11

FOR REANNINE Y ork (l:ouncn Planning Comnifttee ##&&ing - 19th March 2024




A
<2
=)

GENERAL NOTES
@1, D0 MOT BEALE Trss DitawnG

G2 ANT DMENSIONAL OISCREPANCIES SHOULD BE
HOTIPID TO THE ENGIMESR IMMEDIATELY.

G2 ALL DIMENSIONS SRE IN METRES - [mm)
ALL LEVELS ARE IH METRES - [m] ARG ARE ABOVE
CRDMANGE DATUM AT NEALYN, CORMARLL UMLESS
HOTED OTHERWISE.

4. ROITH BHOWH INDICATIVE ONLY

5, THIS DILARNG 15 TO S READ IN CORILNC TIoN 'WITH
ALL RELEVART SPEGMCATIONS, DREAMNGS, DETALS
AND OTHER DESIGH INPORMATION

35, ALL FGAN RS AND W TTEN MATERIAL CONTAIRED
WATHIN, GONSTITUTE SRKGIMAL ARD UNPUBLISHED

WORK OF THE ENGINESE AND MAY HOT SE DUPLICATED,

USED, REMRDOUCED Of DSCLOSED WITHOUT W TTER
COMSERT Off EXPRESS PERMISEION FRoM THE
EMCINEER

a7, ALL PFORMATION CORNTANED B THE DOCUMERT 15
GO IGHT &

8 WHERE THE COMTIGAC TOR UNDERT &GRS Ot ENGAGES
A THISD PARTY TO UMDERTAKE TEMPORSEY WORKS
DESGH, O VAIIES THE PELL FIOSCHMANN DESIGH M
BT WA, THEN THE CONTRGCTON WiLL TAKE FULL
RESPOMSBILTY AND LABILTY FORALL DESGN
ASFECTS, IMGLUDIMNG & DESION Sk ASSESSMENT. THE
GONTRACTOR SHALL INFORM PELL FRISCHMANN OF ANY
FROPOSED WARANCES To THE DESIGA

- 2

1 s

1 N,
'g ] < COMTROLLED GROSS NG A
i = A L 1 163
3 ff MANTAINED, PROPCRAL TO
\E i RETAIN ALL AT GRADE e
' k) UNCONTROLLED CROSSNGE Ny
[ ] TO BE ABSEESED I BTAGE \-'*
Iz S ROAD BAFETY ALOIT
18 o
18 e TR TR
1 o A
= e
i
hz — e seemsss

e e e ] — o —————— e —

! = = =

g - . ] : - : -
13 = T e} —— —_—
IP w W W w W w W w
-.a
I8
1
]
X3
j £ 'oH
i:
1=

H

K 100,000
K 200,000 Ly 32782
LV 75,008

E ] |

General Arrangement Sheet 13 (Extract) — Little Hopgrove Junction

\
g CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

City of York Council Planning Committee Meeting - 19th March 2024

62T 9bed

35




E{zﬁ%% :

Proposed *
Landscaping —
A19 to Clifton
Moor Gate

A

LEGEND

(7| Edsting Trees and
.| Hedgerows reained
Proposed Staked Trees
L1.8-5.5m high depending
on species and location
Proposed Woodland/
Understorey Planting

Proposed Shrub
Planting

Proposed Hedgerow

V272220 Proposed Species Rich
///// é‘:gsﬁdur:ﬂ -

=N

Proposed Wildflower
Turf Matting.

Proposed Highway
Verge Grass Seeding
Proposed Species Rich

Grass Seeding to dit 2
‘A and swales

77

Ditch

) QD
Noise Attenuation

e .

A

| —

| I—

[Su—

1

Indicative moundin
gradients generally
between 1:4 and 1.

Proposed Habitat Fi
utilising felled timb:

30 metre offset
from OH Powerline

Water Main
Easement

Pell Frischmann

W] 5 T
JNH[ G 2005,

[at 13 jncton

o |

fengneenng to schems setal

CITY OF YORK COUNGIL

™ 1237 York Quter Ring Road Dualling
9 to Li

\ 8
Q’ CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL City of-York-Commeil Planning Committee Meeting - 19th March 2024 20 _@”I\

For ocaton of neauais e o he cngs LANDSCAPE MASTER PLAN

04730 PEF GEN 220G 50001 1 30 SHEET 2
" ome [ [Toaza
" 18028
A1 | 12000@A1 | PLANNNG

18IPFC/1025/L/002 C

barton-hawe associates




Proposed
Landscaping —

Wigginton Road
Junction

CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

City-of\York €amicil, Planning Gommittee Meeting - 19th March 2024

= raquesied by fie Enviorenent Ageney.
‘Species oincuce:

‘Common reea (Pheagmies ausirae)
‘Common o s (Senwenopiects oTE)
‘Comimon spike e (EieocTats pasrs) and
Grester reamace (Typa iMota)

Locaton of 201 Spectes 5 Brecte by e contiact SUpEVar

Forlocation o heawalls refer o e cTwgs
P

Existing Trees and
Hedgerows retained
Proposed Staked Trees
1.85.5m high depending
on species and location

Proposed Woodland/
Understorey Planting

Proposed Shrub
Planting

E Proposed Hedgerow

277570 Proposed species Rich

///7/ Grass Seeding
Proposed Wildflower
Turf Matting.
Proposed Highway
Verge Grass Seeding

— Proposed Species Rich
72772 Grass Seedngto ditches
and swales

-M/ ; Ditch
(i)
E Noise Attenuation -U
Indicative moundir m
gradients generall

between 14 and 1

Proposed Habitat f CD
utilising felled timt

30 metre offset

from OH Powerline H

Water Main :‘ J
Easement H

R v, SIS, AN CETALS

=]

SITY oF

YORK

Pell Frischmann

W] CE

MR | Ga DT
In g win engineesng
MR | G820
Tollwing amencmens 1o
ot aignment and fenceine
g cnanges

o [
e

CITY OF YORK COUNGIL

" A1237 York Outer Ring Road Dualing
A1 to Litle Hopgrove
LANDSCAPE MASTER PLAN
SHEET 3

B |

200

240m

[Coarzz

1025

T [Crmman [ e

18/PFC/1025/L/003 D

~ B" ‘ bartonshawe associates




"RES0 DES 0 b2 Pant=d I graseed Oraage GTarne: Deds Iver
25 requestad by e EPVIOMEN AQETTY.

Pro posed RS ; . ,
o v §
(S o— A %
For lozation of Neacwals FEfe 1o he arawings !
:

Landscaping - B s Bil -
Haxby Road
Junction T LEGENDMWW

Propased Staked Trees

1.8-5.5m high depending
on spedies and location

(7] e oottt

Propased Shrub
Planting

4 No trees to-be felgcated into bunded

Proposed Hedgerow
Proposed Species Rich
Grass Seeding

Proposed Wildflower
Turf Matting.

Proposed Highway
Verge Grass Seeding

Proposed Species R
Grass Seeding to dil -U
and swales

Ditch m
Noise Attenuation E (D

Indicative moundin;
gracients generally o
between 14 and 1

Proposed Habitat P

utilising felled timb. N

30 metre offset
from OH Powerline

Water Main
Easement

i
A T e TR, PTG BETALE

BP yiry o

YOR

coumcIL

Pell Frischmann

D_47ree Relosateg I GB 0T34
[C ik on ReeqBeg agded [ WA GB [p5.12
T [ DTS
n 2 wih engisering
T8
e st
CITY OF YORK COUNCIL

" A1237 York Outer Ring Road Dualing
10 to Littie Hopgrove.

LANDSCAPE MASTER PLAN
SHEET 4

CITY OF

ouB [ [Toaze

18_1025

Al 12000@A1 | PLANNING

12000 T 0 X0 m 18/PFC/025/L1004 D

YORK

COUNCIL

barton:hawe associales

(B8]

L

Cigyrof York Council Planning ;€Committee Meeting,--19th March 2024




Proposed

Landscaping —

Strensall Road and
Monks Cross Link

Junctions

CITY OF

COUNCIL

4 No trees to be relocated into bunded—
area to provide clear access to flood
compepsation area

0 40 80 120
1:2,000

160

200

et 1o o o gzt e
ilarce of S mees imenecisiely sl
cuesied 2y e Civpcrmmert Agen

= chamnet bt ey
o il i, edacls

Greaterfaremace (1 ypva 3 1013)
Location o mach spesies s decte by e corivect supervise

For ieestn of nesowil et 0 e erawngs
R

240m

City of York Council Planning Committee Meeting - 19th March 2024

4NoTrees Relocated
T2 Tioes oot o Design JMITGR 0410304
(D sl cor Rl Rt e Gy 2z
T TN [T

Existing Trees and
Hedgerows retained

Proposed Staked Trees
1.85.5m high depending
on species and location

Proposed Woodland/
Understorey Planting

Proposed Shrub
Planting

Proposed Hedgerow

[ 70 77] proposed species fich
/| Grass Seeding
15 ] Proposed Wildfiower
PSS  Tur Mating,
Proposed Highway
Verge Grass Seeding
57445| Proposed soeciesRich

7. A 7| s Seeding to ditches
and swiales

% 727 vich
iz

—i— —  Noise Attenuation £ -U
I Indicative mounding QJ

7)) eradients generally
— == between 1:4 and 1

Proposed Habitat P (D

utilising felled timb:

30 metre offset H
from OH Powerline

Water Main o J
Easement ‘ I '

counciL

Pell Frischmann

B i plsling o grass w1 G (006
charqes tllowng amandrents 1>
Fouipalitac sligrenenl
A Amandments Hiowng chenges G JWH| 120522
anse

CITY OF YORK COUNGIL
“ A1237 York Outer Ring Road Dualling
A9 to Litle Hoparove

LANDSCAPE MASTER PLAN
SHEET5

amH [“oa22

T 18_1025
&1 2000 @ A1 |"“PLmN|NG

18/PFC/1025/L/005 E

| barton-howe assaciates




Proposed

Landscaping —
Monks Cross Link
to Little Hopgrove

Junctions

o

CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

Forlocaton of heachwalsreerfo he dravings
147

LEGEND

Existing Trees and
Hedgerows retained

N
¢ 4

Proposed Staked Trees
1.85.5m high depending
on species and location

Propased Woodland/
Understorey Planting

Propased Shrub
Planting

Proposed Hedgerow

77751 Proposed Species Rich
e Grass Seeding

Proposed Wildflower
Turf Matting.

Proposed Highway
Verge Grass Seeding

Proposed Species R -U
Grass Seeding to di

and swales

e «Q
Noise Attenuation E (D

Indicative moundin; H
gradients generally
between 14 and 1

Proposed Habitat P
utilising felled timb

%e®
BB
]
—

Pell Frischmann

7 W[ CE

™
Tlowing amenaments i

=] o

CITY OF YORK COUNGIL

™ A1237 York Outer Ring Road Dualling
A1 to Litle Hopgrove

LANDSCAPE MASTER PLAN
SHEET 8

- [ [Touz
" 01025
Al | 12000@A1 | FLANNING

8IPFC/1025/LI006/ C

ZLH‘I ‘ barton:hawe associales




	Agenda
	1 Declarations of Interest
	3a A1237 York Outer Ring Road A19 Roundabout Up To And Including Little Hopgrove Roundabout York [22/02020/FULM}
	York Outer Ring Road A19 to Little Hopgrove [22-02020-FULM ] Site Plan
	York Outer Ring Road A19 to Little Hopgrove [22-02020-FULM ] Presentation
	Slide 1: Planning Committee A
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16
	Slide 17
	Slide 18
	Slide 19
	Slide 20
	Slide 21
	Slide 22
	Slide 23
	Slide 24
	Slide 25
	Slide 26
	Slide 27
	Slide 28
	Slide 29
	Slide 30
	Slide 31
	Slide 32
	Slide 33
	Slide 34
	Slide 35
	Slide 36
	Slide 37
	Slide 38
	Slide 39
	Slide 40



